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Mr. Aaron Gagne, Planning Coordinator
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Re: Intensive Level Survey of Jamestown
Jamestown, Chautauqua County

Dear Mr. Gagne:

Based on the information included in the Intensive
Level Survey of Jamestown conducted by Bero
Associates, the properties cited on the attached list
appear to be eligible for the State and National
Registers of Historic Places. I would like to
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exceptionally fine documentation; furthermore, I would
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Development staff for their commitment to and funding
of the survey.

Please feel free to call Nancy Todd at 518-237-8643
(ext. 262) with any questions.

Sincerely,

32 S. Stokés
Yy Commissioner for Historic Preservation
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SECTION 1
METHODOLOGY




METHODOLOGY

Beginning in December 1992, the Jamestown Urban Renewal Agency (JURA) on behalf of the
City of Jamestown undertook an intensive level historical survey to identify and evaluate the
historic architectural resources of the city as an initial step in comprehensive historic preservation
planning in Jamestown. Bero Associates, Preservation Consultants, Rochester, New York, was
commissioned to prepare the survey report. The firm’s architectural historians, Kathleen Howe
and Margaret Pickart, are 36 CFR 61 qualified to practice in the field of Architectural History,
having graduate degrees in Architectural History and several years of full-time experience in
architectural research and survey work (see Attachments 1 and 2 for resumes). Technical
guidance was provided at specified stages throughout the project by State Historic Preservation
Office (SHPO) staff members Nancy Todd and Larry Gobrecht. JURA received funding for the
project through the Community Development Block Grant program of the United States
Department of Housing and Urban Development.

As set forth by the JURA, the goals of this project were:

1. To perform an intensive level historical survey in accordance with current state
and federal survey guidelines;

2. To identify and evaluate State and National Register eligible buildings, structures,
sites, objects, and districts, and to list the properties in a convenient format to
expedite SHPO review for state- and federally-assisted projects;

3. To identify properties that may not meet State and National Register criteria for
listing, but are of sufficient local importance to be worthy of recognition and
preservation;

4. To raise awareness and appreciation for historic architectural resources as

important assets to the community; and

5. To identify strategies for protecting the significant historic architectural resources
of Jamestown.

Prior to the preparation of this project, John Jablonski IT, former Planning Coordinator for the
City of Jamestown, consulted with Ms. Todd and Mr. Gobrecht to discuss the uses of a historical
survey, the required survey standards, and methods for streamlining future Section 106 reviews.
On July 10, 1991, Ms. Todd and Mr. Gobrecht conducted a “windshield survey" of Jamestown’s
historic properties. This survey consisted of visual assessments only. Based on their field work,
SHPO staff prepared a preliminary list of those buildings and districts that appeared to be
potentially eligible for listing in the State and National Registers, based solely on architectural
significance (National Register criterion C). SHPO staff noted that other resources might be
potentially eligible based on their historic significance (under criteria A and/or B). SHPO’s
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preliminary list served as a useful reference for the current report by highlighting areas worthy
of further study and providing an idea of the quantity of architecturally significant buildings and
districts in Jamestown.

The scope of this intensive level survey was limited to extant buildings, structures, objects, and
districts within the corporate limits of the city constructed prior to 1942. 1942 was chosen as
a cut-off date based on the 50-year eligibility requirement for the State and National Registers.
A small number of structures built after 1942, however, were included based on their exceptional
historical and/or architectural merits. Archaeological sites were not included in this survey.

Bero Associates wishes to thank everyone who assisted in the preparation of this report. Input
and guidance were provided by a citizens” committee, the City of Jamestown Historic Survey
Advisory Committee. Advisory Committee members included: Christin Bakewell, Director of
the Fenton Historical Society; Marlin Casker, Habiterra; Aaron Gagne, Planning Coordinator,
City of Jamestown; Michael Hall, Holmlund’s Wallpaper and Paint Company; John Jablonski III,
Executive Director, Chautauqua Watershed Conservancy; Jan Kurth, Grants Coordinator, City of
Jamestown; Carolyn G. Seymour, Mayor of Jamestown; Sam Teresi, Director of Development,
City of Jamestown; and B. Dolores Thompson, City Historian. Additional individuals provided
assistance: Jack Ericson, Daniel R. Reed Library at the State University of New York at
Fredonia; Dick Hansen, Lakeview Cemetery Association; Bob Karbacka, Jamestown Zoning
Officer and Building Inspector, Department of Public Works; Candy Larson, Fenton Historical
Society; Karen Livsey, Fenton Historical Society; Waneta Melquist, Jamestown Assessor’s
Office; Rebecca Jo Rosen, Folkways Research; and Arlene Wiedenhofer, Jamestown Assessor’s
Office.

The objective of the research phase of this project was to identify and locate relevant sources
of information and to evaluate and assemble that information into an organized whole. This
project benefitted greatly from a vast collection of information previously compiled on the history
and architecture of Jamestown. Much of the archival research was undertaken at the Fenton
Historical Society and the James Prendergast Free Library. Existing historical information was
assembled, including previous surveys and previously identified historic buildings. Two survey
reports completed in the 1970s were consulted: Historic Preservation in Chautaugqua County:
A Planning Approach by the Chautauqua County Department of Planning and Development
(1977), which identified historic and archaeological resources in the County and suggested ways
to preserve them, and Architecture in Jamestown, New York by Carol L. Branan and Diane H.
Filipowicz, and edited by Daniel H. Reiff (1976), which examined the growth and development
of Jamestown and provided a stylistic analysis of its buildings. Numerous older texts, including
Vernelle Hatch’s Illustrated History of Jamestown (1900), Gilbert Hazeltine’s Early History of
the Town of Ellicotr (1887), Arthur W. Anderson’s The Congquest of Chautauqua (1932), and
Helen McMahon’s Jamestown in Chautaugua County (1952), among others, provided a thorough
review of the history and development of Jamestown. Maps of the city dated 1815/1826, 1867,
1881, 1888, and 1930/1951 were another valuable source of information on the city’s
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development. These sources provided a basis for the historic overview, existing conditions
survey, and inventory forms. The reliability of all previously-compiled information was assessed,
identifying possible biases or inaccuracies.

The Historic Overview section of this report provides a summary of city-wide development from
early settlement days through the mid-twentieth century, organized by major historic themes and
associated building types. For example, the theme of commerce is explored with reference to
the office buildings, banks, and stores of Jamestown’s central business district along North Main
Street. Examples of other historic themes with their building types include: education with
schools and the library; ethnic heritage with residential enclaves; entertainment with movie
theaters; industry and manufacturing with mills and factories; government with the armory and
firehouses; religion with churches and cemeteries; social/recreational organizations with club
houses and YMCA/YWCA facilities; and transportation with the streetcar power house and train
station. The narrative in this section synthesizes information from many sources. The types of
sources consulted varied according to subject. For example, commercial histories, business
directories, gazetteers, advertisements, and historic post cards yield information on the history
of factories, mills, and commercial buildings.

The Historic Overview also provides a brief geographic description of the city that relates
Jamestown’s development to its geography and natural resources. This exploration of the city’s
physical development offers a broad historical, architectural, and cultural context. Evidence of
the evolving plan and character of the city is seen in the pattern of streets, and in the location
of transportation systems, industries, commercial and residential areas, cemeteries, and public
parks. The Historic Overview is supplemented by historic maps, illustrations, and photographs.

The Existing Conditions Overview describes the number, distribution, and integrity of
potentially significant historic resources. The narrative is organized geographically into 8 areas,
with each neighborhood labeled on a supplementary map. Within each geographic area, building
types, periods of construction, types of construction, building materials, styles, character of
surrounding landscape, and degree of integrity are assessed. Representative photographs illustrate
the general character of buildings in each area.

Selection criteria and guidelines were developed to guide the selection of those properties that
were inventoried. The criteria were based on the historic themes and property types established
in the historic and existing conditions overviews, and on the National Register Criteria for
Evaluation. The National Register Criteria are stated as follows: ’

The quality of significance in American history, architecture, archeology, engineering, and
culture is present in districts, sites, buildings, structures, and objects that possess integrity
of location, design, setting, materials, workmanship, feeling, and association and

A. that are associated with events that have made a significant contribution to the
broad patterns of our history; or
B. that are associated with the lives of persons significant in our past; or
92440187.R00 3




C. that embody the distinctive characteristics of a type, period or method of
construction, or that represent the work of a master, or that possess high artistic
values, or that represent a significant distinguishable entity whose components
may lack individual distinction; or ‘

D. that have yielded, or may be likely to yield, information important in prehistory
or history.

The selection of properties that were surveyed was based upon the presence or absence of
significance and on an evaluation of each property’s architectural integrity. When properties
retain historic material and form, they are able to convey their association with events, people,
and designs from the past. The relative rarity of certain building types was also an important
consideration in deciding which buildings were inventoried.

All buildings change over time. Changes do not necessarily negate a building’s eligibility; but
if a building has undergone radical change, it may no longer retain sufficient historic fabric, and
therefore may not be eligible for the National Register. Many properties may not be eligible
because they have suffered from alterations that are incompatible with the appearance of their
historic fabric. Examples of inappropriate alterations include fenestration changes, removal of
historic materials, and visually overwhelming additions.

For a historic district to retain integrity, the majority of the buildings and landscape features that
comprise the district’s historic character must possess integrity even if they are individually
undistinguished. In addition, the relationships among the district’'s components must be
substantially unchanged since the period of significance. Severity of visual intrusions is taken
into consideration when evaluating a district’s integrity.

Lists of proposed National Register-eligible buildings and historic districts are included with
this report as a quick and convenient reference. These lists include building names
(historic/current), property type (school, church, residence, etc.), date of construction (derived
from New York State Real Appraisal Cards, Assessor’s Office; Sewer Records, Department of
Public Works; City Directories; and Sanborn Maps), style/architectural character, National
Register Selection Criteria used, and comments. The list of properties inventoried was based on
currently available historical information and the architectural integrity of the properties at the
time of field visits (winter-spring 1993). Nancy Todd of SHPO made a second field visit to
Jamestown on March 26 and 27, 1993, to review and finalize the proposed National Register
lists.

Separate lists of proposed local landmarks and local historic districts have also been included.
These lists include resources that currently do not appear to meet selection criteria of the National
Register but are of sufficient local historical importance and are worthy of recognition and
preservation in this context. Proposed local landmarks and local districts were not inventoried.
All proposed National Register and local resources have been identified on area maps.

92440187.R00 4




All buildings and districts included on the proposed National Register-eligible lists were
inventoried using SHPO’s Building-Structure Inventory forms (HP-1) and Historic District
Inventory Forms (HP-2). The inventory forms make up Volumes 2 and 3 of this report. Both
field work and archival research was conducted in order to complete the inventory forms.
Research included a study of tax records on file at the City of Jamestown’s Tax Assessor’s office
which provided information on construction dates, type of construction, building materials, and
property ownership. Architectural plan cards and microfiche, sewer records, and other sources
were reviewed at the City of Jamestown’s Department of Public Works. The primary contents
of the survey form include an architectural description and a statement of architectural and/or
historical significance. Each inventory form includes a map (Sanborn) showing the location of
the individual building or district.

Because one of the chief goals of the project was to provide enough information to SHPO to
make official eligibility determinations, the buildings and districts were sufficiently
photographed to allow SHPO reviewers to make an informed decision. Properties were
inspected and photographed from the public right-of-way. Interior photographs were taken in
public buildings if access was available on the day of the site visit. Black and white photographs
(3-1/2" x 5") are attached to each inventory form. Color slides were also taken of all State and
National Register eligible properties for use in a slide presentation and slide catalog. Photo
coverage for individual buildings generally consisted of one or more exterior views showing front
and side elevations, and any contributing outbuildings. For districts, several streetscape views
were taken, as well as several photos from a closer range showing single buildings and/or groups
of buildings. In general, outbuildings in districts were not photographed unless they were
architecturally exceptional or of a rare building type.

The inventory forms were submitted to SHPO requesting determinations of National Register
eligibility. The review and final eligibility determinations by SHPO are scheduled to be
completed by September 30, 1993.

Recommendations were prepared after consultation with SHPO, the Historic Survey Advisory
Committee, and the City of Jamestown’s Department of Development. Recommendations address
National Register listing, protective measures at the local level, and public education.

The project concluded with a public slide presentation that highlighted districts and individual
buildings representative of historic themes and architectural styles. In addition, a catalog of
color slides of all State and National Register eligible properties in Jamestown was prepared.

Although it is recognized that future research and investigation may suggest additions and/or

revisions to this intensive level historical survey, this report is sufficient for basic preservation
planning purposes in the community and at state and federal levels.
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HISTORIC OVERVIEW'

EARLY HISTORY

Geography

Jamestown is located in Chautauqua County in the southwestern corner of New York State. The
county’s geographical and natural features, including Lake Erie, Lake Chautauqua, and the large
terminal moraine known as "the ridge," were created by glaciers of the Wisconsin Ice Age. The
ridge parallels Lake Erie about three to six miles inland. The area west of this line of hills is
part of the Erie-Ontario Plains Region and its streams drain into Lake Erie, through Lake Ontario
and the St. Lawrence, thence into the Atlantic Ocean. Most of the county is located east of the
ridge and is part of the Allegheny Plateau. Waterways of the Allegheny Plateau, including
Jamestown’s Chadakoin River, empty into the Allegheny River, then into the Ohio and
Mississippi Rivers, with the Gulf of Mexico as the final destination.

The city of Jamestown has two major natural features. One is the hilly terrain; the other is the
Chadakoin River. Labeled "The Chautauqua Lake Outlet" on nineteenth century maps (signifying
its relationship to the lake), the river enters the city of Jamestown from the northwest. It then
travels south to just below the current city center, at which point it turns east, then exits the city

. at the northeast. The Chadakoin River had a great effect upon the settlement patterns and

economic development of the city of Jamestown.

The Native Americans

The region was inhabited by Native Americans long before the European immigrants settled it.
Small groups of Paleo-Indians may have travelled through the region after the glacier receded
ca. 12,000 B.C. The Proto-Erie are believed to have inhabited the Chautauqua County region
beginning ca. 6,000 B.C. to 5,000 B.C. The Erie lived in villages scattered throughout the region
beginning in the thirteenth century. They remained in the area until the mid-1650s when they
were vanquished by the Iroquois League of the Seneca Nation. The Iroquois used the area
mainly for hunting and fishing.

The Complanter group of the Seneca established a camp on a hillside south of the Chadakoin
River near the present Washington Street Bridge. They camped at this site from the sale of their
land in 1797 until their final move to reservations in the 1830s.

'Much of the information in this Historic Overview is based on articles and other materials found in the vertical files of the
Fenton Historical Center and the Prendergast Library. Historic maps and Historical Marker Sites in the City of Jamestown, New
York (Jamestown, New York: City of Jamestown, 1987) were also useful sources.
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The French and the British

French soldiers, explorers, and traders travelled through the Chautauqua County region in the
early eighteenth century when a route was discovered from Lake Erie and Lake Chautauqua that
led to the Louisiana Territory via the Mississippi River. The first documented expedition to the
Mississippi River by way of the region was in 1739 when Baron de Longueuil led a group of
soldiers and Native Americans from Montreal, Canada. From Lake Erie the group portaged about
eight miles through dense forests to Chautauqua Lake. They then traveled down Chautauqua
Lake and the Chadakoin River to reach the Conewango Creek, which leads to the Allegheny
River. The expedition engineer, Chaussegros de Lery, made the first professional map of
Chautauqua Lake and is credited as the first to use the name Chautauqua for the lake. Ten years
later, during the French and British struggle for American territory, France sent Pierre Joseph
Celoron de Blainville through the region to reinforce France’s claim over the territory. Celoron’s
men were responsible for clearing the portage trail between Lake Erie and Lake Chautauqua.
They traveled down Lake Chautauqua and the Chadakoin River to the Allegheny, Ohio and
Miami Rivers. Along the route Celoron buried six lead plates engraved with a statement of
France’s sovereignty over the territory.

In 1754 war broke out between Britain and France over the claimed territory. Although the war
was not fought in Chautauqua County, the French used the area as a supply route. The French
were defeated and ceded their lands, including southwestern New York State, to the British with
the signing of the Treaty of Paris in 1763. Twenty years later the British relinquished their claim
over the land to the United States at the close of the American Revolution in 1783.

The Holland Land Company

After the Revolution, the land that is now western New York was claimed by New York and
Massachusetts. In the Treaty of Hartford of 1786, an agreement was reached giving New York
political sovereignty over the area, while Massachusetts gained the soil rights. Robert Morris,
"financier of the American Revolution," purchased the land from Massachusetts in 1791, and
began selling it to the Holland Land Company, a group of Dutch investors, in 1792. This land
included all of Chautauqua County and the western part of Cattaraugus, Genesee and Erie
counties. Before the Holland Land Company received title to the land, the title of the Seneca
was relinquished at the Treaty of Big Tree in 1797. In 1798, the company officially took
possession of 3.3 million acres of land, which became known as the Holland Purchase.

The Holland Land Company’s agent in western New York was Joseph Ellicott. A land office
was opened in Batavia in 1801. The company divided western New York into ranges, townships,
and lots. Each township was six miles square and consisted of 64 lots. Settlers from New
England and eastern New York State began moving into the region in 1799. The boundaries of
Chautauqua County were laid out in 1808. Mayville became the center of the Holland Land
Company’s land transactions in the county, as well as the county seat.

92440187.R00 7




Early Settlement Years

Purchase of the Rapids

In 1806 James Prendergast (fig. 1), the founder for whom Jamestown is named, came upon a site
along the Chadakoin River known as "The Rapids" while searching for a pair of strayed horses.
The name was a reference to the swift waters at that point in the outlet of Lake Chautauqua. The
combination of ample waterpower and vast amounts of available timber nearby were the two key
factors that prompted Prendergast to develop the site as a milling settlement.

James Prendergast was the son of Irish immigrant William Prendergast of Pittstown, Rensselaer
County, New York. After discovering "The Rapids,” James returned to Pittstown and married
Agnes Thompson in 1807. James and Agnes returned to western New York in 1810 and resided
for a while at the home of Matthew Prendergast, James’ brother, who had settled on a farm on
the west side of Lake Chautauqua near Mayville. In 1809 Matthew Prendergast bought 643 acres
from the Holland Land Company. This tract consisted of the west and middle third of lots 33
and 34, and lots 41 and 42, in the second town, eleventh range, which encompasses the western
part of Jamestown. He also acquired 637 acres of land in lots 50 and 58, in the first township,
tenth range, on Kiantone Creek. James Prendergast subsequently took title to this land and began
developing the property around The Rapids as a milling center.

Early Buildings

The early settlement initially developed on the north side of the Chadakoin River. The first
survey of village lots was completed in 1815 by Thomas Bemus, nephew of James Prendergast.
Thomas Disher drew a map of the lots surveyed by Bemus. The lots were all 50 x 120 feet, and
were sold for $50 each (fig. 2). The area was difficult to develop due to knolls, swampy
conditions, and ravines. The land south of First Street was left unplatted to allow for future
industrial development along the river corridor, which would require space for raceways, mills,
and factories. The early commercial district grew up along North Main Street beginning at First
Street. The early residential neighborhoods were located along the north-south streets of Cherry,
Pine, and Spring; and the east-west streets of Second, Third, Fourth, and Fifth. From its
beginnings, village development paralleled the river; the typical New England concept of a
central village square never developed in Jamestown.

Many of Jamestown’s early settlers were from New England and eastern New York State. They
were attracted by the waterpower and the potential it provided for milling and other business
enterprises. The first house at The Rapids was a log house built in 1810 by John Blowers, an
employee of James Prendergast. It was located near the site of the boat landing at present
Fairmount Avenue and West Eighth Street. In his cabin, Blowers operated a tavern for
keelboatmen who sold their goods between Pittsburgh and Mayville.

92440187.R00 8
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In' 1811, James Prendergast built a log house, a saw mill, and a mill dam on the north bank of
the river outlet near Sprague and Second Streets. An historic marker currently identifies that site.
The house and mill were destroyed by fire in 1812. Following the fire, Prendergast moved to
a house on the north side of First Street, between Main and Cherry Streets, and shortly thereafter
moved again to a new home at the northeast corner of Main and Second Streets. In 1813
Prendergast built a new saw mill on the east side of Main Street, just north of the river. In 1815
he moved again into a one and one-half story, frame house situated on the west side of Main
Street between Second and Third Streets, where he resided until 1836. Prendergast’s second saw
mill burned in 1816. He rebuilt it west of Main Street and south of the railroad tracks. In 1823
that mill burned and was subsequently rebuilt on the same site.”

Prendergast’s mill dam (1811) had to be removed as a result of a law suit by landowners along
the lake shore who charged that the location of the dam caused their land to flood. Prendergast
rebuilt the dam at a location further downstream. He later built the settlement’s first grist mill
in 1814 on East First Street. The second floor of the grist mill housed Jamestown’s first wool
carding machine. The grist mill was destroyed by fire in 1833.

The early settlement of Jamestown was rustic. In 1815 it consisted of a clearing of about sixty
acres with only 13 families. Building design and construction during the early years strongly
reflected the traditions of the transplanted New England settlers. As the village grew and
prospered, homes of log construction were replaced with more finished, sophisticated, frame
houses.

Most of Jamestown’s earliest residences no longer exist. One of the few remaining intact houses
from Jamestown’s settlement years is the front-gabled, two-story, frame house at 862 North Main
Street. (See inventory form.) This Federal house features a facade with delicate, fluted pilasters
and blind arches. The stylistic features of this house suggest ca. 1820-30 construction. The
house at 617 Winsor Street is also believed to be one of the oldest remaining in the city. This
house, however, lacks integrity of site and design, having been moved three times since its
original construction in 1824, and altered many times as well. It was originally built by Noah
Harrington, one of the early settlers.

The settiement officially received the name of Jamestown in 1815, in honor of its founder, James
Prendergast. Jamestown is located within the township of Ellicott, which was organized in 1813,
with Prendergast as the first town supervisor.

Early Commerce and Industry
Jamestown’s early economic development, prior to the advent of the railroad in 1860, supported

a variety of workshops, stores, small factories, and mills. The setting and geography contributed
much; locally available resources spurred the development of Jamestown’s industries. The

*Gilbert Wilkinson Hazeltine, M.D., Early History of the Town of Ellicott, Chautauqua County, New York (Jamestown, New
York: Journal Printing Company, 1887), 24, Historical Marker Sites, 12 and 16.
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lumber, furniture, and textile industries were established in Jamestown’s early years and proved
to be important to the growth and development of the settlement. The vast supply of timber
encouraged the lumber industry which, in tumn, led to the manufacture of furniture. The
Chautauqua Lake Outlet supplied the water power for the mills and machinery, and the Allegheny
River provided transportation for the distribution of manufactured goods to outside markets.
Numerous settlers brought with them skills for manufacturing a variety of goods. Skilled
craftsmen included carpenters, joiners, mechanics, and blacksmiths. By 1815, Jamestown had
a general store, a blacksmith shop, a tannery, four taverns, a potter’s shop, a furniture shop, a
saw mill, a grist mill, and a wool carding business. Many of the businesses were located along
Main Street between First and Fourth Streets. Another prominent local industry was the scythe
handle factory which was established in 1824 and shipped its goods to outside markets.

The development of the lJumber industry in Jamestown began with Prendergast’s 1811 saw mill.
Although Prendergast experienced many difficulties, his mill was responsible for transforming
Jamestown into a prosperous lumbering center. "By 1815, Jamestown was producing three
million feet of timber a year and had become the center of the county’s lumber industry."?

The development of the furniture industry also played an important role in Jamestown’s history.
The plentiful timber of nearby forests (principally white pine, but also cherry, maple, and
walnut), available water power, and river transportation nurtured the furniture industry from the
earliest settlement days.

The industry began ca. 1813 when Phineas Palmiter (born 1790) emigrated from Rhode Island
and established himself as Jamestown’s first furniture maker. A carpenter, joiner, millwright,
machinist, and metal worker, he was first employed by James Prendergast in the erection of
buildings for the expanding village. The first piece of furniture produced by Palmiter is reported
to have been a cherry stand for Prendergast, and is now in the collection of the Fenton Historical
Society. In 1827 Palmiter established a chair factory on East First Street. At this early stage,
furniture was produced for local sale only. Another furniture maker was Royal Keyes, who
established a cabinet-making shop on the southwest corner of Main and Fourth Streets in 1816.
By 1818, he was producing furniture for the local community; in the early 1820s he increased
his production and was joined by the brothers William and John Breed. The Breeds bought out
Keyes in 1823. In 1825 they established the first furniture factory in Jamestown, an enterprise
that would continue successfully for 50 years as one of the largest manufacturers of furniture in
the region. Their office and warehouse, a five-story building (45’ x 110°), was located at 101-
107 Winsor Street, and a lumber yard and a factory (also a five-story building, 40° x 100’) were
located at Winsor, Harrison, and Willard Streets.* Some of the furniture made in Keyes’
carpenter shop was shipped to southern markets. This was the beginning of furniture-making in
large quantities in Jamestown.

*Paul Albert Spengler, Yankee, Swedish and Italian Acculturation and Economic Mobility in Jamestown, New York, From
1860 to 1920 (diss., University of Delaware, 1977), 44.

“Chautauqua County Historical Society, Vertical Files.
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Jamestown’s woolen industry began ca. 1814 with a wool carding establishment located on the
second floor of Prendergast’s grist mill. In 1816 Daniel Hazeltine of Vermont settled in
Jamestown and built the village’s first woolen mill, which was located on First Street. He
processed raw wool and manufactured finished cloth for 20 years at this site. He also operated
a wool-weaving factory beginning in 1823, then established a partnership with Robert Falconer
who provided capital to expand the enterprise. In 1830 a stone building was added to the
complex.

None of the commercial or industrial buildings from Jamestown’s early settlement years have
survived. Historical accounts reveal that many of these buildings were of wood frame
construction and were destroyed by fire.

Early Transportation

Roads.  From the settlement of the village in the early 1810s, until the advent of the railroad
in 1860, Jamestown’s merchants sold their wares locally and shipped surplus items on boats for
sale in the towns along the Allegheny and Ohio Rivers. The economic growth of Jamestown
relied upon the development of a dependable transportation network.

Most of the early roads in the Holland Purchase were Native American trails, with the exception
of the Portage Road between Lake Erie and Lake Chautauqua, which was built by the French in
the mid-eighteenth century. This road today leads from Barcelona to Westfield. Many of the
early settlers, in exchange for land from the Holland Land Company, helped cut primitive roads
through the thick forests that covered the area. Many of these roads were difficult to travel due
to stumps and mud. State chartered turnpikes were built in the county between 1805 and 1833.
Within Jamestown also the early roads were primitive. Travel across the river was facilitated by
the construction of a wooden bridge at the foot of Main Street in 1814.

As more roads were cleared, stagecoach lines carrying mail and passengers were established,
including one from Jamestown to Mayville along the east side of the lake in 1823, and another
from Jamestown to Fredonia in 1826. Taverns sprang up to accommodate stagecoach travelers,
wagon drivers, and the local community. The Dexterville Tavern, located on East Second Street,
is a two-story, frame structure that was built in 1826 by Darius and John Dexter as a stagecoach
stop on the Buffalo-Pittsburgh route. Much altered, it is believed to be the oldest documented
building still standing in its original location in the city.

Flatboats and Keelboats. The primitive road conditions of the first half of the nineteenth
- century made water travel a key mode of transportation for Jamestown. Water routes included
Lake Erie, Lake Chautauqua, and navigable creeks and rivers.

The great glacial ridge served as an impediment and a dividing line for transportation in the early
nineteenth century. Towns west of the ridge, along Lake Erie, were connected with the Great
Lakes and upstate New York, while towns like Jamestown, east of the ridge, were oriented
toward western Pennsylvania and the Ohio River region via Lake Chautauqua and the river outlet.
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Prior to the advent of the railroad, the Allegheny River was a crucial route to the markets along
the Ohio River. Even the Erie Canal, completed in 1825, proved to be too far removed to offer
any great benefits in terms of trade and transportation.

Goods and materials were shipped from Jamestown down the Chadakoin River and Conewango
Creek to the Allegheny River in flatboats and keelboats. It was much easier to ship them by boat
than to haul them by horse and wagon over the ridge to Lake Erie. For that reason alone the
early merchants of Jamestown marketed their goods more often in Pittsburgh than in Buffalo.

Flatboats (fig. 3), moved by the river’s current, were used for down-river transport only.
Jamestown flatboats often carried such manufactured goods as window sash, doors, wooden
scythe handles, buckets, and furniture down the route to Pittsburgh and beyond, the cargo being
sold to storekeepers in towns along the Ohio River. After being unloaded, flatboats were sold
for use further down the river or disassembled for building material.

Keelboats (fig. 4) brought goods upstream from Pittsburgh and other southern towns. These
boats were propelled by several boatmen pushing poles on the bottom of the river bed. Later,
horses were hitched to the keelboats by long towing lines. Cargo from Pittsburgh included such
items as bacon, sugar, molasses, whiskey, dry goods, glass, nails, and machine parts for mills.
On southbound trips the keelboats often carried locally produced black salts and potash®, animal
skins and furs, maple sugar, and shingles. The keelboat landing was located on the north bank
of the river, east of the Main Street Bridge. The coming of the railroad to Jamestown in 1860
made shipping by keelboats and flatboats obsolete.

Early Educational and Religious Institutions

In addition to industry and commerce, the early years of Jamestown saw the development of
educational and religious institutions. Many of these institutions reflected the New England
origin of the early settlers.

The Holland Land Company set aside one-quarter acre of land in each township for the purpose
of education. The early settlers followed the New England tradition of supporting education
through private philanthropy. In 1814 the first school was established in the village of
Jamestown. It was located in the home of John Blowers at 113 North Main Street. The teacher
was Reverend Amasa West. At this early stage, classes were also held in the cotton factory and
in the cabinet maker’s shop.

James Prendergast donated money and facilities for education from 1814 through the early 1820s.
Children between the ages of six and fifteen were required to attend, but there was little
organization, and the curriculum had little direction. In 1815 Abner Hazeltine taught school with
classes held in a Prendergast-owned building. In 1816 the first building specifically for

*The early settlers of Chautauqua County were dependent upon the forest for their cash income. The ashes of such hardwoods
as oak, maple and beech were used to make black salts and potash.
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educational purposes was erected. Known as The Prendergast Academy, it was located at the
southwest corner of North Main and Fifth Streets.® Jamestown’s second school building was
erected in 1822 at Pine and Fourth Streets. Known as the Pine Street School, it fell under the
jurisdiction of the public school district, and was tax-supported. In 1825 Reverend Philip Smith,
a Baptist, established a select school; and in 1833, a Quaker boarding school for girls was
organized on Foote Avenue. It operated for ten years.

The early settlers brought with them the Protestant denominations predominant in New England,
including Congregational, Presbyterian, Methodist, and Baptist. The first church services were
held by the Congregationalists. Established in 1816 by Reverend John Spencer, they first met
in the Prendergast Academy. The organization was incorporated in 1821 and in 1828-29 erected
a church on the site of the Academy, with dedication services in 1830. In 1869 a new church
was completed for the congregation at 317 East Third Street (see inventory form) by local
architect/builder Aaron Hall. This Gothic Revival, brick building is the oldest standing church
in Jamestown. It features twin towers, a tall steeple, pointed-arch windows and doors, and
corbelling.

The Methodists were next to establish a religious organization in Jamestown. The First
Methodist Episcopal Church was organized in 1823 when a Methodist class was moved to the
village. The year 1833 saw their church building completed at Second and Chandler Streets.
A new church at the intersection of Second and Third Streets was dedicated in 1886 and served
the parish until it was razed, due to structural instability, in 1957. A new structure was
subsequently built at Buffalo Street and Lakeview Avenue.

Three new religious congregations were organized in Jamestown by the 1830s: The First Baptist
Church in 1826, and the First Presbyterian Church and St. Luke’s Episcopal Church, both in
1834. None of these original church buildings remain.

St. Luke’s first church was erected at the northeast corner of North Main and Fourth Streets in
1854-56. It was a Gothic Revival frame building designed by nationally prominent architect
Richard Upjohn. This was destroyed by fire in 1862. A second frame church, built in 1863-65,
was later replaced by the present stone church in 1892-94 (see inventory form, 410 North Main
Street). The church features characteristics of the Late Gothic Revival and the Richardsonian
Romanesque styles. It was built as a memorial to the granddaughter of James Prendergast, sister
of James who is memorialized by the library.

The original First Presbyterian Church was constructed in 1837 at West Third and Cherry Streets.
Many of the original members had left the First Congregational Church to form First
Presbyterian. The first church was destroyed by fire and was subsequently replaced on the same
site with a brick building that also suffered interior damage from a fire in 1890. The present
First Presbyterian Church was built at 509 Prendergast Avenue in 1925 (see inventory form).

®This is the present location of the George W. Tew House (built 1885) at 413 North Main Street.
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By the 1830s, James Prendergast deeded land to the Congregational Society for the first cemetery
in the village of Jamestown. The cemetery originally included the land bounded by Fifth, Sixth,
Cherry, and Washington Streets. The burial ground was extended to Seventh Street in 1844. By
the early 1850s, it was obvious that more space would be needed. In 1858 a tract of land was
purchased, and in 1859 the first burials were made in the Lakeview Cemetery (see inventory
form, 907 Lakeview Avenue). This site was chosen for its view of Chautauqua Lake and was
designed with a central area for public monuments. Some graves were transferred from the old
cemetery to Lakeview immediately; transferral continued into the 1880s when the site of the old
cemetery was occupied by the James Prendergast Free Library. A second cemetery was
established within city limits in 1910. Named Holy Cross Cemetery, it was established by the
Saints Peter and Paul Roman Catholic Parish. The first person buried in Holy Cross Cemetery
(in 1914) was Father Richard Coyle. Coyle arrived in Jamestown in 1874 and initiated the
construction of Saints Peter and Paul Church. Both Lakeview and Holy Cross Cemeteries are
historically significant, as the headstones and monuments document much of the city’s history
and identify numerous individuals responsible for the growth and development of Jamestown.

VILLAGE HISTORY

Incorporation

Jamestown became an incorporated village in 1827 with a population of 393. The settlement that
had begun in 1810 as a rustic lumbering center on a sixty acre clearing had grown to an area of
about one and a half square miles. The expansion of the village was in part due to the efforts
of Dr. Elial T. Foote, local physician, judge, bank president, and historian. In 1822, Foote
traveled to Philadelphia to meet with Paul Busti, land agent for the Holland Land Company, from
whom he purchased 350 acres, now most of eastern Jamestown. Foote was a promoter of
industrial development in Jamestown and donated land for several church buildings (First
Methodist, Swedish Methodist, First Congregational, and First Baptist). He sold much of his
tract in parcels ranging from five to forty acres. One of the parcels included an eleven-acre lot
with water power rights to the lower dam.

Commerce and Industry

By 1827 Jamestown had the following businesses: one woolen mill, one grist mill, four saw
mills, two asheries, two tanneries, one chair factory, one sash factory, two wagon shops, five
blacksmith shops, and one pail and tub factory’. Industry and manufacturing grew and
diversified along the river corridor during the years after village incorporation. Of special note
is the sash factory established in 1826 by Sedgwick Benham and Smith Seymour on Winsor
Street, between Chandler and Harrison Streets. By 1829 sash were shipped to southern markets
in Pittsburgh and beyond. (The area in which the sash and blind factories were located came to

"Helena M. Stonehouse, One Hundred and Forty Years of Methodism in the Jamestown, New York Area (Jamestown, NY:
1954), 19. .
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be known as Sash Factory Hill.) This factory expanded to include the production of doors and
blinds in 1845. In 1829 a wooden pail factory was established on Winsor Street. Lyman Crane
and Edmund Edgerton founded an edged tool factory, ca. 1830, which made high grade axes.
These factories, and others, were located near the river corridor and sold their products locally,
and in cities along the Allegheny, Ohio, and Mississippi Rivers.

Commercial and professional establishments in 1827 included: six stores, two taverns, two
groceries, two clothing shops, two apothecaries, three tailors, two hatters, two saddlers, and three
law offices. Jamestown’s first printing office was established by Adolphus Fletcher in 1825 on
the northeast corner of Main and Fourth Streets.® The Jamestown Journal, the first local
newspaper, was printed there for several years beginning in 1826. The Journal later moved into
a late-nineteenth century Romanesque Revival commercial building that still stands at 16 West
Second Street (see North Main Street Historic District inventory form). The current Post-Journal
has its roots in the Jamestown Journal.

The village was the location of the first bank in Chautauqua County in 1831, with Dr. Elial T.
Foote as its president. The National Chautauqua County Bank was built in 1831 (burned 1861)
on the lot where the Marine Midland Bank (built 1924) now stands at the northwest corner of
Second and Main Streets (see North Main Street Historic District inventory form).

None of the commercial or industrial buildings dating from the years from village incorporation
(1827) up to the mid-nineteenth century have survived, many of them having been destroyed by
fire. Historic photographs, however, provide glimpses into this era of Jamestown’s past (fig. 5).

Municipal Services

Municipal services developed in Jamestown as the population grew. With village incorporation,
provisions were made for a volunteer fire department. Funds were appropriated in 1829 for the
first firehouse, located at Second and Main Streets. A night watch was established in 1855, with
watchmen patrolling for fires.

Transportation

The turnpike system was one of the primary means of transporting people and goods through the
area, prior to the development of the railroad. A state road from Jamestown to Fredonia was
built in 1837 and another was built to Carroll, on the Pennsylvania border, a year later. Plank
roads were built beginning in 1849. These roads enabled horses to handle heavier loads than
could be carried on dirt roads. Two plank roads passed through Jamestown to Dunkirk in the
early 1850s. The planks eventually deteriorated and these roads were abandoned, resulting in a
financial loss to the investors.

®This is the site of the present St Luke’s Episcopal Church at 410 North Main Street.
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In the year of village incorporation, Alvin Plumb built Jamestown’s first steamboat, known as
the Chautauque. It was launched on Chautauqua Lake in 1828 and operated between Mayville
and Jamestown carrying both passengers and freight. Jamestown’s steamboat landing was
established at that time on the Chadakoin River, at Fairmount Avenue and West Eighth Street.

Residences

The Greek Revival proved to be the predominant style for Jamestown houses built in the years
following village incorporation through the middle part of the century. The most distinctive
remaining is the William Hall House at 73 Forest Avenue, built in 1846 (see Forest Avenue
Historic District inventory form). The two-story main block features a tall portico with Doric
columns supporting a wide entablature. Hall (1793-1880) made his fortune in Jamestown in the
lumber and textile businesses. The craftsmanship and grandeur of his Greek Revival home reflect
his wealth and prominent social position in the community. Other surviving Greek Revival
houses dating from ca. 1840s-50s are more modest in design and can be found scattered in small
numbers throughout the city. Most are simple, one and one-half story, L-plan houses with low-
pitched, front-gabled roofs, some with cornice returns.

CITY INCORPORATION AND INDUSTRIAL EXPANSION

Transportation

Railroads

The coming of rail transportation to Jamestown in 1860 was a major factor in the prosperity and
expansion of the city. The advent of the railroad created rapid economic changes. Shipping
costs for imported goods were reduced while the profits on locally manufactured exports
increased. The railroad was largely responsible for Jamestown’s boom years because it enabled
small factories and artisans’ shops to expand into large manufacturing plants. The railroad
provided a reliable network for the distribution of goods. The old plank roads and stage lines
became obsolete. Shipping on flatboats and keelboats began to be overtaken by the expanding
railroad system. Jamestown’s population increased dramatically after the introduction of the
railroad, from 3,155 residents in 1860 to 15,000 residents in 1886, the year in which Jamestown
achieved city status. This increased population provided not only additional labor supply, but
also additional demand for the products manufactured in the city.
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Jamestown’s first railroad was the Atlantic and Great Western (A & GW RR) which arrived in
1860.° This line was later operated by the Erie Railroad which offered both passenger and
freight service between New York City and Chicago and operated another branch from
Jamestown to Buffalo. The railroad paralleled the Chadakoin River and helped to greatly expand
the industrial corridor in the heart of the city (fig. 6). The tracks crossed Main Street and were
for many years an obstruction for local street traffic. An overpass was not built until the 1920s.
Nearby factory owners, who feared disruption of services to their facilities, succeeded in
preventing its construction until that time.

The railroad delivered coal, wood, wool, and other raw materials to factories along the industrial
corridor. In turn, locally manufactured goods such as wooden furniture, steel cabinets, tools, and
woolen cloth were loaded onto the trains and shipped to other parts of the country, where
Jamestown manufacturers established markets in new cities. One of Jamestown’s early train
stations was a gable-roofed brick structure (fig. 7) built in 1881 at West First and Cherry Streets.
It was replaced by a larger, pyramidal roofed, brick passenger station (fig. 8) in 1897, which was,
in turn, demolished and eventually replaced in 1931 by a new station for the Erie Railroad at
211-217 West Second Street (see inventory form). The station features simplified classical motifs
such as fluted pilasters and triglyphs. It stands as an important visual reminder of the heyday
of the railroad. Conrail acquired the Erie in 1975 and continues only freight service to the city.

Trolleys

In 1884 the Jamestown Street Railway was established for passenger travel using horse-trolley
cars (fig. 9). The ownership of the company was originally a joint venture, but by the early
1890s the worsted manufacturer William Broadhead, and his sons Almet and Sheldon, acquired
control of the company. Under Broadhead ownership, the horse cars were replaced with electric
trolleys (fig. 10) in 1891, trolley service within the city was greatly expanded, and trolley lines
were built along both sides of Lake Chautauqua from Jamestown to Mayville.

The original trolley routes in Jamestown traveled a loop in the downtown area. From the
boatlanding, the trolley followed Third Street east to Cherry, turned south on Cherry to Second,
headed east on Second to Main, turned south on Main to Allen, turned east on Allen to Winsor,
followed Winsor up to Second, and turned west on Second to Third to complete the loop. By
1900 the routes were extended in all directions. To the north, the cars ran as far as the cemetery
along Lakeview Avenue. To the west, tracks were built along Fairmount Avenue to Lakewood.
The East Second Street line continued to Falconer. In 1903 the Newland Avenue line was built
in the southwestern part of the city.

*The Atlantic and Great Western Railroad (A & GW RR) survived several name and ownership changes. In 1880 the A &
GW RR was sold and reorganized as the New York, Pennsylvania and Ohio Railroad. In 1883, the line was leased to the Erie
Railroad, which in 1896 acquired the entire railroad. In 1961 the Erie merged with the Lackawanna Railroad, becoming the Erie-
Lackawanna Railroad. Finally, in 1975, the Erie-Lackawanna became part of the Conrail system.
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The central hub of the system was the Sherman House Hotel' (fig. 11) on Third Street between
Main and Cherry Streets. The local architect Aaron Hall designed the building, which rose four
stories in height, was 100’x125’, and accommodated 125 guests. The Jamestown Street Railway
car barns (ca. 1898 and 1915) at 560 West Third Street (near the Third Street Bridge) were used
for storage, repair, and painting of the trolley cars. The brick car bamns feature a utilitarian
design with clerestory windows. The former company offices (ca. 1898) were located adjacent
to the car barns in a Medieval-inspired brick building with a round corner tower."! The
Jamestown Street Railway Company’s Power House still stands at 117 Fairmount Avenue (see
inventory form), near the boat landing. This brick building features round-arched windows and
decorative brick corbelling in the cornice. The extant car barns and generating plant are
historically significant for their association with the operation of Jamestown’s trolley system.

The Broadhead family also controlled trolley and steamboat transportation in other towns
surrounding Lake Chautauqua. They established the Chautauqua Traction Company (fig. 12) in
1904. This interurban electric line ran along the west shore of the lake, connecting Jamestown
with Westfield. The Jamestown, Chautauqua and Lake Erie Railroad, a steam railroad that ran
along the east side of the lake, was established in 1887. This line was bought by Almet and
Sheldon Broadhead, electrified, and renamed the Jamestown, Westfield and Northwestern
Railroad JW & NW) in 1913. The JW & NW Railroad connected Jamestown with Westfield
and the New York Central Railroad for both freight and passenger service.

Buses and Automobiles

Changing transportation systems after the First World War eventually made the trolley obsolete.
Trolley service began to decline due to competition from trucks, buses, and automobiles. Bus
transportation in Jamestown began in the early 1920s. By 1938 the Jamestown Motor Bus
Transportation Company had taken over the trolley routes and city trolleys were discontinued.
The last interurban passenger train, the JW & NW RR, was put out of service in 1947.

Steamboats

The steamboats that serviced Chautauqua Institution, resort hotels, picnic sites, and amusement
parks on Chautauqua Lake were an important part of the transportation system of Jamestown in
the late nineteenth and early twentieth centuries. The development of the resorts around the lake
was a direct outgrowth of the railroads that brought resort-goers from Pittsburgh, Cleveland,
Buffalo, and elsewhere, seeking pleasant scenery, recreation, and fresh lake air. The steamboat
business developed to transport passengers and freight from the train stations to the various hotels
around the lake.

!°This building was destroyed by fire in 1910.

YThe offices have been razed.
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The boat landing (figs. 13 and 14) was the hub of Jamestown’s steamboat industry. While the
downtown portion of the Chadakoin River was not easily navigable, the upper part of the river
at the boat landing was once a very busy port. Two and three-decked steamboats docked there,
the largest of which was the Jamestown (fig. 15) with three decks designed to carry 3,000
passengers. Beginning in 1884 passengers made easy connections to the trolleys of the
Jamestown Street Railway at the boat landing. Connections were also available to the
Jamestown, Westfield and Northwestern Railroad Electric Interurban Line on the west side of the
boat landing.

The Chautauqua Steamboat Company, under the direction of president Almet N. Broadhead,
consolidated all the boat companies on the lake under one management. By 1900 the Chautauqua
Steamboat Company had six large steamers and a number of smaller ones. The company also
purchased land in the Jamestown suburb of Celoron in 1893 and developed it into a popular
amusement park.

By 1925 a large operating deficit required service reductions by this company.”  The
transportation services offered by the Jamestown, Westfield and Northwestern Railroad, also
owned by the Broadhead family, may have been partly responsible for the demise of steamboat
travel. In early 1938 only the steamboat Jamestown remained in service on Lake Chautauqua.
This boat eventually deteriorated and sank in 1967. The convenience of automobiles brought an
end to regular steamboat service on Lake Chautauqua.

Ethnic Groups and Their Religions

Immigrants were attracted to Jamestown largely because its growing industries offered many
opportunities for employment. The two largest immigrant groups in Jamestown during the late
nineteenth and early twentieth centuries were Swedish and Italian. Other ethnic groups, including
Irish, British, Albanians, and Greeks, settled here in smaller numbers."

The Irish

Some of Jamestown’s pioneers of the early 1800s were Irish or of Irish descent. Most prominent
was the city’s founder, James Prendergast. His father, William Prendergast, was a native of
Ireland, born in the town of Waterford.

The potato famine of 1846-47 caused a mass emigration of the Irish to the United States. An
influx from southern Ireland came to Jamestown in the 1850s and 1860s. Many of these settlers
were employed by the railroads.

YAn article in the Jamestown Evening Journal of December 2, 1925 entitled "Steamboat Service is Now a Thing of the Past”
discussed the financial difficulties of the Chautanqua Lake Navigation Company.

Much of the following information on the Swedish and Italian immigrants in Jamestown is based on Spengler, 54.
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The Irish were the first Roman Catholic settlers in Jamestown. As with many other ethnic
groups, the church played an important role in unifying the Irish community. As early as 1846,
mass was held in private homes for the few Catholics in this area. The Roman Catholic Church
had only one priest in Western New York in the early nineteenth century. The first Roman
Catholic church in Jamestown and southern Chautauqua County was built in 1853-54 at the
southeast corner of West Sixth and Cherry Streets. The building was destroyed by fire in 1860
and was rebuilt in 1861. The church was officially incorporated as Saints Peter and Paul Roman
Catholic Church in 1863. This small frame church was enlarged twice before being replaced
by the present Gothic Revival, stone edifice at 508 Cherry Street (see inventory form) in 1894.
This designated local historic landmark was designed by Boston architect F. Joseph Untersee.
In 1887 Saints Peter and Paul Roman Catholic Church converted a frame house at Fulton and
Fifth Streets to serve as a parish school and convent. It had an initial enroliment of 150 students.
The school was rebuilt in 1904 at the southeast corner of Washington and Fifth Streets.™

The Swedes

Swedes first came to Chautauqua County in 1849. Most settled in Jamestown where, by 1874,
they represented approximately one-fourth of the city’s population. These immigrants left
Smaland and other provinces in southern Sweden due to economic and social unrest. They found
jobs in Jamestown as farm workers, servants, carpenters, and laborers in mills and factories. As
they learned English many of the Swedes were employed as skilled workers in the furniture
factories applying the woodworking skills of their native land. They soon played an important
role in Jamestown’s furniture industry, both as workers and factory owners. As early as 1869,
the Swedes had established their own furniture factories. By 1920 half of the furniture
companies in the city were owned by Swedish-Americans. By the 1900s Swedish entrepreneurs
diversified by producing metal furniture, tools, automobile radiators, and other products. For
more information on these industries, see the "Industry and Manufacturing in the Boom Years"
section, below.

By 1870, many Swedes had begun to settle in the eastern part of the city, south of the Chadakoin
River, on what came to be known as "Swede Hill." This section consists of Willard Street and
the side streets from Barrows Street east to the city line. Swedes built their homes in this area
to be near their jobs in the wooden furniture factories and worsted mills in the Fourth and Fifth
Wards, most of which were situated along the southeastern curve of the Chadakoin River.
Although the western part of Swede Hill bordered the railroad, factories, and warehouses of the
industrial corridor, it was not a densely developed area. In fact, when Swedes first arrived, there
was still much open land. Residential development expanded eastward toward the city line
during the late nineteenth century and well into the mid-twentieth century. To accommodate the

“Thomas J. Goodwill, Centennial Celebration of the Incorporation of the City of Jamestown, 1886-1986 (Jamestown, NY:
Jamestown Centennial Celebration, 1986).
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developing area, Swedish-owned businesses were established in eastern Jamestown including
groceries, meat markets, hardware stores, clothing businesses, and other retail stores. Many of
these stores served predominantly immigrant customers.

As the number of European immigrants to the Jamestown area increased after 1850, the
development and variety of religious organizations also increased. At mid-century, the First
Swedish Lutheran Church (organized 1856; now First Lutheran Church) and the First Swedish
Methodist Episcopal Church (organized 1852; presently the Epworth Christ United Methodist
Church) were established. Other Swedish churches organized in Jamestown by the end of the
century included the Swedish Evangelical Mission Church (organized in 1879), the Swedish
Immanuel Lutheran Church (organized in 1887 by members of the First Lutheran Church), the
Swedish Christian Zion Church (organized in 1884 by members of the Mission Church), and the
Swedish Baptist Church (organized in 1884; now Hillcrest Baptist). (See inventory forms for
First Swedish Lutheran Church at 120 Chandler Street, First Swedish Methodist Episcopal Church
at 10 Foote Avenue, and the Swedish Baptist Church at 119-123 Chandler Street for more
information.)

While many Swedes chose to live in or near the "Swede Hill" section, this neighborhood was not
an isolated ethnic enclave. As business activities and job locations of Swedes and other ethnic
groups diversified after the turn of the century, these people began to move to neighborhoods
throughout the city. By the 1920s some Swedes were drawn to the southwest section of the city
to be closer to the expanding metallic furniture factories.

Swedes established several social clubs to foster cultural ties and offer educational opportunities.
The first Swedish society in Jamestown was the Scandinavian Society, founded in 1868. Its
members were mainly Swedish and Danish workers who gathered for lectures. The singing
society, Brage, was formed in 1871 as a Swedish secular organization interested in music,
literature, lectures, and social gatherings. The Scandinavian Temperance and Benevolent Society
was founded in 1872. Swedish business and professional men organized the Norden Club in the
early 1900s and built a clubhouse in 1913-14 on the site of the present post office. The Nordic
Temple was originally located in the former YMCA building on Second Street and Prendergast
Avenue.'® Traditional Midsummer festivals and theatrical productions were performed on the
stage of the Nordic Temple. The largest fraternal group today, with members of Scandinavian
descent, is the Ingjald Lodge of Vikings. This group has met in the Viking Temple Building at
318 Washington Street since 1925.

">This building was razed to make room for the construction of the new City Hall.
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The African Americans and the Underground Railroad

Several underground railroad routes are documented in Chautauqua County, one of which came
from the south by way of Sugargrove, Pennsylvania, and passed through Jamestown. The former
home of Silas Shearman, abolitionist and pioneer settler, at Fourth and Pine Streets was a station
of the underground railroad, where escaping slaves were sheltered during their trip to Canada.

One of the earliest free-born African-Americans to settle in Jamestown was Catherine Dickes
Harris (1809-1907) who arrived in 1831 and lived in a small frame house at 12 West Seventh
Street in the area then known as Little Africa. The current house at this address is believed to
have been built over and around the original house. It is a locally important historic site as a
station of the underground railroad in the 1840s and *50s. Harris was one of the few African
Americans in the country to operate an underground railroad station. By defying the Fugitive
Slave Law she risked fines and imprisonment. In 1881, Harris was one of twelve organizing
members of the A.M.E. Zion Church in Jamestown; her house served as the first site of the
church, and later became the church’s parsonage. In 1882 the AM.E. Zion Church was
organized as a Union Church. The house currently on the site is still used as the parsonage of
the A.M.E. Zion Church. Another prominent African American who settled in the vicinity was
Walter Washington who grew up in a house on Washington Street (no longer standing) and later
became the first black mayor (both appointed and later elected) of Washington, D.C.

The British

A large influx of British immigrants came to Jamestown in the years following the Civil War to
work in the textile industry which was booming at that time. Jamestown worsted manufacturer
William Broadhead encouraged skilled workers from England to settle in the city. Many of these
immigrants lived in the area that became known as English Hill. This neighborhood
encompassed the streets southwest of Swede Hill including Allen, Barrows, Towner, and English
Streets. Assimilation was relatively easy for this group since there was no language barrier.

The Italians

The first group of Italian immigrants came to Jamestown between 1887 and 1890. After 1890,
the number of Italian settlers in Jamestown increased sharply. The majority of Jamestown’s
Italian population came from agricultural regions in Sicily. Like Swedes and other immigrants,
they came in search of employment opportunities. Many of Italians were unskilled laborers who
had migrated to other places before settling in Jamestown. They had first found jobs as railroad
laborers in Buffalo, as workers in the fruit farms and canning factories of Chautauqua County,
and as coal miners in Pennsylvania. Italians settled primarily along the riverfront, at the bottom
of Swede and English Hills, in the vicinity of Allen, Chandler, Second, and Harrison Streets.
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The majority of Italians who settled in Jamestown worked in the brickyards, on the Erie railroad,
as brick street pavers for the city’s public works department, or in the worsted mills. Others
came to Jamestown as skilled artisans and shopkeepers. Some Italians worked in furniture
factories and tool making companies, while others worked as shopkeepers, fruit and vegetable
sellers, tailors, and barbers.

The Church played an important role in unifying the Italian community. In 1910 Italians
organized St. James Roman Catholic Parish on Victoria Avenue. (Previously, they attended
services at the predominantly Irish parish of Saints Peter and Paul.) The original St. James
Church was a frame building that also housed the rectory. As the parish grew, a new church and
a parochial school were built at the comer of Victoria and Institute Streets in 1914. St. James
parish continued to expand so that a new school was built on Prospect Street in 1953. The
present church building was erected in 1968. Various Italian religious societies were organized
under the auspices of St. James Church including the St. Prospero and St. Sebastian societies.

A group of Italian-Americans built the Italian Methodist Episcopal Church at 142 Foote Avenue
in 1917.

There were several Italian secular societies that served to culturally unite the Italian community.
During the early 1900s Italian businessmen organized the Christopher Columbus Society, the
Ttalian American Club, and the Sons of Italy. Italian musicians formed the Imperial Band around
1910 and gave concerts at Allen Park, Fenton Park, Celoron Park, on Chautauqua Lake
steamboats, and at nearby communities.

The Albanians and Greeks

Albanians first arrived in Jamestown ca. 1904, leaving behind a homeland in political upheaval.
Many were from the city of Korcha in southeast Albania. They found jobs as tailors,
shoemakers, confectioners, restaurant owners, bakers, shopkeepers, and workers in the furniture
factories. Many Albanians, as well as Greeks, settled on the hill in the Sprague Street area.
They came to Jamestown with a great sense of national pride. Many were members of Vatra,
the Pan Albanian Federation, a major political force in the liberation of Albania. The cultural
unity of the Albanians was reinforced in Jamestown by the formation, in 1913, of The Queen
Sophia Band and the Albanian Weekly Times.

Most Albanians were members of the Albanian Orthodox Church, organized in 1911. In 1930
the St. Louis Church was built on Sprague Street. In 1956, Albanians bought the former
Brooklyn Heights Methodist Church (see inventory form for 103 Palmer Street) and renamed it
the St. Elia Albanian Orthodox Church. This "Carpenter Gothic" church was constructed in 1888
by builder James S. Ellis. Currently, some Albanians are members of the Greek Orthodox
religion and attend the St. Nicholas Greek Orthodox Church.
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Other Religious Institutions

By the 1880s Jamestown was truly a city of churches (fig. 16). As indicated on an 1838 map
(fig. 17), eight churches were located in the small area of the city bounded by Winsor, East Fifth,
and Prendergast Streets, north of the railroad. By 1911 the city had 25 churches, reported to be
"commodious," "costly,” and of great "architectural beauty."’® Numerous religious structures
were built during the period after city incorporation, and the turn of the century saw additional
new church groups in Jamestown. For example, in 1891 the First Church of Christ, Scientist,
was established. The church, the first Christian Science church in New York and the fourth of
its kind in the country, was built at 321 Prendergast Avenue (see inventory form) in 1393.
Exhibiting elements of the Richardsonian Romanesque and Shingle styles, the building was
designed by New York City architect Charles Wetmore. Wetmore’s mother, Rose Kent, was one
of the readers of the church and maintained a friendship with Mary Baker Eddy, the founder of
the Christian Science religion. This designated local historic landmark is significant because of
its architect, its design, and its place in the Christian Science movement.

In 1885 the Independent Congregational Church, also known as the First Unitarian Church, was

organized. In 1900 the Buffalo Street Methodist Episcopal Church was established (see inventory
form for 338 Falconer Street). The Buffalo Street church, erected in 1905, is the only church in
Jamestown constructed of rock-faced concrete block. In 1903 the Calvary Baptist Church and
Grace United Brethren Church (see inventory form for 1015 North Main Street) were formed.
In 1925 a new church was constructed for the First Presbyterian congregation at Prendergast
Avenue at Fifth Street (see inventory form for 509 Prendergast Avenue). Designed by noted
architect Ralph Adams Cram, it exemplifies the "Lombard Romanesque Revival."

Industry and Manufacturing in the Boom Years

The history of the growth of Jamestown is the history of the development of the city’s industry
and manufacturing. Jamestown developed as a center of light industry. The wide diversity of
goods produced in Jamestown was an asset to the community. When one industry diminished
there were always others that maintained their strength and contributed to the development of the

city.

By 1854 the village had grown to include: two cloth factories, two foundries, two wagon shops,
two tanneries, two sash and blind shops, two axe factories, two scythe factories, three grain
cradle factories, one pail factory, one grain measure factory, one wheelbarrow factory, and one
hand sled factory.” An 1867 map (fig. 18) shows that the industries were concentrated along
the banks of the river and included mills, foundries, and carpenter shops, among numerous other
establishments.

1S amestown, New York Historical and Industrial Review (Erie, PA: Municipal Publishing Co., 1911), 9.

Stonehouse, 28.

92440187.R00 24



In the mid-1870s Jamestown had "...a vast and increasing manufacturing interest, including a
woolen mill, three cabinet manufactories, two cane seat chair factories, a piano factory, two
planing mills and two saw and planing mills, two foundries and two machine shops, two sash,
door and blind factories, one butter pail manufactory, a pump and water pipe factory, a
cooperage, a cigar box factory, two grist and flouring mills, five carriage and wagon shops, three
washing machine manufactories, a stave factory, a dry measure manufactory, a carding machine,
a wheelbarrow factory, a broom factory, an edge-tool factory, a sash balance manufactory, and
an alpaca mill.""® At that time the city was described as possessing "...a rare combination of
physical beauty and the fruits of business enterprise."® An 1881 map (fig. 19) shows numerous
additional industrial buildings, again concentrated along the river and the railroad. Mills and
furniture factories are among the new enterprises.

By 1885, the manufactories of Jamestown included: two alpaca mills, four table manufactories,
three agricultural implement factories, two axe manufactories, seven carriage & wagon factories,
five chair factories, four flour mills, four foundries, machinists, two lounge manufactories, two
piano factories, and four factories for sash, blinds, doors, moldings, etc.”’ In the following year,
1886, Jamestown was incorporated as a city with a population of 15,000 An 1888 map (fig.
20) shows continued industrial development along the River and railroad. By 1900, when
population had increased to 22,000, the wood furniture, worsted fabric, light metal products, and
- photographic paper industries "...accounted for 75% of the total product value of $7.7 million
produced by Jamestown industry."® At that time the city was clearly the industrial center of
the county, boasting 178 manufacturing establishments.”

The Wood Furniture Industry

By the 1850s, the lumber industry was beginning to wane and the furniture industry started to
flourish. Decline of the lumber industry was due, in part, to the depletion of the supply of
trees. (One tree remains from the early period of Jamestown’s history. A white oak tree, near
the First United Methodist Church at Lakeview Avenue and Buffalo Street, is believed to have

%Wayne E. Morrison, Sr., A History of Chautauqua County, New York, 1808-1874. (Clyde, NY: W.E. Morrison & Co,,
1969), n.p.

¥Morrison.
®Chautauqua County Historical Society, Vertical Files.

2Helen G. Ebersole, ed., Writing the Record: Jamestown, New York - 1900 (Jamestown, NY.: Typescript prepared by
students in Jamestown Community College), 7-8.

28, Dolores Thompson, Jamestown and Chautauqua County: An lllustrated History (Woodland Hills, CA: Windsor
Publications, Inc. and Woodland Publications, Inc., 1984), 53; Ebersole, 7-8.

Thompson, 53.

“Spengler, 63.
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sprouted ca. 1820.) The growth of the furniture industry was a result of several factors. With
the introduction of the railroad in 1860, the opportunities for distributing furniture were vastly
multiplied and distribution itself was made easier. The railroad also made it possible for wood
to be imported.

Many Swedes who emigrated to Jamestown were already experienced in furniture making. In
1863, the first Swedish Cooperative Manufacturing Company was established.” Twenty years
later it was incorporated as the Atlas Furniture Company, with a factory located in East
Jamestown along the railroad tracks. In 1941 the company’s name was changed to Crawford
Manufacturing Corporation.

In 1870 Augustus Johnson became the first Swedish part-owner of a Jamestown furniture
company, joining the Breed brothers as a partner in the new firm of Breed & Johnson. In 1894,
the firm was reorganized and incorporated, and Johnson became president. The firm operated
through 1954. Numerous other Swedes participated in Jamestown’s furniture industry. Some
established their own factories, including the Norquist Brothers and Frank O. Anderson. One of
the earliest Swedish-owned factories in the city was Johnson and Johnson’s door factory, which
was established in 1869. One year later August Lindblad, Olof Lindblad, and T.J. Bergquist
founded a furniture factory. The A.C. Norquist Company, a wooden furniture manufacturer, was
established on Chandler Street in 1890. Jamestown became one of the largest producers of wood
furniture in the United States. At the peak of furniture manufacturing in Jamestown there were
more than 40 fumniture factories in Jamestown

During the early years of the twentieth century, Jamestown furniture manufacturers began to hold
informal furniture markets in their factories or in rented vacant stores downtown. Buyers on their
way from Philadelphia, New York, and Boston to the Grand Rapids, Michigan, furniture market
would stop in Jamestown to view the merchandise. Beginning in 1914, a group including Henri
M. Hall and Frank O. Anderson campaigned to erect a building specifically for showing furniture
to potential buyers. In 1916, a site was chosen at Second and Washington Streets. The
Jamestown Furniture Mart (see inventory form for 111-119 West Second Street), completed in
1917, was nine stories tall and encompassed 186,000 square feet. Semiannual furniture shows
were conducted there each May and November. The building, which still stands, has spandrel
panels filled with Sullivanesque-inspired ornament.

One of the most successful of Jamestown’s furniture makers was the Maddox Table Company,
established in 1898 by John Maddox (born 1856), who had apprenticed with furniture
manufacturers and was a skilled mechanic and adept inventor. Maddox invented the first
reclining rocker and a machine, patented in 1891, to polish tables. (Maddox also invented a
photographic printing machine for the American Aristotype Company.) The factory was located
south of the railroad on Harrison Street between Institute Street and Foote Avenue, and Maddox’s

BFenton Historical Center, Vertical Files.
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home was built at 62 Allen Street (ca. 1910; present Boy’s and Girl’s Club), overlooking his
factory buildings. Maddox also had an office and warehouse at the corner of Winsor and Second
Streets.

Other prominent wood furniture manufacturers in Jamestown include the Schulze and Van Stee,
Davis Bedroom Suites, and Union National companies. These manufacturers, together with the
Jamestown Royal Inc. Upholstery Corporation, were established on Crescent Street in the early
twentieth century. (See Crescent Street Historic District inventory form.)

Related to the manufacture of wood furniture in Jamestown was the manufacture of pianos. The
first such factory was the Brown Brothers piano factory, established by 1875, originally located
on Third Street near Main Street. This building was demolished and a new one built in 1887 at
108 East Third Street. Another piano manufacturer in Jamestown was C.A. Ahlstrom &
Company. Owner Charles Ahlstrom emigrated from Sweden and founded his company in 1875,
with a temporary factory on Cherry Street. In 1881, a brick factory and showroom were
constructed at 112 East Second Street. Ahlstrom & Company operated through 1928, after which
time the factory building was remodeled.

The prime of wood furniture making in Jamestown was over by the 1930s. Its decline was based
partly on the development of the furniture industry in the South where labor was cheaper. Many
of the companies were small and unable to afford technological advancements that could increase
their productivity; they were forced to close or sell out to larger companies. Another reason for
the decline of the wood furniture industry was the rise of metal furniture manufacturing,
introduced in the late 1880s.

The Metal Products Industry

Jamestown was a pioneer of the metal furniture industry, which tended to pay higher wages, thus
attracting more employees, which in turn heightened productivity.”® As in the wood furniture
industry, many Swedish immigrants had the necessary skills for metal furniture production and
their availability was a factor in the early growth of the industry. By 1911 Jamestown was the
“...country’s largest center of metal furniture production."?

One of the prominent metal furniture companies in Jamestown was the Jamestown Metal Desk
Company, which established a factory on Blackstone Avenue in 1920 for the manufacture of
metal office furniture. This company was later known as the Jamestown Metal Manufacturing
Corporation and continues to produce metal products today. (See Jamestown Metal Company
Industrial Complex inventory form.)

Thompson.

TSpengler, 64-65.
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The Art Metal Construction Company (fig. 21) was formed in 1888 by a group of Jamestown
businessmen including Reuben E. Fenton, son of the Governor, Fred E. Hatch, Arthur C. Wade,
Albert Gilbert, Frank E. Gifford, and Alexis Crane, with James W. Hine of Chicago. Called the
Fenton Metallic Company at its inception, the Jamestown plant of the company started operation
in 1889. Among the company’s earliest contracts were those for furnishings for the State Capitol
in Austin, Texas, and the St. Paul, Minnesota, City Hall. In 1892 the plant was destroyed by fire
and subsequently rebuilt. In the 1890s consolidations occurred and the Art Metal Company was
formed from the Fenton Metallic Company, the Art Metal Company of St. Louis, George D.
Barnard & Co. of St. Louis, the Geuder-Paeschke Manufacturing Company of Milwaukee, and
the Office Specialty Company of Rochester. Additional purchases near the end of the century,
including the Jamestown Metal Furniture Company (which became Plant No. 2), the Crown Metal
Construction Company, the Steel-White Corporation, and the International Metal Manufacturing
Company, further increased the capacity of the company. A 1920 addition to Factory No. 1
allowed for even further production capacity. The Art Metal Construction Company occupied
several buildings throughout the city including sites on Jones and Gifford Avenue and along
River Street. This pioneer of metallic office equipment was a great success. In operation in
Jamestown through 1969, it added much prosperity to the early-twentieth-century city.

In 1904 an Art Metal Company employee by the name of Charles Dahlstrom, a mechanical
engineer, invented the first hollow metal door and organized the Dahlstrom Metallic Door
company to manufacture his fireproof doors and trim.”® By offering fireproof doors, he resolved
some of the safety problems inherent in skyscraper construction. After about one year in
business, Dahlstrom erected a new factory at Buffalo and East Second Streets (see inventory form
for 443 Buffalo Street), which was subsequently expanded. Dahlstrom’s product can be found
in numerous New York City skyscrapers, including the Singer Building, the Empire State
Building, and Radio City. Buildings in numerous other cities contain examples of his work
including Washington, D.C., Philadelphia, PA, Dallas, TX, and San Francisco, CA.”” Dahlstrom
also manufactured Otis elevator doors. The Dahlstrom Metallic Door Company became the third
largest employer in the city by 1914. Its success spurred several other companies to produce
metal doors and office equipment in Jamestown.

Other manufacturing companies were established for the production of building-related equipment
made of metal. One such company was the International Casement Company that produced
windows. Its administration building was constructed in 1924 and stands at 84 Hopkins Avenue,
currently occupied by Hope Architectural Products, Inc. A Tudor Revival structure, it was
designed by local architect Oliver Johnson.

#Spengler 64.

BDahlstrom: Design in Elevator Entrances (Jamestown, New York: Dahlstrom Metallic Door Company, 1940).
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The Watson Manufacturing Company was founded in 1887 by William Watson for the
manufacture of metal-framed window screens. In 1913, the firm’s product line was expanded
to include metal office furniture. The Jamestown Sliding Blind Company was established in
1889.

There were several other manufacturing firms based in Jamestown which produced a variety of
other metal products. In 1903, the Gurney Ball Bearing Company was founded to produce ball
bearings designed by Frederick W. Gurney who was president and chief engineer of the company.
Gurney spent years improving his invention and methods for its manufacture. He also invented
the radial thrust ball bearing and the preloaded ball bearing. The company later merged with
the Marlin-Rockwell Corporation, with Gurney as chief engineer. It occupied a site on Winsor
Street near the river. Gurmney retired from the company in 1935.

In 1871 the Vandergrift Manufacturing Company was established in Bluffton, Indiana, for the
manufacture of washing machines. In 1880 this company, one of the oldest and largest washing
machine manufacturers in the country, moved to Jamestown. George Vandergrift Blackstone,
whose father was William A. Blackstone of the Vandergrift Company, worked for the company
for several years, then gained controlling interest, was elected president, and changed the name
of the enterprise to Blackstone Manufacturing Company. Blackstone Avenue, just south of the
river in the northeastern section of the city, was named for the founder of this company who
located his buildings along the street (see inventory form for Jamestown Metal Co., 104
Blackstone Avenue). This washing machine tycoon, also founder and first president of the
Jamestown Manufacturers Association, had a residence at 411 East Second Street, which was
built in 1898.

The manufacture of hardware was another major industry in Jamestown. The Crescent Tool
company was established in the city in 1907 by Swedish-American Karl Peterson, and developed
into one of the world’s largest manufacturers of hand tools. (Peterson’s Four-square style house
still stands at 3 Barker Street; see inventory form). Crescent tools gained wide acclaim during
World Wars I and II, when the adjustable wrench and other Crescent tools were used by Armed
Forces mechanics. The firm’s fame was also spread by Charles Lindbergh who flew the Atlantic
equipped only with gasoline, a few sandwiches, and a Crescent wrench and pliers. The company
occupied buildings along Harrison Street, just south of the railroad tracks. The major operations
of the company were transferred to North Carolina in 1977. In 1984 the company closed its
doors. Its Foote Avenue building was taken over by the Chautauqua Hardware Corporation and
its other buildings were taken over by the County Industrial Development Agency.*

Weber-Knapp, manufacturers of general hardware, was founded in Jamestown in 1908. The
company maintains an operation at Chandler and Allen Streets.

%Ernest D. Leet, ed., History of Chawtaugqua County, New York, 1938-1978, A Bicentennial History Project (Westfield, NY:
Chautanqua County Historical Society, 1980,) 313.

92440187.R00 29



Another large, metal-related manufacturing concern in Jamestown was the American Voting
Machine Corporation. Formed in 1898, out of a merger of the Empire Voting Machine Company
of Jamestown and the Columbia Triumph and U.S. Standard companies, it operated in Jamestown
until the 1970s. Its complex of buildings is still standing on Jones & Gifford Avenue. The
administration building exhibits elements of the Art Deco.

The American Aristotype Company

The American Aristotype Company was established in 1888 and was incorporated in 1889 for
the manufacture of ready-sensitized photographic paper. This new type of photographic paper
was developed by Porter Sheldon and Charles S. Abbot, with R. C. Sheldon, Porter’s son,
involved in the technical side. (Porter Sheldon lived at 70 Prospect Street. In 1970, the home
was given to the Daughters of The American Revolution. See inventory form.) American
Aristotype was the first major producer of improved photographic paper in the United States.
The company had seven buildings. Four of them were factories on the property bounded by
Prospect Street, Terrace Place, and McKinley Street. The office was on Prospect, south of
Prather Street. In 1893 all the buildings burned and were subsequently replaced. At its peak,
the company produced 88,000 square feet of photographic paper per day.’® The company was
purchased by George Eastman and the technology used for the Eastman Kodak Company of
Rochester in establishing its photographic empire. The company’s buildings were later
demolished. Today, only some foundations remain in the area. Simple rowhouses, which still
stand at 20-26 Terrace Place, were occupied by employees of the American Aristotype Company.
The E.A. Gilbert Plant, which began business in Jamestown in 1893, also produced photographic

paper.
The Jamestown Shale Paving Brick Company

The year 1880 saw no paved streets in the village of Jamestown. By 1900, there were 70 miles
of them. The paving material was red brick produced by the Jamestown Shale Paving Brick
Company. The company, whose plant was in East Jamestown, was first established by John
Mahoney, a paving contractor. Mahoney was unable to provide full funding for the operation,
and Almet N. Broadhead, son of William, provided assistance. Mahoney was the first
superintendent and director of the plant; Judge Jerome B. Fisher was the first president.

Clay was first used for brick manufacture, and plants were located in towns outside of
Jamestown. After the clay pit in the town of Poland proved unworkable, the operation was
moved to Allen Street, where shale rock had to be drilled, exploded, moved, crushed, and
transported before a finished product was available. The quarry and factory were located along
Crescent Street near Buffalo Street. Brick was considered a favorable paving material (fig. 22)
because it was quite durable. It was not prone to damage by frost (although it was dangerous
when icy) and it was easily repaired and replaced. Many brick streets remain visible in all

3 amestown and Falconer, New York (Jamestown, NY: Journal Printing Co., 1895).
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sections of the city. Many other brick streets remain, though resurfaced with blacktop. In all,
it has been estimated that 1650 miles of brick pavement exist in Jamestown.”? The Jamestown
Shale Paving Brick Company operated through the 1930s, producing brick for road and sidewalk
surfaces, as well as for building construction. Although the company is no longer in operation
a stockpile of bricks remains for street repairs.

Textiles

The textile industry in Jamestown had its beginning in 1816 with the cloth dressing business of
Daniel Hazeltine. Hazeltine was joined by Robert Falconer in 1823. The first successful textile
mill in Jamestown was established in 1873 by William Broadhead (1819-1910), a manufacturer
and capitalist who was referred to as "the father of modern industrial development in
Jamestown."® Broadhead came to America in 1843 and worked in a variety of occupations
before establishing a clothing store with his son Sheldon. Later, William’s son, Almet, joined
the firm, then known as William Broadhead & Sons, which became one of the largest merchant
tailoring establishments in the county.

In 1872 Broadhead visited England, his place of birth, and was impressed by the textile
manufacturing undertaken there. He returned to America with the intent to establish a mill for
the manufacture of dress goods in Jamestown. Broadhead invited William Hall and Joseph
Turner to join his undertaking. Hall provided the major capital. The mill of Broadhead, Hall,
and Turner was located at 32-34 Harrison Street and included a total of fifteen buildings on four
acres. A twelve-foot square, 80-foot high smokestack easily identified the establishment that was
referred to as the Alpaca Mills. In 1875 Broadhead retired from the firm which then became
known as Hall and Turner; and when Turner left (to purchase the Lister Manufacturing Company,
a Broadhead enterprise) in 1908, it became known as Hall & Co.

Broadhead left the Alpaca Mills to establish a new firm with his sons, Almet and Sheldon.
Known as the Broadhead Worsted Mills (fig. 23), it was established in 1875 at 100 East First
Street and eventually occupied approximately thirteen buildings (most of which still stand; see
Broadhead Mills Historic District inventory form). A brick chimney, approximately 175 feet
high, was its identifying feature. At its peak, in 1900, the Broadhead Worsted Mills employed
1200 workers, establishing a significant economic presence in Jamestown. Much of Broadhead’s
money financed civic improvements in Jamestown. Broadhead later purchased Hall & Co. and
formed the Jamestown Worsted Mills. Broadhead’s home, which originally overlooked his
business operations, still stands at 130 South Main Street (see inventory form). This fashionable
Queen Anne brick house (built 1883-85) reflects Broadhead’s success and affluence.

32Fenton Historical Center, Vertical Files.

Reed Library, Special Collections, SUNY College at Fredonia, Vertical Files.

92440187.R00 31



Broadhead expanded with several other textile companies, including the Broadhead Alpaca Mill
(1880), Jamestown Spinning Company, Terry Mills, Jamestown Cotton Mills, and Goodwill and
Ashworth. Other textile operations in Jamestown included the Empire Worsted Mills (which
operated through 1955, see Chautauqua Hardware Company inventory form) and the National
Worsted Mills (which operated through 1968). The Broadhead Worsted Mills operations were
severely reduced in the late 1920s. The decline of the textile industry in Jamestown was due in
part to the development of synthetic materials and the increase of manufacturing in the South,
which offered cheaper labor and therefore greater productivity. After 1936 the company was no
longer listed in city directories.

Business and Commerce in the Boom Years

Brooklyn Square (figs. 24 and 25) has been an industrial and commercial center since at least
1848. The "square,” which was really triangular in shape, was located south of the railroad and
river where Forest Avenue and Taylor, Harrison, South Main, and Market Streets met. The
buildings at Brooklyn Square were razed for urban renewal projects in the late 1960s and early
1970s.

The area was called Brooklyn Square since the mid-1860s and featured small shops, theaters, a
public market, taverns, and a covered fountain. The businesses of Brooklyn Square served those
who worked in the industrial buildings along the river. Trolley lines passed through the square.
The Humphrey House (fig. 26) was a popular hotel that also housed the terminal of the Warren-
Jamestown trolley and the Roosevelt Theater. The hotel was erected in the 1880s by J. W.
Humphrey, Jr. at the southeast corner of Main and Taylor Streets. Various mercantile shops
could be found at Brooklyn Square including clothing and shoe stores, jewelry shops, restaurants
and taverns, and a pharmacy.

When Jamestown was incorporated as a city in 1886 the business district extended along Main
Street (figs. 27 and 28) from Brooklyn Square north to about Fourth Street. The buildings in this
area were typically constructed of brick, rose to a height of three stories, and exhibited the
current styles of the day: Italianate, Romanesque Revival, and Classically-inspired styles.
Detailing included round-arched windows, window hoods, corbelling, prominent cornices with
pinnacles, some cast iron, large glazed storefronts, and recessed entries. (See North Main Street
Historic District inventory form.) Office buildings, called "blocks," were constructed by
prominent citizens to house their businesses, or were offered for lease. One such building was
the Arcade Building, constructed in 1870 at 26-32 Main Street near the Outlet. This five-story
building exhibits elements of the Romanesque Revival, and may have been patterned after the
Cleveland Arcade building. It originally housed shops and rooms for theater groups and clubs.

Other buildings constructed for business purposes were smaller than the business "blocks.” Three

of these buildings stand at 304, 306, and 308 North Main Street. Nos. 304 and 306 were erected
in 1876; No. 308 in 1910. Designed with storefronts at the ground story, the upper levels were
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occupied by office space. Buildings similar to these lined the streets of Jamestown’s business
district in the late-nineteenth and early-twentieth centuries.

Also located in the downtown section of the city were hotels. The earliest such establishment
was erected in 1814 by Jacob Fenton. Known as Fenton’s Tavern, it was located on Main Street
between Second and Third Streets and was both the drinking and business center of the
village.* There were several other early taverns erected in the vicinity of Fenton’s in the early
nineteenth century. All frame structures, they were prone to the fires which plagued Jamestown
in its early history.

The New Sherman House Hotel (fig. 11) was erected in 1881 by A.M. Sherman and was located
at West Third and Cherry Streets, convenient to the trolley system. The Hotel Jamestown, still
standing on West Third Street, was erected to accommodate furniture buyers visiting the
Furniture Expo at the Jamestown Furniture Mart. It is a ten-story brick structure with a classical
cornice and quoins, and is partially faced in stone.

Banks organized in Jamestown encouraged and supported the business interests. The first was
the Chautauqua County Bank, established in 1831, with a building on the northwest corner of
Main and Second Streets. Judge Elial Foote was the first president. The current building is the
fifth on the site, constructed in 1924. Now known as the Marine Midland Bank, it is a Classical
Revival stone building with monumental Doric columns flanking the entrance.

The First National Bank was chartered in 1863, although it may have existed as early as 1853.
It was founded by Alonzo Kent and was located at the southeast corner of Third and Main
Streets. A new building was constructed above and around the original building in 1953.
Designed by the Jamestown architectural firm of Beck and Tinkham, it displays Classical
elements. The current Key Bank, at the northeast corner of Main and Second Streets, occupies
a neo-Classical structure built for the Bank of Jamestown in three stages. It features monumental
Tonic columns, and an entrance crowned by a tall entablature and pediment. A drive-in branch
of the bank was erected in 1955 at North Main and West Sixth Streets (see inventory form for
517 North Main Street). The design of the diminutive building reflects a simplified "modern
classicism" as shown in the hierarchical, three-part composition and simple, fluted pilasters.

Several other banks were established in Jamestown before the turn of the century. They include:
City National Bank (chartered in 1864), Jamestown National Bank (organized in 1888), Farmers
and Mechanics Bank (incorporated as a state bank in 1891), and the Union Trust Company
(established 1894).

The advent of telephone communications in Jamestown dates to 1879, when the Jamestown
Telephone Exchange was established at 9 East Third Street. The telephones used by this
company were manufactured locally by Clarence E. Gifford. In 1890 Bell Telephone took over

*Hazeltine, 206-233.
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the Jamestown Telephone Exchange under the name of the New York and Pennsylvania
Telephone and Telegraph Company. The switchboards and central office equipment of the
company were located at 113 East Third Street. In 1901 Thaddeus S. Lane began promoting a
new independent telephone company. In 1902 this concern incorporated as the Home Telephone
Company and built offices at 210 Pine Street (present Town Club; see inventory form). The
Home Telephone Company purchased the property of the Bell Telephone Company in Jamestown
in 1919. Home Telephone merged the two companies under the new name of The Jamestown
Telephone Corporation. The switchboards, central office equipment and engineering offices of
the new company were located in the former Bell office (113 East Third Street) and the
accounting and commercial offices were in the former Home Telephone Company building (210
Pine).

As the community grew, the Jamestown Telephone Corporation made the decision to build a new,
modern facility. A site was acquired at the northeast corner of Spring and East Fourth Streets.
The new Jamestown Telephone Corporation Building (present Alltel Building; see inventory form
for 201 East Fourth Street) was built in 1929 according to the design of Wilbur Watson &
Associates of Cleveland. This four-story, Art Deco brick building features stepped pilasters with
herringbone, zigzag, and geometric motifs.

Residences

The period from the second half of the nineteenth century through the early years of the twentieth
century was a time of expansion in the residential neighborhoods of Jamestown. As industries
grew and people moved to Jamestown, houses were built to accommodate the increase in
population. Both high style mansions of wealthy industrialists and modest houses of factory
workers sprang up. The majority of Jamestown’s surviving housing stock dates from this period.

Highlights of Northside Houses

Many prominent families built their houses on the hill north of the Chadakoin River where
Prendergast Avenue and Main, Cherry, Pine and Spring Streets intersect Fourth, Fifth, and Sixth
Streets. This neighborhood, situated just north of Jamestown’s central business district, provided
proximity to shops, business and professional offices, governmental buildings, and churches. The
Kent, Marvin, Tew, Ahrens, Broadhead, and Gifford families settled in this fashionable
neighborhood.

The Alonzo Kent House (presently the Scottish Rite Temple) at 305 East Fourth Street (see
inventory form) is one of the most sophisticated nineteenth-century residences in Jamestown.
The house is a designated local historic landmark. The brick house was originally constructed
in the Ttalianate style for Alonzo Kent ca. 1859. Kent was prominent in the banking, real estate,
and political life of Jamestown. The house was remodeled in 1888 when Alba Kent, Alonzo’s
nephew, gained ownership. The remodeling was directed by Charles Wetmore, Alba’s stepson
and member of the renowned New York City architectural firm of Warren and Wetmore.
Wetmore frequently visited the house during his mother and stepfather’s residence and later
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occupied the house for several years beginning ca. 1916. During the 1890s (the period of Alba
and Rose Elena Wetmore Kent’s occupancy) this residence was the center of local society and
the scene of many lavish parties. The interior remodeling of 1888 included a new grand
staircase, new oak and mahogany paneling and trim throughout, omamental plaster moldings, and
ceiling medallions. The house has been owned by the Scottish Rite Temple since 1920.

The Marvin House at 2 West Fifth Street (corner of North Main Street) was built ca. 1890 (see
inventory form). This is one of a small number of Shingle Style residences in Jamestown.
Features of the Queen Anne and Colonial Revival have also been incorporated into the design.
The house was remodelled and enlarged beginning in 1897 by owners Robert N. and Elizabeth
Wamer Marvin. Mrs. Marvin was the daughter of Lucius Boles Warner, owner of a successful
lumber mill in Jamestown. He supplied much of the lumber and woodwork for the renovation
of the house.

The prominent Second Empire house across the street from the Marvin House to the south, at 413
North Main Street (fig. 29; see inventory form), was originally built in 1885 for George W. Tew,
Jr. Tew was founder and president of the City National Bank of Jamestown. He was active in
community and civic affairs, serving as president of the YMCA for many years. His house
retains the distingnishing attributes of the Second Empire, including a mansard roof with dormers,
a molded comnice at the edges of the roof, and decorative brackets in the eaves.

The brick Italianate house at 100 East Fifth Street (see inventory form) was built ca. 1875 by
Joshua Henry Rathbone, a successful physician who used the building as his home and office.
Alexander T. and Mary Norton Prendergast later lived there. The James Prendergast Free Library
at 509 Cherry Street (built 1889-91; see inventory form) was a gift to the city from the
Prendergasts in memory of their son James.

George Ahrens, an affluent oil industrialist, built a Beaux Arts stone house in 1898 at 15 East
Fifth Street (corner of Pine Street; see inventory form). The house possesses the identifying
characteristics of the style including a symmetrical facade dominated by a full-height, classical
portico, and sophisticated, carved classical ornament (frieze with dentils, quoins, Ionic capitals,
cartouche, etc.). Built during the period before the institution of the personal income tax, the
affluence of Mr. Ahrens was proudly displayed in the elaborate surface ornamentation, the large
scale, and the profusion of interior classical details of the house. The house served for many
years as the American Legion Hall and presently houses offices.

Almet Broadhead, son of the worsted mill owner William Broadhead, built his house on a lot just
west of the Ahrens Mansion in the 1880s. Almet was one of the city’s prominent citizens and
philanthropists. He had a controlling interest in Jamestown’s trolley system, the steamboats on
Chautauqua Lake, and Celoron Park. Today the carriage house (506 North Main Street, along
Potter’s Alley) is all that remains of the Almet Broadhead property. This Queen Anne structure
features intricate brickwork, numerous gables, and lattice panels.
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Another fashionable residential neighborhood in the northern part of the city was Lakeview
Avenue (fig. 30; see inventory form for Lakeview Avenue Historic District), from Sixth Street
to Lake View Cemetery. The trolley was extended to Lakeview Avenue by the early 1900s and
was partly responsible for the growth of this neighborhood. Professional men, businessmen, and
factory owners built their homes in this section of the city in styles ranging from Colonial
Revival to Stick. The majority of Lakeview homes were built between 1890 and 1920. William
C. Patterson, an oil and gas industrialist, built his house at 3 Lakeview Avenue (corner of East
Sixth Street) in 1891. The Patterson House is an eclectic mix of Shingle, Colonial Revival, and
Queen Anne elements. The house at 400 East Sixth Street (corner of Lakeview) was built ca.
1886 by local architect Aaron Hall. It features Eastlake and Queen Anne details, including
decorative bargeboards, “multi-textured wall surfaces, numerous bays, and a picturesque roof,
Attorney John Wicks owned the house at 101 Lakeview Avenue. The architect E.G. Dietrick
designed 211 Lakeview Avenue in 1896 for Frederick P. Hall, president of the Journal Printing
Company. The Gokeys, shoe manufacturers, owned houses at 110 and 114 Lakeview Avenue.

Highlights of Southside Houses

Prosperous families, including the Fentons, the Halls, the Warners, the Broadheads, the Sheldons,
and the Grandins, built their homes in a residential neighborhood on the hills south of the
Chadakoin River. Many of these houses were placed on large. landscaped lots, creating an
almost suburban feeling.

Situated in a commanding location overlooking the river and the industrial corridor stood Walnut
Grove (fig. 31), the home of Reuben E. Fenton, Governor of New York State from 1865 to 1869.
This Italian Villa house was built in 1864 and remained in the Fenton family until 1919, when
it was purchased by the city. Leading local architect and builder Aaron Hall designed the
mansion, which features an asymmetrical plan, a tower, low pitched roofs, overhanging bracketed
eaves, porches, jutting bays, round-headed windows, and a corbelling. The National Register-
listed property now houses the Fenton Historical Society (67 Washington Street; see copy of
nomination).

Historic photographs (fig. 32) reveal the splendor of the former Lucius B. Warner House
(demolished) at 110 Forest Avenue. This elaborate Queen Anne mansion featured a wraparound
porch, a tower, a turret, bay windows, and ornamental shingles. Warner came to Jamestown from
Connecticut in 1848. In 1854 he established a successful lumber company, producing such items
as flooring, shingles, lath, ceiling and siding boards, moldings, and fancy trim.

The house at 97 Forest Avenue (see inventory form for Forest Avenue Historic District) was built
in 1885 by William Hall for his daughter and his son-in-law, William Hallock. The house
exhibits elements of the Queen Anne style, including an asymmetrical plan with a corner tower,
fishscale shingles, an oriel window, a complex roof plan with multiple gables, and prominent
chimneys. The exposed cross-bracing of the tower and vertical boards are elements of the Stick
style.
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The William Broadhead House at 130 South Main Street (see inventory form) was built in 1883-
85. Broadhead was one of Jamestown’s earliest and most prominent industrialists and founder,
in 1875, of the Broadhead Worsted Mills. The two and one-half story, brick mansion was
designed in the Queen Anne style by architect Aaron Hall. Characteristics of the style include
an asymmetrical plan with numerous towers, turrets, and bays, and a steeply pitched, picturesque
slate roof. The house is now owned by Wellman Brothers, an interior decorating firm.

The Porter Sheldon House (a designated local historic landmark; presently the DAR House) at
70 Prospect Street (see inventory form) was built in 1845 and remodelled beginning in 1830
when it became the residence of Sheldon. The eclectic house design features a Second Empire
mansard roof with dormers, bay windows, paired brackets in the eaves, and a Classical Revival
porch with tall Ionic columns. Sheldon was one of the founders of the American Aristotype
Company, whose factory was located just west of the house.

The Daniel H. Grandin House at 44 Allen Street (see inventory form) is Second Empire, as
exhibited in its mansard roof and dormers. It was built in 1875 and was occupied by three
generations of the Grandins, a prosperous flour and feed milling family. The D.H. Grandin
Milling Company was founded in 1833 when Daniel Hunt Grandin assumed ownership of a grist
mill on the outlet. The company operated for 123 years.

Middle Class Houses

The impressive, high style mansions of wealthy industrialists provide only a glimpse of
Jamestown’s historical development. The city’s history is also revealed in the large number of
simple frame houses located throughout the city, built for mill and factory workers. These
houses can be found on Swede and English Hills, and in neighborhoods on the south, west, and
north sides of the city. Some of these houses are vernacular and do not reflect any discernable
architectural style. One of the common house types found in Jamestown is a two-story, front-
gabled, rectangular house with a front porch. It is interesting to note that many of these houses
feature an enclosed, projecting vestibule built into the front porch, perhaps an adaptation to the
cold Jamestown climate. Another common house type is the two-story, tri-gabled ell, some of
which were constructed with porches. Popular styles seen in houses built for the middle class
include Queen Anne/Eastlake, American Four-square, Bungalow/Craftsman, and Colonial Revival.
(See inventory forms for more information on specific houses and styles.)

Educational Advancements

The Jamestown Academy, first organized in 1827, was officially incorporated in 1836 with Eliel
T. Foote as president. The academy occupied a gable-roofed, frame building erected in 1837 at
the southeast corner of Fourth and Spring Streets, where the School Administration Building now
stands. The academy educated students beyond the primary grades.
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In 1853 a law was passed by the New York State Legislature which established Union Free
School Districts, the forerunner of the public high schools. In 1863 the Union School was
organized on ten acres of land between East Second Street and the river. Calista S. Jones (b.
1823) was instrumental in establishing the school and was the principal of the preparatory
department for 22 years. A prominent woman in Jamestown’s history, she began teaching in
1841, and is noted for receiving a salary equal to a man’s. Jones was also instrumental in
establishing the Union Free School District in Jamestown. The Jamestown Union School and
Collegiate Institute (fig. 33) was erected in 1867 on East Second Street (site of the present
Jamestown High School). In 1887 The Jamestown Union School and Collegiate Institute became
the Jamestown High School. In that year, following the incorporation of Jamestown as a city,
the boundaries of the school districts were altered to coincide with the city boundaries and The
Jamestown Public School System and the Jamestown School District were created.

School No. 5 at 157 McKinley Avenue (see inventory form) was built in 1880 to serve a growing
school population on the south side of the city. This Italianate brick building is one of
Jamestown’s best intact historic schools. The school features twin towers, a low-pitched roof,
overhanging eaves with decorative brackets, and tall, round-headed windows with crowns.
With the arrival of Samuel Gurley Love as superintendent of the school district in 1865,
Jamestown students were given the opportunity to exercise their dodies as well as their minds.
Love introduced physical education and manual (vocational) training in the school curriculum.
His method of instruction was explained in his book entitled Industrial Education. Love resigned
in 1890; he later helped establish the James Prendergast Free Library. The brick-faced
Renaissance Revival school at 624 Pine Street (inventory form) was constructed in 1927 and was
named in his honor. The Love School was designed by the local architecture firm of Beck and
Tinkham. Renaissance Revival features include quoins, a rusticated foundation, a three-part
Palladian motif with Ionic columns, entablature and round arched windows, and a classical
cornice.

The turn of the century saw numerous improvements in Jamestown’s educational system,
including free textbooks (1892), a full-time high school librarian (1894), night school (1905),
summer school (1914), and the first cafeteria (1918). In 1892 Branch School No. 9 was
constructed on Newland Avenue between Prospect and Park Streets. It received an addition in
1911. In 1896 School No. 7 (see inventory form, 1101 East Second Street/present JCC
Community Education Center) was constructed on the site bounded by Hopkins Avenue and
Falconer, East Second and Curtis Streets. It received an addition in 1914. The Euclid Avenue
School, a Neo-Classical building, was constructed in 1911 and enlarged in 1920 and 1956. It
was built according to the design of Jamestown architect C. C. Pedersen and was intended to
accommodate the rapid growth of the residential area on the north side of the city. It suffered
from fire in 1918-19, was closed and sold in the 1980s, and is currently listed on the National
Register of Historic Places. The Euclid School remains unoccupied. The Classical Revival
Lincoln Junior High School was built at 301 Front Street on the city’s west side in 1923 (see
inventory form).
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In 1935 a new Jamestown High School (see inventory form, 350 East Second Street) opened for
classes. Financed in part by the Public Works Administration, it is an Art Deco school that
occupies the site of the Jamestown Union School and Collegiate Institute on East Second Street.
Plans for a new high school had been considered as early as 1920 but problems with cost and
siting kept the project from proceeding. The architectural firm of Beck and Tinkham prepared
the plans for the main building, and Oliver Johnson designed the industrial arts building, located
at the southeast of the main building, in 1934. The general contract was given to the John W.
Cowper Company of Buffalo. The high school received additions in 1967 and 1986. Art Deco
elements used in the design of the building include low relief, geometrical motifs; parallel
vertical lines; stepped pilasters; and grooved, block style, lettering.

The Jamestown Business College was established in 1886 by E. J. Coburn "...to provide, at a
small expense, courses of study to prepare young people for practical pursuits in the shortest
possible time."* The college occupied several locations, including the Gokey Building at Third
and Cherry Streets (1897-1910), 315-17 Cherry Street (1911-1936), and The Viking Temple (ca.
1936). In the 1950s the Jamestown Business College moved to 7 Fairmount Avenue (its current
location), to a Classical Revival residence originally built for Joseph Himebaugh in 1900.

In 1948 Jamestown Community College was organized as the first community college in New
York State. It was officially chartered in 1950 but had its beginnings in courses offered by the
YWCA in 1933. Its first classrooms were in the Jamestown High School building. In 1953 the
Fletcher Goodwill mansion at the southwest corner of Foote and Allen Streets was converted for
the use of the school. The building was subsequently demolished; a parking lot of the WCA
Hospital now occupies the site. Jamestown Community College moved into new facilities in the
northeast part of the city between Falconer and Curtis Streets and James Avenue in 1962.

Civic, Municipal, and Governmental Improvements

By 1893 fire equipment was pulled by horsepower; in 1911 it was motorized, and the department
converted to a professional metropolitan system. Surviving firehouses include Fire Station No.
4, built in 1930 at 1010 Allen Street (see inventory form) to house Engine Company No. 4 and
Hose Company No. 6; Engine Company No. 5, built in 1913 at 195 Fairmount Avenue (see
inventory form); and the Winsor Street Firehouse, constructed in 1900 at the corner of Water
Street for Engine Company No. 2.

The 1880s saw many municipal improvements in Jamestown. In 1881 the Jamestown Water
Supply Company was established. When still a village, all of Jamestown’s water came from the
Chadakoin River, wells, and a spring; and Alonzo Kent first established a public water works by
drilling 12 wells near Fairmount Avenue and the Erie Railroad. In the 1890s the American

3SJames Prendergast Free Library, Vertical Files.
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Water Works and Guarantee, a Pittsburgh-based company, operated Jamestown’s water system,
and in 1903 a municipal water system was established. In 1901 the city expanded its sewer
system, and in 1912 a sewage disposal plant was constructed.

The 1880s also saw the introduction of electricity to Jamestown. With electricity available as
early as 1885, the Jamestown Electric Light and Power Building (now demolished) was erected
in Brooklyn Square. In 1891 a municipal power plant was established. Known as the Jamestown
Electric Light Company, it was enlarged in 1894 and began to sell electricity commercially. In
1892 Gokey and Sons received a franchise for selling electricity. By the turn of the century, the
municipal plant was competing for business with the Pennsylvania Gas Company and Jamestown
Electric Light and Power. In 1931 the city of Jamestown purchased nearly all of Niagara Power
Company’s interests. Niagara was the successor to the Gokey and son operation.

Jamestown received a public library in the late nineteenth century. Constructed at 509 Cherry
Street (see inventory form) in 1889-1891, the James Prendergast Free Library was a gift from
the parents of James Prendergast, in memory of their son. Prendergast had intended to make
provisions for such an institution in his will. The building became the center of literary and
cultural life in Jamestown. Designed by noted Rochester architect A. J. Warner, it exemplifies
the Richardsonian Romanesque and was based on Richardson’s library in Quincy, Massachusetts.
Richardsonian features include walls of rock-faced masonry, an entrance with a Syrian arch, a
polygonal turret, and the use of contrasting stone to emphasize structural features.

In 1897 a new city hall (fig. 34) was constructed. A four-story masonry structure, it featured
Richardsonian Romanesque-inspired towers, a hipped roof, round-arched windows and doors, and
decorative corbelling. It was demolished and replaced by the current municipal building (on East
Third Street between Pine and Spring Streets) in 1971.

In 1933 a new armory opened on Porter Avenue, replacing the original one (built 1892; later
destroyed by fire in 1942) at the corner of South Main Street and Fenton Place. The present
New York State Armory (see inventory form for 34 Porter Avenue) is a French Eclectic structure
with an imposing slate roof, brick non-load-bearing walls, and corner towers. The armory is the
headquarters and training facility for Co. B., First Battalion, 127th Armor, New York Army
National Guard. Jamestown’s first company of guardsmen dates back to 1875. This company
was popularly known as the Fenton Guard and was Jamestown’s unit of the Army National
Guard. The early members were mainly Swedish-Americans.

Charitable and Social Organizations

By the late nineteenth century Jamestown boasted numerous charitable, cultural, social, and
recreational organizations from the Gustavus Adolphus Orphans’ Home and the Mozart Club to
the YMCA. Many of Jamestown’s ethnic groups, including the Swedes and the Italians, formed
their own organizations and clubs to promote cultural unity and educational enrichment. As
Jamestown grew and became more industrialized, it experienced many of the social problems
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typical of urban areas of the late nineteenth century. Many people joined political reform groups
such as the Knights of Labor, the Women’s Christian Temperance Union, and the women’s
suffrage movement.

In 1887 the Political Equality Club was organized by a group of Jamestown women interested
in women’s equality. Mrs D.H. Grandin was president of the club and Elizabeth Fenton (second
wife of the governor) and her daughters, Jeannette and Josephine, were strong supporters of the
cause. In 1888 this group and others from throughout Chautauqua County met at Allen’s Opera
House on East Second Street. This meeting resulted in the founding of the Chautauqua County
Political Equality Club, which was the first county organization for women’s suffrage in New
York State. The keynote speakers at this meeting were Elizabeth Cady Stanton and Susan B.
Anthony, and this proved to be only the first of several visits that national leaders of the suffrage
movement would make to the Jamestown area in the late nineteenth century. (Many of these
women were house guests at Walnut Grove, the Fenton home.) Another prominent Jamestown
woman was Edith Ainge, who was a member of the National Council of the National Women'’s
Party. She helped organize demonstrations for equal voting rights for women in Jamestown.

In the early 1880s, a group of Christian women joined efforts to operate a city mission. This
group was formally organized as the Women’s Christian Association (WCA) of Jamestown in
1885, a local chapter of the national charitable organization. The WCA helped establish boarding
houses (the YWCA and the Agnes Home) for women who came to Jamestown to work in the
mills and factories.

Jamestown’s Young Women’s Christian Association was organized in 1888. Its purpose was
"...the promotion of the spiritual, intellectual, social and physical welfare of young women."*
The YWCA building was erected in 1908-1909 at the corner of Main and West Fourth Streets
(see inventory form, 401 North Main Street). The three-story brick building features classically-
inspired details including quoins, a cornice with dentils and modillions, Palladian windows, and
an arched entrance with Doric columns. An early description of the building indicates that it
contained "...commodious offices, parlor, rest rooms, lunch room, bowling alleys, gymnasium,
various classrooms and a fine assembly hall."*’

The Agnes Home was opened in 1906 in a brick, Italianate two-story house at 6 Broadhead
Avenue (see inventory form). In July 1905, Agnes R. Whitney donated her residence as a
boarding home to the Boarding Association of the Women’s Christian Association "...to give self-
supporting girls, the protecting influence of a Christian home, and to furnish them with
substantial board at reasonable price.””® Known since that time as the Agnes Home, the house

*Jamestown Part and Present (Jamestown, NY: A history handbook prepared by the Senior Class of Jamestown High School,
1913) 120.

3 Jamestown Past and Present, 120.

38 Jamestown Past and Present, 124
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is significant in Jamestown’s social history for its association with the philanthropic efforts of
many prominent families and for providing a "home away from home" for young women who
came to the city to work in the mills and factories.

The first Board of Health was organized in 1866, but it was not until 1885 that the first hospital,
run by the Women’s Christian Association, was chartered. In 1887 the association of energetic
women established the WCA Hospital in the Kimball House, a brick Italianate residence at the
southeast comer of Foote Avenue and Allen Street (fig. 35). At that time the nearest hospital
was 70 miles away. The women raised funds for the hospital from churches, organizations, and
private donations. The management of the hospital consisted of a ten-member board, all of
whom were women. In 1907 the hospital separated from the other WCA activities and was
incorporated. The building at 111 East Fifth Street was occupied by the medical offices of Dr.
Jane Greely, Jamestown’s first female physician, who established her practice in 1898. The O.
E. Jones Hospital was erected in 1911. The Jones Memorial Health Center currently occupies
a large site bounded by Steele, William, and Baker Streets.

The Jamestown branch of the Young Men’s Christian Association was organized in 1858 "...for
the up-building of young men and boys through its physical, religious, industrial and social
departments."” The former YMCA building, erected in 1900, was located on the corner of
Second Street and Prendergast Avenue. The building was later occupied by the Nordic Temple,
a Swedish organization that offered cultural and social activities. (This building was razed when
the new City Hall was built.) The present YMCA building was erected at 101 East Fourth Street
in 1929 (see inventory form). The brick, four-story building shows influences of the Renaissance
Revival in its cubic massing, classical pedimented entrances, and cornice with dentils and
modillions.

The Gustavus Adolphus Orphans’ Home (fig. 36) was built in 1884-88 at Falconer Street and
Aldren Avenue, the present site of the Lutheran Social Services campus, in the eastern section
of the city. The orphanage, which is no longer extant, was operated by the New York
Conference of the Swedish Lutheran Church with contributions from private benefactors.
Swedish orphans from throughout the northeast United States were raised there.

Various cultural organizations were formed to promote the arts in Jamestown, including the
Mozart Club (1879), the Sketch Club (1890), the Jamestown Choral Society (1910), and the Civic
Music Association (1928). Other organizations were more purely social or fraternal; examples
include ethnic clubs, the Jamestown Club, the Scottish Rite Temple, and the Masonic Temple.
The first women’s club in Jamestown was established in 1879 as the Mozart Club. Under the
guidance of Josephine Fenton Gifford (daughter of the governor and wife of the banker), who
acted as a the club’s president for forty years, the Mozart Club invited celebrated concert artists
to perform in Jamestown and offered local musicians the opportunity to perform, as well.

3 Jamestown Past and Present, 119.
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It is interesting to note that many groups acquired former residences and converted them to
accommodate club facilities. The George W. Tew, Jr. House at 413 North Main Street (see
inventory form), built in 1880-85, is an example of the reuse of a residence for club purposes.
Tew was a leading banker in Jamestown and a prominent citizen. His Second Empire brick
house with a prominent mansard roof became the property of the Jamestown Club, an exclusive
men’s social club, in 1895. The property now houses the United Way.

The Scottish Rite Temple, an advanced branch of Freemasonry, has occupied the former Alonzo
Kent House at 305 East Fourth Street (see inventory form) since 1920. The mansion, designed
in the Italianate style, was built in 1859-60 by prominent banker, Alonzo Kent. The Scottish Rite
renovated the property between 1920 and 1924 to accommodate the elaborate rituals of its secret
society.

Prior to 1921, all the Masonic bodies of Jamestown met in the Masonic rooms that were located
on the third floor of the former Prendergast Building, on the northwest comer of Main and Third
Streets. With several organizations sharing this building, the facilities proved inadequate. The
site at 17-23 East Third Street, (northwest comer of Pine Street; see inventory form), was
selected for construction of the present Masonic Temple. The building was erected in 1922 by
architects Johnson and Ford in the Georgian Revival style. The building is historically significant
for its association with the Mt. Moriah Lodge, No. 145, founded in 1817. The Lodge Room on
the fourth floor retains the original paneled walls (beneath the balcony), classical beamed ceiling,
balustraded balcony, and light fixtures. In 1977-78 the building was renovated into the Commons
Mall.

Entertainment and Recreation

Entertainment in Jamestown by the early-twentieth century was furnished in large part by
vaudeville and motion picture theaters. By the early 1920s Jamestown had 13 theaters. Three
of the buildings that were constructed exclusively as theater facilities and which still stand are:
Allen’s Opera House, the Winter Garden Theater, and the Palace Theater. The former Royal
Theater was located on the first floor of the Arcade Building, a late-nineteenth century
commercial structure that still stands at 22-24 North Main Street.*

Jamestown’s first theater building, Allen’s Opera House (fig. 37), still stands at 18-24 East
Second Street (see North Main Street Historic District inventory form). It was built by Abner
E. Allen in 1881. The High Victorian Gothic, brick, four-story building was originally used for
vaudeville shows and later as a movie house. The building, originally crowned by a tall, central
pinnacle, has undergone many name and ownership changes through the years. In 1898, Moses
Samuel bought the opera house and renamed it Samuel’s Opera House. It became Shea’s Opera
House in 1919. The interior of Shea’s was remodeled in 1927 in the Italian Renaissance style

“°Four of Jamestown’s early twentieth century theaters, the Roosevelt Theater, the Strand, the Royal, and the Majestic, were
located in Brooklyn Square and were razed by urban renewal in the 1970s.
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and reopened as a movie and vaudeville theater. Shea’s closed its doors in 1961 and the interior
was stripped. After standing vacant for several years, it reopened in 1968 as a community
theater, named the Lucille Ball Little Theater of Jamestown, commemorating Lucille Ball.

The Winter Garden Theater was erected at 313 North Main Street in 1913 (see North Main Street
Historic District inventory form). This theater was drastically remodelled in 1950, at which time
the original interior decor was removed. The Winter Garden closed its doors in 1976.

The Palace Theater at 116 East Third Street (see inventory form) opened its doors in 1923 as a
vaudeville and movie theater. Like many early movie houses, the Palace was designed as an
elaborate showplace with all the trappings of the rich, but accessible to all people. The interior
has outstanding classical ornamentation. After a major fundraising campaign by the Arts Council
for Chautauqua County, the theater was restored to its former glory in 1989-1990 as the Reg
Lenna Civic Center. ‘

Other types of entertainment were available for the residents of Jamestown. Parks within the city
included Allen, Dow, and Baker Parks. Celeron Park, an amusement park located just west of
Jamestown, opened in 1893 and was operated by Almet Broadhead. By the 1880s Chautauqua
Lake had developed into a popular resort. Numerous hotels were constructed on the shore, and
steamboats provided transportation for the tourists arriving on the railroads.

TWENTIETH CENTURY DEVELOPMENT AND RECENT HISTORY

Following World War II there was still much open land in Jamestown. The population of the
city continued to increase and residential development continued accordingly. New development
was concentrated near the city line in all quadrants of the city. Houses from this period include
Cape Cods, ranches, split levels, and neo-Colonials. Some of the more historic buildings of the
city were lost to urban renewal projects in the 1960s and 1970s. Brooklyn Square and the area
to its south are prime examples. While many of the historic industrial and manufacturing
companies that spurred the development of Jamestown ceased to operate by the mid-twentieth
century, other companies (though fewer in number) continued to produce the traditional
Jamestown products; and metal furniture, tools, and hardware (among other products) are
manufactured in Jamestown today. The city of Jamestown continues to display a wealth of
historically and architecturally significant buildings in which the rich development of the city can
be read. For a more detailed account of the existing conditions of the city, see the Existing
Conditions Overview.
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Fig. 1 James Prendergast, founder of Jamestown. (Obed Edson, History of Chautaugua,
New York. Boston: W.A. Fergusson and Co., 1894, p. 673.)
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Fig. 3

Fig. 4
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Flatboat used for down-river transport only, moved by the river’s current. (Fenton
Historical Society. Vertical files.)

Keelboat powered by several men pushing poles on the bottom of the river bed.
(Fenton Historical Society. Vertical files.)
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Fig. 5

92440187.R0C

West side of North Main Street, lonking southwest, ca. 1861. (Photograph by

permission of Fenton Historical Society, Jamestown, NY.)
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Map of Jamestown showing industrial corridor along the railroad tracks in 1881.
(Illustrated Historical Atlas of the County of Chautauqua, New York. New York:
F.W. Beers & Co., 1881.)
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Fig. 7
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Ca. 1885 photograph of train station (built 1881) at West First and Cherry Streets.
(Photograph by permission of Fenton Historical Society, Jamestown, NY.)

Ca. 1910 photograph of the former Erie passenger station (built 1897) at West
First and Cherry Streets. (Photograph by permission of Fenton Historical Society,
Jamestown, NY.)
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Fig. 9 First horse-trclley car of the Jamestown Street Railway with Directors of the
Road, June 1%, 1884. (Photograph by permission of Fenton Historical Society,
Jamestown, NY.)

Fig. 10 “The Columbia" double-decker Jamestown Street Railway car on the Celeron-
Jamestown linz, 1895. (Photograph by permission of Fenton Historical Society,
Jamestown, NY.)
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Historic view (n.d.) of the New Sherman House Hotel on West Third Street, built
ca. 1881. (Photograph by permission of Fenton Historical Society, Jamestown,
NY.)
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Map from promotional literature showing the routes of the Chautaugua Traction
Company and the JW & NW Railroad. (Reprinted in Jamestown and Chautauqua
Lake Trolleys. Jamestown: Fenton Historical Society, 1974. Back cover.)
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Fig. 14 The Jamestown boatlanding, ca. 1890. (Photograph by permission of Fenton
Historical Society, Jamestown, NY.)

Fig. 15 The "Jamestown" steamboat at boatlanding, ca. 1885. (Photograph by permission
of Fenton Historical Society, Jamestown, NY.)
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Fig. 16
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; ol §
J0 THE SIVEN THURCHES JAMESTOWN N v

"The Seven Churches," historic post card (n.d.). Looking east on East Third
Street. (Photograph by permission of Fenton Historical Society, Jamestown, NY.)
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Fig. 17 1888 map of Jamestown showing area east of Prendergast Avenue with numerous
churches. (Atlas of the City of Jamestown, New York. New York: LW. Vose &

Co., 1888.)
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Fig. 21 Historic view (n.d.) cf the Art Metal Construction Company, manufacturers of
metal office equipment. (Photograph by permission of Fenton Historical Society,
Jamestown, NY.)

Fig. 22 Historic photograph (n.d.) of brick layers constructing city streets. (Photograph
by permission of Fenton Historical Society, Jamestown, NY.)
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Historic view (n.d.) of the Broadhead Worsted Mills. (Photograph by permission
of Fenton Historical Society, Jamestown, NY.)
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Fig. 24 The Brooklyn Square area in 1888. (Atlas of the City of Jamestown, New York.
New York: J.W. Vose & Co., 1888.)
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Fig. 25

Historic view (n.d.) of Brooklyn Square. (Photograph by permission of Fenton
Historical Society, Jamestown, NY.)

Fig. 26

G3440187.R00

Ca. 1925 view of the Humphrey House at Main and Taylor Streets. This hotel
was built in the 1880s. (Photograph by permission of Fenton Historical Society,
Jamestown, NY.)
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Fig. 27 North Main Street in the 1890s. Looking north from Brooklyn Square.
Construction at left. (Photograph by permission of Fenton Historical Society,
Jamestown, NY.)

Fig. 28 North Main Street, looking north from around Second Street, ca. 1907.
(Photograph by permission of Fenton Historical Society, Jamestown, NY.)
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Fiz. 29 Historic view (n.d.) of the George W. Tew House (built 1885) at 413 North Main
Street. (Photograph by permission of Fenton Historical Society, Jamestown, NY.)
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Fig. 30 Historic view (n.d.) of Lakeview Avenue. (Photograph by permission of Fenton
Historical Society, Jamestown, NY.)
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Fig. 31 Historic photograph (n.d.) of Walnut Grove, home of Gevernor Reuben E. Fenton,
built 1864. (Photograph by permission of Fenton Historical Society, Jamestown,
NY.)

Fig. 32 Historic photograph (n.d.) of Lucius B. Warner Home (demolished) on Forest
Avenue. (Photograph by permission of Fenton Historical Society, Jamestown,
NY.)
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Fig. 34
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Historic photograph (n.d.) of the Jamestown Union School and Collegiate Institute,
East Second Street, built 1867. (Photograph by permission of Fenton Historical
Socicty, Jamestown, NY.)

Historic view (n.d.) of former Jamestown City Hall, built 1897. (Photograph by
permission of Fenton Historical Society, Jamestown, NY.)
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Fig. 35 Historic view (n.d.) of the original WCA Hospital in the Kimball House, comer
of Foote and Allen Streets. (Photograph by permission of Fenton Historical
Society, Jamestown, NY.)

Fig. 36 Historic view (n.d.) of the Gustavus Adolphus Orphan’s Home, Falconer Street
and Aldren Avenue, built in 1884-1888. (Photograph by permission of Fenton
Historical Society, Jamestown, NY.)
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Fig. 37
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Historic view (n.d.) of Allen’s Opera House, 18-24 East Second Street, built 1881.
(Photograph by permission of Fenton Historical Society, Jamestown, NY.)
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EXISTING CONDITIONS OVERVIEW

Following is an overview of the current condition of the historic architectural resources of the
city of Jamestown. Driving and walking tours were conducted of every section of the city to
determine the number, distribution, and architectural integrity of potentially significant buildings
and districts to determine National Register and local landmark potential. The historic resources
discussed in this chapter are all significant. For specific recommendations on proposed local
landmark and/or National Register-eligible buildings and districts refer to Section V - Lists of
Historic Resources.

Within each geographic area, the building types, periods of construction, building materials,
styles, and the character of the surrounding landscape were examined. This overview provides
a "broad brush" view of the city, designed to highlight a representative sampling of
Jamestown’s historic resources, ranging from factories and commercial buildings to houses and
churches. The city of Jamestown presents an extensive collection of historically and
architecturally significant late-nineteenth and early-twentieth century commercial, industrial,
institutional, cultural, and residential buildings.

To assist in explaining the findings, the city has been divided into eight geographic areas (See
Geographic Boundaries Map after this chapter). The boundaries of the areas are based on major
roads, prominent institutions occupying particularly large sites, the location of railroad tracks, the
presence of the Chadakoin River, predominant building types, and/or historic settlement patterns.
Annotated maps of each geographic area are provided for illustrative purposes. (See Area Maps
1-8 after this chapter.) These maps indicate locations of proposed National Register buildings
and districts, and proposed local landmarks and districts.

Jamestown is located in Chautauqua County in southwestern New York state. The city occupies
5,864 acres of land and has a population of 34,681. The Chadakoin River drains from Lake
Chautauqua, entering the city at the northwest corner, then traveling south until it turns eastward
near the center of the city, then continuing northeast and exiting the city at its northeast corner.
The river has a strong visual presence and was crucial to the historic development of Jamestown.
Railroads generally follow the river, crossing it at points and remaining well south of the river
in the northwest corner of the city.

The commercial and business district of Jamestown is situated on a hill north of the river in the
city’s geographic center and is the location of the earliest settlement, dating from the 1810s. The
business district has a gridiron street plan and centers around North Main Street and the east-west
streets of First, Second, Third, and Fourth. Residential neighborhoods fan out from this central
district and major traffic routes radiate from the city center through the outlying, extremely hilly,
areas. Generally, the earliest buildings are located nearer the city center, and the areas nearest
the city boundaries have been more recently developed.
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The architectural resources of the city of Jamestown are a mixture of building types and styles.
Most of the significant commercial buildings are located on or adjacent to North Main Street in
the central business district. These are predominantly masonry buildings ranging in height from
two to four stories, standing in generally continuous rows along both sides of the street. Many
date from the late nineteenth century and exhibit Italianate stylistic influences. Other styles
represented by commercial buildings include: Classical Revival, Renaissance Revival, Moderne,
and commercial vernacular. Jamestown’s industrial buildings are located along the river/railroad
corridor and are generally three- to four-story masonry structures with utilitarian designs. A
number of buildings serving institutional and cultural functions are located throughout the city,
including schools, churches, government buildings, and theaters. These represent a great range
of styles and construction types, from a Shingle style church to a High Victorian Gothic theater
building. The majority of houses in Jamestown were built during the boom years of the city’s
development in the late 1800s and early 1900s. Small numbers of early- to mid-nineteenth
century houses survive intact. Most of the late-nineteenth and early twentieth century residences
are of balloon frame construction, clad in wood shingles or clapboards (or modem vinyl and
aluminum). A small number of brick-faced and stucco houses can also be found. The residences
are generally one to two and one-half stories high. A number of styles are represented, including
Federal, Greek Revival, Italianate, Second Empire, Queen Anne, Stick/Eastlake, Shingle, Beaux
Arts, Classical Revival, Colonial Revival, Dutch Colonial, English Tudor Revival, French
Eclectic, American Four-square, Bungalow/Craftsman, and International. There are also
numerous vernacular houses devoid of any stylistic references, including two-story, front-gabled,
rectangular houses with front porches; and two-story, tri-gabled ell-plan houses. Many of these
vernacular houses feature an enclosed vestibule that projects into the front porch.

Many of Jamestown’s streets are paved with bricks made from local clay deposits in the late
nineteenth and early twentieth century (ca. 1890s-1930s). These strects are significant historic
features.

AREA 1

Area 1 is bounded by the Chadakoin River on the west, Eighth Street on the south, Lakeview
Avenue on the east, and the city line at the north; and includes Lakeview and the Holy Cross
Cemeteries. (See Area 1 Map). The Chadakoin River runs predominantly south through this area,
with the open land of the Chadakoin Park east of the river. The main north-south routes through
the area are Washington Street, North Main Street, Prendergast Avenue, and Lakeview Avenue.
The cross streets between Washington Street and North Main Street slope steeply up to the east.
Area 1 was extensively developed as a residential neighborhood beginning in the 1880s. While
the area is primarily residential, consisting of late-nineteenth and early-twentieth century frame
dwellings, Washington Street is characterized by mid- to late-twentieth century commercial strip
development. Late-nineteenth and early-twentieth century vernacular frame houses (both the front
gable rectangular type and the tri-gabled ell type) and Bungalow/Craftsman houses are prevalent
in this area. The houses were built for working-class families and many have undergone
significant additions and alterations, such as the replacement of materials and historic features
(windows, doors, porches) with their modern counterparts and/or the installation of vinyl or
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aluminum siding. The SS. Peter and Paul Parochial School (a post-World War II structure)
occupies a large site south of Twenty-Second Street. On the west side of North Main Street
stand two historic brick buildings: Emmanuel Temple Church at No. 1015 (a cross plan church
with a corner tower, fig. 38), and a Queen Anne residence at No. 901 (fig. 39).

Cross streets in the residential area between North Main Street and Lakeview Avenue continue
to slope up to the east and are similar in character to the area to the west with a mixture of late-
nineteenth and early-twentieth century architectural styles and some buildings constructed after
World War I. Many of the buildings in this area lack architectural integrity due to numerous
alterations and additions.

Several examples of buildings that retain their historic architectural character remain on the north-
south streets in Area 1. These include a Federal frame residence at 862 North Main Street (fig.
40); a Classical Revival residence at 1243 Prendergast Avenue (fig. 41); a Tudor Revival
residence at 1235 Prendergast Avenue (fig. 42); and an Eastlake residence at 830 Prendergast
Avenue (fig. 43). The northern end of Prendergast Avenue features a median consisting of a
Jandscaped island creating a formal appearance. The Euclid Avenue School is a three-story
brick building (presently vacant) on a large lot east of Prendergast Avenue, between Euclid and
Newton Avenues (fig. 44). Built in 1911 and 1920, this National Register-listed building is
predominantly Classical Revival in style, with Mission and Craftsman features. Prendergast
Avenue ends at Buffalo Street where there is an entrance to Lakeview Cemetery. The cemetery
(fig. 45), bounded by North Main Street and Lakeview Avenue and extending north to the city
line, is characterized by rolling topography, mature trees, and winding lanes. Originally it
provided views of Chautauqua Lake. The cemetery was established in 1859, and is historically
significant, as the headstones and monuments document much of the city’s history. Another,
much smaller, cemetery is located west of Lakeview. Established in 1910 by SS. Peter and Paul
Roman Catholic Church, Holy Cross Cemetery is similar to Lakeview with its hills and curving
lanes and is entered from West Oak Hill Road (fig. 46).

Lakeview Avenue (fig. 47) developed as a fashionable residential area where the successful
industrial and professional men of Jamestown built their homes. Trolley service was extended
to Lakeview Avenue by the turn of the century and was largely responsible for the growth of this
residential area. Most of the historic houses remain and exhibit strong architectural qualities and
period integrity suggesting the presence of a historic district. In comparison to other residential
streets in this area, Lakeview Avenue homes are of a larger scale and occupy larger sites. They
exhibit fully-developed styles such as Italianate, Eastlake, Queen Anne, Colonial Revival, Tudor
Revival, Bungalow, and American Four-square that were popular in sophisticated urban areas
throughout the United States. The potential district encompasses both sides of Lakeview Avenue,
extending from Sixth Street north to Buffalo Street. It includes the north end of Winsor Street
(in Area 2) where there is a group of Colonial Revival, Tudor Revival, and Bungalow/Craftsman
houses of good architectural integrity.
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AREA 2

The area bounded by Curtis Street, the northern city line, Lakeview Avenue, the eastern end of
Sixth Street, and East Second Street, designated Area 2, is mainly residential, with interspersed
institutional buildings. (See Area 2 Map.) The oldest portion of this area is south of Falconer
Street and was developed in the 1880s. From Lakeview Avenue, the area slopes downward to
the east. The majority of the houses are of frame construction, were built beginning in the 1910s,
and include Dutch Colonial Revival, Craftsman, Bungalow, American Four-square, Colonial
Revival, and vernacular (rectangular front gabled type and tri-gabled ell type) examples, as well
as some post-World War II neo-Colonials and ranches.

The northern section of the area, including parts of Pleasantview Drive, Weeks Street, and East
Centennial Street, have recently been developed. Institutional buildings in this area include:
Washington Junior High School between Beechview and Pleasantview Avenues; the Buffalo
Street School; the B.P.U. Water Building at Buffalo Street and Newton Avenue; St. John’s
Roman Catholic Church at Newton Avenue; and the First Church of God on Falconer Street. All
of these institutional buildings were built after World War II. Park land in this area includes
Emory Park, at the northern city line between Emory Drive and Arlington Avenue; the Roger
Tory Peterson Institute for the Study of Natural History, between Hotchkiss Street, Curtis
Avenue, and the northern city line; and a playground north of Falconer Street between Sturges
and Bowen Streets.

In general, the historic houses in Area 2 are of good architectural quality and good integrity, and
are of similar scale and construction. The consistency of these characteristics suggests the
potential for a large historic district bounded by Blanchard Street at the south, Towner Avenue
at the north, Sturges Street and Beechview Avenue on the east, and the rear property boundaries
of Lakeview Avenue to the west. The character of the district is generally defined by intact,
early-twentieth century, middle-class housing stock with Craftsman, Bungalow, American Four-
square, Colonial Revival, Tudor Revival, and vernacular types. This potential district is
strengthened by special landscape features. Beechview Avenue (fig. 48) and Chestnut Street, for
example, have mature deciduous trees that form a canopy above the street and create a sense of
place. Clyde Street is noted for its landscaped median, as well as its bordering trees (fig. 49).
This street is particularly cohesive with its Craftsman, Bungalow, and Colonial Revival houses,
all of similar scale and setback.

Located within this area is Beverly Place, which is especially significant for its grouping of ca.
1915 bungalows of high architectural quality and integrity (fig. 50).

Also located within this area of the city is Ridgley Terrace (fig. 51), a small winding street that
features a special group of English Tudor and Colonial Revival residences that are larger in scale
and occupy larger lots than those of the surrounding neighborhood. These houses represent
Jamestown’s early-twentieth century prosperity.
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The Buffalo Street United Methodist Church at Buffalo and Falconer Streets is an interesting
example of a cross plan church of rusticated concrete block construction (fig. 52).

Second Street, which runs through the southemn part of this geographic area, is commercial in
character, with predominantly mid- to late-twentieth century development. While most of the
buildings are of recent vintage, one building of special local significance stands at the northwest
corner of East Second and Buffalo Streets. Known as the Dexterville Tavern, and originally
constructed in 1826 by the Dexter Brothers as a stagecoach stop, it may be one of the oldest
buildings standing in its original location in Jamestown.

AREA 3

Area 3 is located at the northeast corner of the city north of the Chadakoin River and east of
Curtis Street. (See Area 3 Map.) This area generally slopes downward toward the river at the
southeast. It is dominated by two major institutions that occupy much of this area. Jamestown
Community College borders Curtis Street and is composed of numerous late-twentieth century
educational buildings. The former School No. 7, constructed in 1896 and 1914 on East Second
Street (between Curtis and Hopkins), is now owned by the College (fig. 53). Lutheran Social
Services occupies a complex of buildings along Aldren Avenue, north of Falconer Street. This
prominent site was previously occupied by The Gustavus Adolphus Children’s Home, constructed
in 1888-89 and demolished in the late twentieth century. An early-twentieth century brick
building currently stands at the entrance to the complex. Mid- to late-twentieth century buildings,
which house various services of the Lutheran Social Services, are located to the north.

Streets that travel north-south between Jamestown Community College and the Lutheran Social
Services complex are residential, featuring frame bungalows and vernacular houses (front gable,
rectangular type) of the 1900s-1910s, and split levels and ranch houses of the post-World War
I period. Falconer Street has a mixture of industrial, commercial, and residential buildings of
the mid-to late-twentieth century. East Second Street, at points, borders the river and is primarily
commercial.

AREA 4

Area 4 is the central commercial and business district of Jamestown. It includes many of the
historic sites of the city, including the location of James Prendergast’s initial settlement. This
area is bounded by Sixth and Eighth Streets at the north, the railroad tracks at the south and west,
and Winsor Street at the east. (See Area 4 Map.) Main Street runs north-south through the area
and is intersected by numbered cross streets in a gridiron plan.

The downtown area is characterized by a central core of commercial buildings, which developed
along North Main Street from First Street northward. Most of the surviving buildings were
constructed from the late nineteenth century through the present time. Fires occurring in the
years 1852, 1861, 1862, and 1871 destroyed many of the earlier commercial buildings in this
area. (See fig. 54 for historic map showing the downtown area.) The instability of the swampy
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land in the area was responsible for additional losses, as foundations crumbled beneath historic
structures.  Structures serving civic, social, and religious functions are adjacent to and
interspersed throughout the commercial core. Surrounding this central core are residences that
date from the same time period and represent a variety of styles.

North Main Street, from the railroad bridge north to Sixth Street, while including some recent
construction and alterations, retains a cohesive grouping of late-nineteenth and early-twentieth
century commercial, religious, social, and residential structures with good integrity, and marks
a significant historic area of the city.

Commercial buildings, most three stories tall, line North Main Street to Fourth Street (figs. 55-
59). Most of the buildings are faced with brick; many have stone trim. Ornament on the
buildings is typically concentrated at the storefront cornice, window surrounds, and terminal
cornice. Most were built in the late nineteenth and early twentieth centuries and represent a
variety of styles, including Italianate (No. 306 North Main Street), Romanesque Revival (The
Arcade Building, 26-32 North Main Street), Renaissance Revival (The Fenton Building, 110-116
North Main Street), Classical Revival (Key Bank, 202-206 North Main Street), and Moderne
(Rite Aid, 301-307 North Main Street). Some of the buildings have undergone ground story
facade alterations, such as the Winter Garden Theater (313 North Main Street). Other buildings
have been faced with materials that may cover historic fabric, such as No. 208 North Main Street,
which was undergoing renovation at the writing of this report. A few of the historic commercial
buildings have been demolished, and new buildings have been built in their place; for example,
the parking garage between First and Second Streets on the west side of Main Street. This
commercial core in and directly adjacent to North Main Street suggests the potential for a historic
district.

Other building types appear on or near Main Street, north of Fourth Street, including residences,
religious buildings, and social organizations (figs. 60-64). St. Luke’s Episcopal Church (fig. 60)
is located between Fourth and Fifth Streets on the east side of Main Street, and the YWCA (fig.
61), a Renaissance Revival building constructed in 1908, is located at the northwest corner of
Fourth and Main. Grand residences constructed for prominent citizens and now converted to
professional offices and a social club are found at this end of the street including: the George W.
Tew House at 413 North Main Street (Second Empire; fig. 62), the Marvin House at 2 West Fifth
Street (Shingle; fig. 63), and the Alden House at 509 North Main Street (Classical Revival).
Located just east of this grouping at 15 East Fifth Street is the Ahrens Mansion (fig. 64), another
grand residence designed in the Beaux Arts style. Between Sixth and Eighth Streets, Main Street
turns to the northeast and is generally commercial in character.

Cherry Street (fig. 65), located west of North Main Street, is similar to Main in its mix of
building types and styles. Buildings especially significant to the history of the city are found
there, including: The Furniture Mart at Second and Cherry; the Richardsonian Romanesque
James Prendergast Free Library at 509 Cherry Street, between Fifth and Sixth (fig. 66); Saints
Peter and Paul Roman Catholic Church, opposite the library on the east side of Cherry (fig. 67);
and The Hotel Jamestown at the northwest corner of Third and Cherry (fig. 68). The commercial
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building at 215 Cherry Street is significant, because it retains a historic storefront that is mostly
intact (fig. 69). Second and Third Streets west of Cherry Street are generally commercial in
character. With the exception of the classically-inspired Erie Railroad Station at 211 West
Second Street (fig. 70), the High Victorian Eclectic H.P. Hall Building at 217-221 West Third
Street, and the Jamestown Street Car Generating Plant at 117 Fairmount Avenue (fig. 71), which
are historically significant and of good to fair integrity, most of the buildings in the southwestern
part of this geographic area do not equal the higher levels of architectural and historical integrity
of the buildings on Main Street.

The area north of Fourth Street and west of Main Street is generally residential in character. The
residents of this area benefit from two parks: Dow Park, which is bounded by Sixth, Seventh,
Cherry, and Washington Streets, and Baker Park, bounded by Fourth, Fifth, Clinton, and
Jefferson Streets. Most of the residences in this area were built in the mid- to late nineteenth or
early twentieth century. Most are of frame construction, but some are brick. Styles include
Ttalianate, Queen Anne, Colonial Revival, and American Four-square, as well as front gable and
ell-plan vernacular houses. Most of the buildings in this area retain fair to good levels of
architectural integrity, but four very good examples of nineteenth and early twentieth century
residential architecture stand on West Fifth Street at Nos. 308, 314, 406, and 408 (figs. 72, 73,
74, 75). They represent the Colonial Revival, Queen Anne, and Italianate styles. A site of local
importance is at 12 West Seventh Street at the corner of North Main. An historic marker
identifies this as the site of a station of the underground railroad operated by Catherine Harris,
one of the first African American citizens of Jamestown, who arrived in 1831. It is possible that
parts of the foundations and walls of the original building remain beneath the current
construction.

The commercial area directly east of North Main Street generally extends from Second to Fourth
Streets and is bounded by Spring Street on the east. The architectural styles and building types
are similar to those found along Main Street. Blocks of three-story Italianate and vernacular
commercial buildings with fair to good architectural integrity are found on the south sides of
Second and Third Streets (figs. 76, 77, 78). Of special architectural interest in this area is the
Second Empire Thurston House and Rowhouse Block at 8-18 East Fourth Street, now used for
commercial purposes (fig. 79). The rowhouse is a rare building type in Jamestown. Examples
of buildings constructed for social and institutional use in this section include the High Victorian
Gothic Little Theater at 18-24 East Second Street, the Georgian Revival Masonic Temple at 17-
23 East Third Street (fig. 80), and the Classical Revival County Office Building at 110 East
Fourth Street (fig. 81).

The eastern part of Area 4 is characterized by a mixture of residential, religious, and commercial
structures. Particularly good examples of residential buildings in this area include 117 East Sixth
Street, an early-twentieth century Tudor Revival residence (fig. 82); 639 Prendergast Avenue, a
Queen Anne/Colonial Revival brick residence (fig. 83); and No. 119 Fulton Street, a residence
in the Queen Anne/Eastlake style (fig. 84). The Lombard Romanesque Revival First Presbyterian
Church (fig. 85) is located at the northwest corner of East Fifth Street and Prendergast Avenue.
Fourth Street, between Prendergast and Foote Avenues, retains several examples of residences
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of high architectural and historic integrity, some of which are currently used for business or
social purposes. Among these are the original Alonzo Kent Mansion (fig. 86), now the Scottish
Rite Temple, at the northeast corner of Fourth and Prendergast; the Elks Club at 339 East Fourth;
two brick Italianate residences at 358 and 362 East Fourth; and a Shingle/Craftsman house at 332
East Fourth (fig. 87, right side of photo). The high quality of the buildings on this block
suggests the potential for a historic district.

South of the neighborhood just described stand five late-nineteenth and early-twentieth century
religious buildings: the First Church of Christ, Scientist (321 Prendergast Avenue; fig. 88); the
First Congregational Church (319 East Third Street; fig. 89); the Epworth Methodist Church (10
Foote Avenue, fig. 90, right side); First Lutheran Church and rectory (120 Chandler St., fig. 90,
left side); and the Church of God (123 Chandler Street; fig. 91). These churches are fine
examples of Jamestown’s religious architecture and include Gothic Revival, Romanesque Revival,
and Shingle styles.

Educational buildings are also represented in this area. Jamestown High School, situated on
Second Street between Institute Street and Foote Avenue, is a Public Works Administration
project and a fine example of Art Deco architecture (fig. 92). The Samuel G. Love School, on
Eighth Street between Pine and Spring Streets, is a Renaissance Revival school which
commemorates one of the superintendents of the public school system. Both of these schools
retain good levels of architectural integrity and historic significance.

A group of 12 industrial buildings, originally built as the Broadhead Worsted Mills in the late
nineteenth and early twentieth centuries, are located on East First Street, just east of the North
Main Street central business district. These brick industrial buildings (fig. 93) continue to convey
their historic character and retain a high level of architectural integrity.

AREA 5

Area 5 encompasses the westernmost part of the city of Jamestown. It is bounded on the
northeast by the railroad tracks and Steele Street, on the southeast by Baker Street, and on the
west by the city line. (See Area 5 Map.) West Third Street runs east-west through the center of
this area and into the heart of the downtown business district to the east. The north-south streets
north of West Third Street rise to the north, and there is a very steep decline from Livingston
Avenue to the railroad tracks just to the north. While industrial buildings border the railroad
tracks and Steele Street, this area is mainly residential in character, with some institutional,
religious, and educational buildings interspersed. The neighborhoods closest to the center of the
city were not developed until the late nineteenth and early twentieth century. West of Hallock
Street and south of Palmer Street more recent neighborhoods, located nearer to the city line, are
characterized by mid- to late-twentieth century development with split levels, ranches, and capes.

In the eastern section of this area is found the Jones Memorial Health Center, a large complex

of brick buildings on a hilly site between Barrett Avenue, and Steele, William, and Baker Streets.
The French Eclectic New York State Armory at 34 Porter Avenue (fig. 94) and the Renaissance
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Revival Lincoln School at 301 Front Street are other major institutions in this residential area.
On West Third Street are located three churches: Westminster Presbyterian, Bethel Lutheran (fig.
95), and the Jamestown Alliance Church. These churches were built in the early twentieth
century to minister to this growing section of the city and are located amidst a residential
neighborhood of good integrity with tree-lined streets. Near the churches is the Wamer Home
at 1103 West Third Street, an outstanding blend of English Tudor Revival and French Eclectic
styles (fig. 96).

The residential area between Livingston Avenue, West Third Street, and Hallock Street is
characterized by a mixture of late-nineteenth and early-twentieth century buildings, with styles
including Queen Anne, Eastlake, Bungalow, Craftsman, and American Four-square. Vernacular
front gable forms are predominant. This area has good architectural integrity. Exceptionally
good examples include: 108 Cook Avenue (fig. 97) and 110 Hall Avenue (fig. 98), both simple
versions of the Queen Anne/Eastlake styles. The house at No. 4 Woodworth Avenue is a rare
Jamestown example of the Spanish Colonial Revival (fig. 99).

Engine Company No. 5 at 195 Fairmount Avenue is a two-story brick firechouse with decorative
geometric brick and stone motifs (fig. 100). This is one of three surviving historic firehouses in
Jamestown.

The former Brooklyn Heights Methodist Church (present St. Elia Albanian Orthodox Church) at
103 Palmer Street (fig. 101) is architecturally significant as an example of late nineteenth century
"Carpenter Gothic" religious architecture.

AREA 6

Area 6 is the central southern section of the city. It is bounded by railroad tracks on the north,
Foote Avenue on the east, Baker Street on the west, and the city line at South Street on the
south. (See Area 6 Map.) The area is primarily residential, with some educational, institutional,
and religious buildings interspersed. It is bisected by Forest Avenue, which runs north-south.
The area is hilly, with an especially steep incline rising to the south toward the intersection of
Barrett and Forest Avenues.

The residential neighborhood at the northern part of this area, between Forest Avenue, South
Main Street, and McKinley Avenue, is particularly important to the historic development of
Jamestown. Still standing there are the homes of Govemnor Reuben E. Fenton, William
Broadhead, Porter Sheldon, John J. Whitney, and William Hall -- men who shaped the city in
its early days.

A group of nine residences on the east side of Forest Avenue has potential as a historic district.
The group includes high style structures including Greek Revival (73 Forest Avenue, fig. 102,
left side), Queen Anne (81 and 97 Forest Avenue, figs. 102, right side and 103), and Italian Villa
(131 Forest Avenue).
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Adjacent to the Forest Avenue neighborhood is the Italian Villa style Fenton Mansion at 67
Washington Street (fig. 104). Built for Civil War Governor Reuben Fenton in 1864, it is
individually listed on the National Register. Architecturally and historically significant houses
to the east include the Queen Anne Broadhead Mansion and carriage house at 130 South Main
Street (fig. 105); the Agnes Home, an Italianate brick building at 6 Broadhead Avenue (fig. 106);
and the Second Empire Porter Sheldon House at 70 Prospect Street (fig. 107). Sheldon was one
of the founders of the former American Aristotype Company, producers of photographic paper.
The factories of this company were once located behind Sheldon’s house in the area between
Prospect Street, McKinley Avenue, Prather Avenue, and Terrace Place. Overlooking this site are
workers’ row houses at 20-26 Terrace Place.

Several buildings of historic significance in Area 6 were lost when the New York State arterial
highway was constructed, and with the completion of other urban renewal projects in the 1970s.
(See fig. 108.) The Second Empire D.H. Grandin House at 44 Allen Street was narrowly spared
from demolition when the arterial highway was built. Urban renewal destroyed the triangular
area south of the railroad bridge at Main Street, which was known as Brooklyn Square from the
1860s when it was a busy commercial center. (See figs. 24 and 25 in Historic Overview
chapter.) Important buildings that were located there included The Broadhead Block and The
Humphrey House Hotel

Another significant group of buildings in this area is found on Howard Street between Barker
Street and Cole Avenue. Remaining there are seven bungalows in very good condition.
Bungalows are found in every section of the city, and this grouping is a fine representative
selection of this style of building in Jamestown. In general, the neighborhoods of this area of
the city are composed of a mixture of late-nineteenth and early-twentieth century styles, including
Dutch Colonial, Queen Anne, Craftsman, Bungalow, American Four-square, and an occasional
Tudor Revival. Vernacular front gable and ell-plan forms are also prevalent. Some mid- to late-
twentieth century development is interspersed throughout, and this later development becomes
predominant toward the south.

Educational buildings of local architectural interest in this area include the Branch School No.
9 (150 Prospect Street) and the Fletcher School (301 Cole Avenue, between Myrtle Street and
Whitehill Avenue). The Leonard A. Bergman Park occupies a vast site at the southwest corner
of this area.

AREA 7

Area 7 is bounded by Foote Avenue, Harrison and Allen Streets on the west, Buffalo Street on
the north, and the city line on the south and east. (See Area 7 Map.) The hills in the northern
and western parts of the area are especially steep. Industry developed along the river and railroad
tracks toward the west and north of Buffalo Street. South and east of this industrial border the
area is primarily residential. It attracted a majority of the immigrants who arrived in Jamestown
in the late nineteenth and early twentieth centuries and who worked in the many factories that
operated at that time.
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Swedes arrived in Jamestown beginning in 1849 and settled in the vicinity of Willard Street in
the area that came to be known as Swede Hill. Residences in this area include a mixture of
styles and forms seen elsewhere in the city -- vemacular front gable and ell-plan forms, Eastlake,
Queen Anne, Bungalow, and American Four-square. Houses are generally smaller in scale, closer
together, and have less of a setback than those in other sections of the city and are of low to fair
integrity. A small group of four bungalows on Johnson Street, built in the 1910s-20s, is
representative of working class housing of the early twentieth century and merits consideration
as a historic district.

English immigrants settled the area immediately south of the Swedes and north of English Street,
beginning in the 1870s. The area became known as English Hill. Of special note in this area
is an intact vernacular residence with a nicely detailed Eastlake porch and trusswork at 20 Cedar
Avenue (fig. 109). Late-twentieth century development is typical east of Maltby Street. Older
residences that remain are typically of frame construction and exhibit a mixture of styles typical
to Jamestown.

The residential area south of English Hill is similar in character to that just described, but the
sections east of Hebner Street and south of Allendale Avenue are characterized by mid- to late-
twentieth century development. Many early-twentieth century bungalows are found along the
western edge of this geographic area. Three modern educational buildings are located here: The
Rogers School, the Jefferson School, and the Bush School. Allen Park is located toward the
south. No. 100 West Virginia Boulevard, across from Allen Park, is a particularly good example
of the English Tudor/French Eclectic styles with a slate roof (fig. 110). The American Four-
square/Prairie house around the corner at 3 Barker Place is also of architectural significance (fig.
111). This house was built for Karl Peterson, president of the Crescent Tool Company. A
residence on Willow Avenue, near the city’s eastern boundary, is a rare example of the
International style in Jamestown (fig. 112). Most of the other residences in this general area are
of fair integrity. Many have undergone significant alterations, typically to the windows and
porches, and modern siding has been added in several cases. A building of local significance is
738 Buffalo Street, an Eastlake-inspired residence with intact details.

Located near the western edge of Area 7 are several properties of architectural significance
including: the Chautauqua Hardware Company (former Empire Worsted Mills) at 31 Water
Street (fig. 113), a Queen Anne residence at 14 Amold Street, a bungalow at 10 Amold Street
(fig. 114), and a Mission gas station at 411 Foote Avenue (fig. 115).

AREA 8

Area 8 is the industrial corridor of Jamestown. It generally follows the line of the Chadakoin
River and the railroad tracks. It extends westward near Jones and Gifford Avenue, south as far
as Steele and Harrison Streets, and includes Allen and Buffalo Streets toward the east and
Crescent Street at the north. (See Area 8 Map.) The industrial corridor borders every geographic
area previously discussed. Jamestown’s industries were located to use the power offered by the
Chadakoin River. (See figs. 18, 19, 20 in Historic Overview chapter for historic maps showing
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the industrial corridor.) Many of the factories were originally constructed over the water, and
the river is an integral part Jamestown’s industrial corridor. The railroad, which provided ample
opportunity for the sale and distribution of goods produced in Jamestown, is equally important.
The industrial corridor represents an extremely important historic and architectural presence in
Jamestown.

Industrial buildings found in this corridor were constructed in the late nineteenth and early
twentieth centuries, have brick facades, typically with segmental or round-arched windows, and
feature brick detailing including corbelling at the cornice line. Some of the buildings have
undergone window changes or have received modern additions. Many of the remaining factory
buildings originally housed companies that helped establish Jamestown as an economic and
industrial center of Western New York and still house industrial functions.

Historically and architecturally significant industrial buildings include the following: Broadhead
Mills on East First Street (on Area 4 Map, fig. 93); Empire Mills (present Chautauqua Hardware
Co.) on Water Street (on Area 7 Map, fig. 113); the Dahlstrom Metallic Door Company factory
and administration building at 443 Buffalo Street (fig. 116); and Jamestown Metal Company at
104 Blackstone Avenue (fig. 117).

The Broadhead Mills and Empire Mills were built as worsted mills and are historically significant
for their association with Jamestown’s textile industry.

Charles Dahlstrom was the inventor of the first hollow metal door. Dahlstrom doors were used
in buildings throughout the nation.

The Jamestown Metal Company complex represents the historic significance of the metal
manufacturing industry in Jamestown. Jamestown Metal was originally established as the
Jamestown Metal Desk company. The company became Jamestown Metal Manufacturing
Corporation in 1923 and made metal furniture and other metal products.

The industrial buildings along Crescent Street suggest the presence of a historic district. These
include the Schulze & Van Stee/Davis Bedroom Suites complex, the Union National Furniture
complex, and the Jamestown Royal Upholstery Inc. Corporation building. Together these
buildings represent the importance of the wood furniture industry in the city.

Other significant industrial include the Automatic Voting Machine Company buildings at 488
Hallock Street (fig. 118) and 153 Jones and Gifford Avenue; the Hope Architectural Products
administration building at 84 Hopkins Avenue; and the Atlas/Jamestown Lounge Company at 40
Winsor Street. (See Area 7 Map.)
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Fig. 39

92440187.R00

Emmanuel Temple Church, 1015 North Main Street.

Queen Anne house, 901 North Main Street.
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Fig. 40

Fig. 41

S2HDISTROC

Federal house, 862 North Main Street.

Classical Revival house, 1243 Prendergast Avenue.
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Fig. 43

92440187.R00

Queen Anne/Eastlake house, 830 Prendergast Avenue.
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The Euclid Avenue School, Prendergast Avenue (between Euclid Avenue and
Newton Avenues), individually listed on the National Register of Historic Places.




Fig. 46

Fig. 47

92440187.R00

Holy Cross Cemetery.

East side of Lakeview Avenue, south from Falconer Street.
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Bungalows on Beverly Place.

Fig. 50

Ridgley Terrace.
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Buffalo Street United Methodist Church, 338 Falconer Street.

- -~

Former Public School No. 7, 1101 East Second Street (between Curtis and
Hopkins), currently owned by Jamestown Community College.
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Fig. 54




Fig. 55

Fig. 56
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Nos. 36-38, 34, and 26-32 North Main Street, cast side. Looking southeast from
First Street to the railroad bridge.

North Main Street, east side. Looking southeast from Third to Second Streets.
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Nos. 201, 205, 207-209, 211, 213, 217 North Main Street, west side. Looking
northwest
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Fig. 59 Nos. 317-321, 313, 309, 301-307 North Main Sweet, west side. Looking
southwest.

Fig. 60 St. Luke’s Church, 410 North Main Street (corner of Fourth Street).
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Fig. 61 YWCA, 401 North Main Street (corner of Fourth Street).

Fig. 62 The George W. Tew House, 413 North Main Street (corner of Fifth Street).
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Fig. 64 " The George Ahrens Mansion, 15 East Fifth Street (between Pine Street and
Potter’s Alley).
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Fig. 65 Cherry Street, west side. Looking north between West Second and West Third
Streets.

Fig. 66 James Prendergast Free Library, 509 Cherry Street.
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Fig. 68
The Hotel Jamestown,
100-112 West Third
Street.

G2440187.R00
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Fig. 70 Former Erie Railroad Station, 211-217 West Second Street.
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Fig. 71
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Colonial Revival house at 308 West Fifth Street.
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Fig. 74 Cross-gabled vernacular house with Eastlake porch,
406 West Fifth Street.
92440187.R00 1 IO



Fig. 75
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Italianate house with Eastlake trusswork in gables, 408 West Fifth Street.
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Fig. 77

Fig. 78

§2440187.R00

East Third Street, south side. Looking southeast from North Main Street.

East Third Street, south side from Factory Alley to Spring Street.



Fig. 79 The Thurston Block and House, §-18 East Fourth Street.

Fig. 80 The Masonic Temple (Commons Mall Building), 17-23 East Third Street.

"
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Fig. 84

92440187.R00
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Queen Anne/Eastlake residence, 119 Fulton Avenue.



Fig. 85 First Presbyterian Church, 509 Prendergast Avenue.

Fig. 86 The Alonzo Kent House (present Scottish Rite Temple), 305 East Fourth Street.
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East Fourth Street, between Prendergast and Foote Avenues. Shingle/Craftsman
influenced house on the right (No. 332).
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Fig. 90
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Epworth Methodist Church, 10 Foote Avenue (on right side), and First Lutheran
Church, 120 Chandler Street (on left side).
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Fig. 62
Jamestown High School,
350 East Second Street.
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Broadhead Mills Complex,

East First Street.

New York State Armory, 34 Porter Avenue.

Fig. 94
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Fig. 95 Bethel Lutheran Church, 904 West Third Street.

Fig. 96 English Tudor/French Eclectic style house, 1103 West Third Street.
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Fig. 100
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Engine Company #5, 195 Fairmount Avenue.



Fig. 101

Fig. 102

92440187.R00

St. Elia Albanian Orthodox Church, 103 Palmer Street.

Greek Revival and Queen Anne style houses at 73 and 81 Forest Avenue.

1

4



Fig. 104

92440G187.R00

The Fenton Mansion, 57 Washington Street.

.



Fig. 105 The William Broadhead Mansion, 130 South Main Street.

Fig. 106 The Agnes Home, 6 Broadhead Avenue.
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Fig. 107

92440187.R00

The Porter Sheldon House, 70 Prospect Street.
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BROADHE AD

The Foote/Allen/South Main Street area before twentieth century urban renewal
projects. (Atlas of the City of Jamestown, New York. New York: JW. Vose &
Co., 1888.) Shading indicates arcas of urban renewal.

128



Fig. 109

Fig. 110

92440187.R0C

20 Cedar Avenue, vernacular house with Eastlake porch and gable trusswork.

English Tuder/French Eclectic house, 100 West Virginia Boulevard.
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Fig. 111 The Karl Peterson House, American four-square/Prairie style, 3 Barker Street.

Fig. 112 International style house at 110 Willow Avenue.
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Fig. 113

Chautauqua Hardware (former Empire Mills), 31 Water Street.

Fig. 114

92440187.R00

Bungalow at 16 Arnold Street.
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Fig. 115 Mission style gas station at 411 Foote Avenue.

Fig. 116 The Dahlstrom Metallic Door Company, administration building, 443 Buffalo
Street.
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Fig. 117

Fig. 118

92440187.R00

The Jamestown Metal Company, 104 Blackstone Avenue.

Automatic Voting Machine Company, 488 Hallock Street.
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SECTION 1V

SELECTION CRITERIA AND GUIDELINES



SELECTION CRITERIA AND GUIDELINES
CHOOSING PROPERTIES WITH NATIONAL REGISTER POTENTIAL

The selection of properties inventoried was based upon the presence or absence of "significance”
as defined by the National Register criteria which specify that a property must possess integrity
of location, design, setting, materials, workmanship, feeling, and association, and must be
significant in one or more of the following categories:

(A)  Association with historical events;

(B)  Association with a significant person;

(C) Distinctive physical characteristics of
design, construction or form; and/or

(D)  Potential to yield important information
on prehistory or history.

The integrity of buildings deemed acceptable varied according to the relative significance of the
resource and the rarity of particular resources in the city. For example, the Jamestown Street Car
Generating Plant at West Eighth Street and Fairmount Avenue is included in the inventory,
despite the removal of some of its original windows, because of its exceptional ability to
demonstrate the significance of the trolley system in the development of the city. On the other
hand, any single, late-nineteenth or early-twentieth century residence had to meet higher standards
of integrity in order to be included in the inventory, due to the relatively large number of intact
examples of such residences remaining in the city and their subsequently less singular historical
importance.

The selection criteria were applied to both proposed National Register-eligible individual
buildings and historic districts. A historic district possesses a significant concentration of sites,
buildings, structures, and/or objects that are united historically or aesthetically. This unified
entity must convey a sense of time, place, and historical development. A district may be
comprised, in part or completely, of features that lack individual distinction. In the latter case,
the grouping must exhibit some sort of historic unity or context. In either case, it is important
that the majority of the components add to the district’s historic character and that they possess
a sufficient level of integrity.

The following guidelines were compiled for selecting significant properties in Jamestown. These

guidelines were based on an application of both the National Register criteria and the
identification of significant historic themes and their associated property types.

92440187.R00 134



Residences: National
Architectural Styles

Houses that retain a lngh level of historic architectural integrity and setting,
and which exhibit a recognizable architectural style

(such as Federal, Greek Revival, Gothic Revival, Italian Villa, Italianate,
Second Empire, Queen Anne, Stick/Eastlake, Shingle Style, Beaux Arts,
Colonial Revival, Classical Revival, Tudor Revival, Mission/Spanish Colonial
Revival, Prairie, Bungalow/Craftsman, Moderne, etc.).

Commercial Buildings

Buildings associated with historic commerce and trade activities that are
significant in the development of the city. These buildings retain an average
to high level of historic integrity and setting. The most intact examples of
representative commercial building types were chosen. Examples considered
include: office buildings, banks, shops, and department stores. Most of the
commercial buildings are located on or adjacent to North Main Street.

Industrial Buildings

Buildings and site features associated with historic industrial and
manufacturing activities significant in the development of the city. These
buildings retain an average to high level of historic architectural integrity and
setting. The most intact examples of factories, mills, and warehouses
representing the range of industrial activities important to Jamestown’s
history were chosen, including textile mills, wooden and metallic furniture
factories, tool manufactories, etc.

Railroad- and Trolley-
related Buildings

Surviving buildings relating to the railroad and trolley systems in Jamestown.
Due to the rarity of this building type in the city, and based on the
importance of transportation in the development of the community, these
buildings were only required to possess an average level of historic
architectural integrity and setting to be included in the inventory.

Religious Buildings

Buildings relating to the development of religious institutions in the city of
Jamestown. Due to the historic importance of churches as social and
religious institutions, and due to their ability to contribute to the
understanding of ethnic populations in the city, those religious buildings
which retain an average to high level of historic architectural integrity and
setting were included in the inventory.

Funerary Sites

Sites with their related buildings, structures, and objects that are related to
cemeteries in the city of Jamestown. Due to its landscape design and its
ability to document the history of Jamestown through the record of the
individuals buried there (many of whom contributed significantly to the
development of the city) Lakeview Cemetery was inventoried.

Educational Buildings

Buildings associated with the educational advancement of the citizens of
Jamestown. Educational buildings (such as grammar schools, secondary
schools, and the public library) that retain an average to high level of historic
architectural integrity and setting were inventoried.

92440187.R00
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Buildings that House Buildings associated with the social and recreational history of the city.

Social/Recreational These buildings were required to retain an average to high level of historic

Functions architectural integrity and setting. The most intact examples of facilities of
fraternal organizations and other social groups (such as the YMCA and
YWCA) were considered.

Cultural Buildings Buildings associated with the cultural life of the citizens of Jamestown. Due
to the small number of buildings of this type remaining and their historic
importance as cultural institutions, all intact examples were inventoried.
Examples of this building type in Jamestown are limited to theaters.

Governmental and Military | Buildings associated with historic governmental and defense activities. These

Buildings buildings were required to retain an average to high level of historic
architectural integrity and setting. Building types considered included fire
stations and the armory.
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CHOOSING PROPERTIES POSSESSING SUFFICIENT LOCAL IMPORTANCE

A separate list was compiled of properties possessing local importance. Buildings on this list are
considered ineligible for National Register listing, based on currently available information and
conditions. (However, it is important to note that National Register-eligible buildings are
necessarily considered to be of local importance.) Properties on the local list are noted as being
worthy of local recognition and preservation, but they were not inventoried. The selection
criteria used in identifying this group of historic resources is not as rigorously demanding as the
National Register criteria. In general, these properties possess a lower level of historic
architectural integrity. The same themes discussed in Section II - Historic Overview, however,
were used to help identify these properties. The broadly defined selection criteria used for the
designation of local landmarks and historic districts from the New York State Model Preservation
Ordinance was used to identify buildings of local interest.

An individual building was chosen if it:

(A)  Possesses special character or historic or aesthetic interest or value as part of the
cultural, political, economic, or social history of the locality, region, state, or
nation; or

(B) Is identified with historic personages; or

(C) Embodies the distinguishing characteristics of an architectural style; or

(D) Is the work of a designer whose work has significantly influenced an age; or

(E)  Because of unique location or singular physical characteristic, represents an
established and familiar visual feature of the neighborhood.

A group of properties comprising a local historic district was chosen if the group:
(A) Contains properties that meet one or more of the criteria for individual buildings
as listed above, and

(B) By reason of possessing such qualities, the group constitutes a distinct section of
the city.
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SECTION V

LISTS OF HISTORIC RESOURCES



SECTION VI
RECOMMENDATIONS



LISTS OF HISTORIC RESOURCES

The following lists include proposed National Register-eligible buildings and districts and
proposed local landmarks and local historic districts. The resources were chosen based on the
Selection Criteria and Guidelines discussed in Section IV. There are 82 individual buildings
and 8 districts possessing National Register potential. These properties also qualify for local
landmark designation. In addition to these properties there are 70 individual buildings on the
proposed local landmark list and 5 proposed local districts.

It is important to note that the proposed National Register-eligible properties are currently being
reviewed by SHPO and official determinations of eligibility by SHPO will be completed by
September 30, 1993.

Detailed inventory forms for properties with National Register potential are located in Volumes
2 and 3 of this report.

The lists are organized as follows:
1. Proposed National Register-eligible Individual Buildings (p. 139)

2. Proposed National Register-eligible Historic Districts with Attached Maps:
Beverly Place (p. 151)
Broadhead Mills (p. 153)
Crescent Street (p. 155)
Forest Avenue (p. 158)
Lakeview Avenue (p. 160)
North Main Street (p. 171)
Ridgley Terrace (p. 176)
Thurston Block (p. 178)

3. Previously Listed National Register Buildings (p. 180)
4. Proposed Local Landmark Buildings (p. 181)
5. Proposed Local Historic Districts with Attached Maps:
East Fourth Street (p. 192)
Howard Street (p. 195)
Johnson Street (p. 197)
North Main Street (expansion of NR district; p. 199)
Northside (p. 206)

6. Designated Local Landmarks (p. 211)

92440187.R00 138



6¢1

*fI1snpul sIniyuIng
s, wmoysoute( jo souerrodu

spoued
o1pueds snbsaueayng

SO
pue [epIsWwo)/oeds

e

[euoneu s3yrusdis Surpring ¥RV I USSP ueLIElI] L1-9Te1 UoniqIyxy [BloIaWIuI0) SImuIny UMOISOUIR | 1S9 ‘1991S PUZ £1T-T11T
*|00Y9S UMOISoUIEl
1Se Syl SB UMOWY OS[V
-wo1sks [0oyds onqnd 1opun 191U uonednpy
umoysourer Ul 1uswdo[oasp (uzonoses 9681) 191U9)) uoneMpy Amnuwo) ODf
[euoneonps s1uasa1doy PV [BAIASY S0UEBSSIRUIY P161/9¢81 Apunuwod/[ooyds /L "ON 100Y2S dHqnd 1seq 19908 puz 1011
S[1e19p PUUY US9NY pue
-Joor paddry reprureidd TBALASY [BIUO[CD TILM 90USPISY
i asnoy padeys-sqnd o) 21enbg-In0 UBOLISUIY 1061 ATueJ-0M [ /20uopIsey |  osnop ueifsieg o 19XV 156 199118 pug €58
SOTISLI9I0RIBYD [BIDISUWILIOD)
[eAIA9Y] JeIUOI0D ymng pue SOUIO/OUaPISTY
“ud1sop 21090 H 0 fo1dutys/ounY uRND 6631 Anweg-o[8urs 3snoH ismburoolg 010 I1sed 199118 puz Z€S
*$19911YdIe ‘WEDULL uotu() P31 [BISPS]
» Yoog -o8e opiqouroine SISUOBS], UMOISILIESL
stuosorder 9dk1 Surping o) [BIUO[0D-09N LY61 Jueg ul-oAL( jumoissulef JO yueg iseq ‘19908 puT STS
pIeogodieq [eIsWo) pue
2 yolod ayepseqy [enIUoPISoY/20uapIsay
‘pua 91qed ur suSisop 1no-messip o) i uerd pojqes-sor) 9881 "2 Anueg-oi5uIs 9snNOH $jied g so[IeyD 15 999MS pug 91§
*S1091IYDIe ‘WeyNULL
% Yoog ‘aIMINsul 1BISSlI0D WMOISSWES Ul
puE [00YOS UOIU[) WMOISIWe[ 21415 s1y1 jo ssjdurexo moj [ooyss
30 2urs sordnooo “weford wam ORV 31 JO 9UQ "003Q UV SEPELT 100YdS

YSIH oSS umolsswef

NMOLSTINVL NI SONIATING TTALOITA-HALSIOFAA TYNOLLVN ISOd0dd

1583 199118 PUZ 0SE

2 58 «




ovl

(£uo

19/01) sayote payuiod
‘Suuequn-jiey s
sedfio101d

YstSug [eastpowt

yoInyD

"S10911Y0Ie ‘WEPULL, % J0od o) S1e[ U0 Paseq A[9s00] $T61 yomyy | werelfgsald ISISUNUNSIM 159/ 199018 PIE 9001
‘6561 Ul PI1ONIISEOD UONIPPY 190} JOUIOD
*Iopping “0p) UONONNSUC SeeH ‘soyoie paurod yoInyD ueIsyIn
“ooiyoIe ‘§inqas1] v puowiey o] YA [BAIASY JIY10D 1B 6Z-S%UT yoImydy [eonefueag 1puled 159M “19901S DIE 906
‘[TeH uOIey 109IIYdIE [8d0] 4q
pouSisa(] “UMOISWEL U YIIRYD
Surpuels 1s5pl0 ST YoInyd JuIsAig
“(5181) pouad juouroNIas ssousnjul oIy [euonedaifuo)
ur pourioj uonedIZucy AWV TeAlsoy 10D 69-L9¢8T yomyd 1811 umolsowe 1seg 19018 PIE LIE
*IOLISIUL 911 UO UOHEIUSWRUIO
[eoissepo SulpuelsinQ
“£1[108] JUSUILTRLISIUS/[BINI[ND
e se yueogrusis A{eolI0IsIH 191U3D) JIALD BUUY]
*6861 Ul PIIBAOUSY/PIIOISIY o®V [BAIASY SOUBSSIBUOY] €261 19189 L, Foy/Iereay], 2oeed 1seq 19908 PAYL 911
‘(100Q Y3IN0J)
10eIul Wooy 95por] SIUOSeN 1IBAl SuoWumo)
*S1091IY2Ie ‘pIO 7 UOSUYOf WV [ealsasy uerdioen €761 {eDISWUIO) PUR [B1D0S fa1dwia], oruose 158 ‘19918 DIE €7-L1
‘umolsowes
30 owdolaAsp 341 Ul peoljiel uoneIs
oY1 JO 9ouedIyIuSLs SLOISIY JUSWIBLIO [BWITUIW 155uosseqd peortey
o1 siuasaxdar woners urer], ORV qIm [eOISSB[D-03N 1€61 1UBOBA/UONEIS UTB1], rUURMENORT-0UT

159M 199118 pUZ LIZ-11T




vl

“2151] POAIL
‘Kre1qr 991 1seS1opusld sowef
911 JO s1apunoj “1seflspusaid

9snoH

UOLION AIR]N PUE °], ISpUBXS[Y owd sreuRlel] SL81 W JO/0UIPISTY 1sed1apusid-sucquiey] 1585 19918 YI6 001
“UONBIUIUIRLIO
[eotssep Surpueising “[leH
U019 UBOLIAUIY UE SB PIALSS
2010 osnoy sy, “Isonpoid
[10 1uon[IJe UL Sem SUSIYY o) SITY xneag 9681 SPOLJO/e0USpISIY | UOISUE SuSIyY 951090 1seq 192118 WIS ST
{lewipue
[eoo poreudisop v Suwipusd oidwa],
UONBUMUOU *D[qISNo-191S1593 211y YSMI00S/9snOH
[eUONEN PAUTULIAD A[SNOlARI PV S1euelelf S0Z61 ¥ 5881 2SNOYQRID/0UIPISIY 1U93] OZUOLY Ised 1eons W SOE
‘OO ‘PUETAIND JO SIIBLOSSY Bpig ry/diop
2 uosiEp Ingnp Aq poudiss oRV oosg WV 6761 Supiing W0 suoyds(a], wmolsoures Ised 19enS Wb 107
Suipng soWoO Aunod
(L96T PUE LSET) oPIS SOPJO TUSWUISAOD enbneineyy/SuisinN
pue Iedl B SUONIPPE WISPON o] [BAIASY [BOISSBID 1161 " jaonieonpq 30 [o0Y2s enbneineyd 1seq ‘1eons Uiy 011
“)seayiIou oy 01 (€661) UONIPPE
2310 °S1091YDIR NBIDOSSR
‘urelpiul], 2 ¥oog 091dIe
‘uosyor(f 1 UYOl ‘uonez/uedio
JBUONE2109]/[R100S JUBRDPTUSIS kA% [BAIADY S0UEBSSIBUSY 6261 [BUONIEDII9Y PUE [BIOOS VONX 1seg “19ens v 101
“weyuLL, % ¥ood 4q
uonippe 7961 1oy e Suusquin
-l °JOOI [EJIUOD YIIM I9MO} A[19pIg 93 30] SWOH
punoy °Fingoerg puowsey M09y SUWIOH SUIZND IouIep /osnoH
Sem JoUMO [BUISLIO pue 1991IUdIY o) Yousz/Iopn], ysusug 0g61 10[U9G/30UapIsay

S1mqas1g v puowdey

0025




Wl

“JmouoAow SFeInS SUSOM SY1
ur Ajresof sfo1 wsummold e Lerd

UIpuRLD) ‘SN SIOMIUI Posj/Inof TRIISWWOD) ISnoH
snoredsord arem surpuers sy, o¥dg sndwyg puodss GL81 Ja0uspISay urpueln ‘H [etueq 19511 U9V b
TN TOTI0D UMOISOWE[ asnoy
91 JO I2UMO Y] Sem YIS o oxefiseg/ouuy UsIND 0681 S30IO/30USPISAY Qs ATusH Sewoy], I1sed ‘19918 W9 00S
100n8
1us9s01) U0 Auedwoy ormpwing ystuy 0oonis
uorup) o1 Jo yuspisard sem pION o) 1A [eAIASY JOpn] €761 20USPISTY 9snoy pIoN ‘g 1sndny 1seq 19918 N9 L11
-58e oiqowoIne Y3 Jueq
siuesaidar odfy Suipimg o) [BIUO0D-09N 1561 queq ul-sAll(] | Ao3[/umolsswrer Jo Jueg 1594 199118 WIS 10§
-Kueduroy uonoel],
enbaeney) pue Aueduron spuo ojqed
Keajiey 1991g wnoIsawef Sul Ul JUOWRUIO 9XeIse 9snoy
10§ uewisiyd e sem seuuQ ‘IQ D Y oeuelyel] SL81 SOOLFO/AOUSPISTY ssuuQ “( soueld “1d 1S9/ 199118 IS5 80V
*s1sod
oxr-o1putds ‘pauiny 91ed19p o104 o%E[Ised WM syuowyredy
s uSisap yorod ensnup) o) IB[NOBILISA POIGRO-SSOID 9831 B /oouepisoy A[IWej-o[SWS | OSNOH UOIUSS L 981000 159 199118 IS POV
sqre1op onbsowepy
-fuedmwo) Isqun] uomu) s1edne(] [eslrey
SY1 YIM POIBIDOSSE SBM UBALI[RS o} [BIHO[OD)/SUUY US3ND 0061 '@ ouopISIy | 9SNOH UBAINS 'V [olued 1S9M\ “199NS WIS ¥IE
‘s1ySijopis popes| pue sisisend siuomredy osnoH
pomnyy s Leq 20UBNUS [ENUD o) [RAIADY TRTUOJOD) 568" Joouopisay Anure)-s[suis sploufey "y wenum 159 ‘19911S WIS S0E
‘Aprurey wiAtejy jusurmoid USWOM
Y} I UONBIOOSSE SII 10] $5IN189J [RAIASY (suonppiy/suon J10J 9SNOH Aunwwo)
Jueogudis A[{eon1oIsTy St 9SNOH [EMIO[0D) PUE QUUY | -BAOUDI SA!SUSIND) uoneziuedIQ €108 UIAIRA[/9STIOH
NI PURIA "D H usend) WL KIS SISUNS | 9681 PUB SOSST-PIA [a0uspisay UIATE] 19q0Y

1S9M ‘199018 IS T




bl

USWOM
Sunok 10y asnoy Furpieoq e se
pasn 99 01 VOM 941 01 (saudy
SJ1M SIY ISR POWERU) 9SNOY
siy1 pateuop pue Auedwopn

IIRYD) 189S POOM WMOIsourer 0ULPISeY SWOH soufy/esnoH
oY 4 PIIBIOOSSE Sem ASUIYA 2RV RLEG SL8T B TEUORISUEL] /20USDISaY Ao °f wyor anusAY peaypeoid 9
‘umoisauref
ur Ansapur Suunioejnueur
[e1owW 2y Jo souedyuds spelap Kuedurop
su01sYy a3 swuosardoyy DWWV [eOISSB[D YIIM [eLusnpu] 1918] PUE G631 [einsnpuy TeI0IAl UAOISSWEL SNUSAY SUOISHORlY $OT
*LO6T Ul papunoj
‘Kuedwo) 100, 1U0SID
211 J0 1uspisald ‘uosioivd ssouenyur sureld Im
ey sem Joumo [euifuo Dwg s1enbg-1n04 ueonOUrY €161 ® 20uspISOY 9SNOH UO0S19194 [iey] 19911 19)1eg €
“uny Sunmioejnuent
20Ys 930D "M ‘N
91 YIM PIIBIDOSSE SEM 9300 o) sopeSung €161 0UsPISeY | 9SNOH 49100 D UIAIEN 19918 plowy 91
soousnpul 9jA1s Yons
*uIpls uslleq pue pieog pUE S100p 21A1s-9ENISEy
‘Aeq 10O 1B SI2UI0D Aemeind o) I SUUY u29nd 8831 '8 SOUSPISFY e 19911 PIOWIY 1
“Ispling
‘woSuYof " SolIeyD 'S1091ydIe
‘weqyuLy, 3 Yoo A Jo
ywmoig 2 SunySy 21y w suops YsIuy 0oonis
redorunw paziuedio siussaidey DYV ‘feAlAsy] JopnL 1€61 uonels I $ "ON uoneig 2113 199118 VAV 0101




144!

‘HonnmInSul
feuoneonps 1uentodury -Areiqr
‘ssey “‘fournd) §,U0SpIeydry

“H'H uo uSisap peseq onbsourmioy Are1qry
ISUIBM ‘[ "V 1091IYDIR 19159720y ok A UBIUOSPIRYOTY 1681-658T £1sq1en 11V pue A1eiqr] 901 1sef1opusig sower 190015 115D 605
“YIewpue| [800] PIIBUBISOP
® St yoInyD "pS8T Ul Ing
seam oInyo 1s1 S,uoneforfuod (£101921)
ouy -(uysup) ofeirsy oyl paardsur-oron/ouny
u Jueogudis “essiaup) ydssor usand “‘(yornyo) youInyy o1oyIeD)
- wa1yoIe uoisog Aq paudisa ol [eAIASY] JT100 91E] $681 £10109 pue yoInyD | UeWOY [ned ¥ 1919d 'SS 19918 A1194D 80S
*UOTIEpUNO}
390[q 91910U0D 191U UBHSLIYD
‘(ysipoms) pateonsny IoMo} s3euosied SJI'T MON/UDINYD
s3eiLIoY oyl Ul JueoPIusIS 2RV ap1s M uerd ss01D 9061 payoenvy 2 YyauInyd sndeq ysipoms 1S11J | 109nS Io[pueyD £ZI-611
(s5euosied) sye1d
*SI0ITYOIR » SUV/SIAS o15uNyS
‘uog pue J[eH uoley {(Ysipoms) “(yo1nynH) onbsouswoy (o3euosieg) €161 odeuosieg 190118
sfeipey owys Ul JuedyIusS ¥V uepuospreyory | (Y2inyd) 1061-7681 sfeuosied  yoInyd | » yoInyd uesdyIn I Is|puey) OTT pue 911
‘gorod oxeniseqy ‘pus S[Ie1op oyepised
21qed Uy YIOMSSOIl SANIRI0NS( o) YIIM ULIOJ JB[NOBUIDA €681 20USPISTY - NUIAY JepaD 0T
20110 101U
‘uoieu 9yl moysnoIyy P119Q400 pUB SMOPULM ssoulsng 1S oeyng
sBuipfing Ul pesn a1om poyore-feIuswsos Yim ‘fuedwo) wonsjyeq
SJ00p WonS[Ye “IOOp [eIoul Spese] YoLq [eLIsnpul /Spig uonenswuupy
AMO[IOY ISIT 9y} JO IOIWAAUL ‘s[re19p ueyloqode[ pue Lo1e] Auedwo)
oY1 sem WonNs[ye So[EYD IRV pue [BOISSB[D | 9T6T PUB Q06T "B Jemsapu] | 100 SNIeISN wonsiyeq 199018 ofeyng €ip




1948

-suxodduns yozod

poumy pue Y1omo[purds 91e313Q 2 EISEE/oUUY UIND $681 20UopIsay | 9SNOH UONY SOEYD T 19015 uoNn 611
‘ugisop
100yos pozipiepuess jo ojdwexs
poon) 'SPOOYIOQUIIOU 1SoMYIN0S 1o0yos Y31
Ul {3013 91epowuIode Ot ing DRV [BAIADY [eOISSBID €761 [00Y28 1owng gjooury 19901 oL 10§
‘uonerodsuen
sfiqowolne Jo skep A[1e9 oyt 01AIOS pUE S9[RS oY
30 IspuruaI fensia juentodur ue sores pue doyg [IQON S.qq0T/uonels
s1 uones sed oyy, -orfis rensnup) o) UOISSTIA 76T B Iredoy ony/uonelg sen OTAISS 0D TIO PAIPIH SNUAAY 23007 1Y
weuLL, % ¥0od Aq suonelele
pue SEONIppe $S6T "YIAINYD yoInyd 1spoyIsiA
redoosidg ‘qIoN USIPamS panun) 1syD yuomdy
151 SB PeIdnIISuod ‘afelnisy I9MO01 IOUI0D IM SSNoH ysued fyorny) fedoostdg
Jqume Ul JUROPIUSLS oRV ued-ss01D 1681 PSURLIE il YoINGD | ISIDOUISIN USIpOMS 1SIL] snusAy 91004 0T
yoo1q Lo2ittieo]
919I0HOD PAIEONSHI JO I1SIPOYISIAl POIIU[] 199118
POIONNISUOD JOMO1 ISUIOD (sFeuosied) 061 oregng/yoinyy redossidg
rerd Jouslul 91AS WINLIONPNY IRV i uerd s1qes-sso1d (yoInyo) S06T odeuosied pue yoiny) | ISIPOYISIN 190nS oreng 199Ng I9uod(ed 8E€
A1 Buimoid 10§ sA01ALS sugisop ouols
redprunw Surpuedxs siusssideay kA4 PUE JOLiq JISWOSD [ 131 9SNOH 911 ¢ 'ON Auedwop smduy | onuSAY 1UMOWIE] S6T
Kuedwop
‘umolsawrer Jo juswdofaasp (Auedwop | IOI0g UMOISSUIRL/ISNOH
211 up woneirodsuen Jes199Ms JO soouanpul Ioprog) Tewmsnpuf Jomod 0D Aem[rey
2ousnpuI SLI0ISTY 9y suasordoy O®V [eAlADy oubssuewoy 8681 B0 fuonenrodsuel], 19911§ UmojsoUIef aNULAY JunowNte L11
“I9p[Iing .
/I010BIIUOD B SeM UOSJeIsny S3OUSNIJUT UBWISRID) 2s10H
R[]\ JOUMO [BUISLO o DUB [BAIASY [EIIOIOD 0161 UIPISIY uosjeIsn weniIm 19911 UBWISSOID 9bb




Eid!

*2IN1SYOIE
[eIISWWOd ‘19 J[IqowoIne
10 ardurexs SuipueisinQ

JUSUIBUIO [RUOTUTIT

Jueg WI-3AU( U[OOUT]
SSBYD/UMOISOUIRL

*S10911YoIe ‘WeNULL, %P ¥ood O A [eIISSEID-09N SS61 jueq ul-oAl( JO Jueq [eUONEN ISIL] 19918 UureN YIION LIS
“(65-6¥81)
AreuTuIog S|B9, UMO}SSwel
243 JO 211 9y} UO Spuels o) [eALASY] [BIISSELD 9061 SOOI O/30USPISTY] SSNOH USP[Y "V W9[D 199118 UIBIA YMION 60S
‘681
OI QN[O UMOISOWE[ SUIBdog
"UMOISSUWIE[ JO jueg [BUONIEN fep panun
511 Jo jusprsaxd sem ma], oxgd ondwyg pucoss ¢831 SIOUJO/0UIPISTY /oSNOH M9 "M\ 281000 1901S ule YUION €14
YN ‘uoisog (gomy)) (s8euosied) <681 yoInyD
09101 “YLIOMIUSA “d "M o} [eAlA9Y onbssuruwioy (4oInyD) $6-2681 ofeuosied pue yoinyd tedoosidy s, o0 IS 1991 UIB YIION O1b
‘UMOISIWRS UT USuIoM FuniIom
JO UONIPUOO 9Y1 INOQE POUIOU0D
USWOM WsoIssref Jusurwold
Jo dnoig e 4q g881 pozues1o oWV 1BAIADY SOUBSSIBUSY 6061-3061 [eUONESIITY ‘[e100S VOMA 19911 UIRIN YIION 10p
‘wo1sAs fooyos ofqnd Iopun 91818 "X °N 10 yoIny)
umoisswe[ ur juswdoroasp 1B150031USg
[euoneonpe siuesardoy DRV djeuenel] 0881 y2InYH/[ooYds Pa11ur)/S "ON 100428 SnuUIAY ASTUIOW LST
1261 &0 (yo1od uns) suoneisife
Tealssy [eruo[op "£qso1d D 'S [eAASY [BIUOIOD
10] 1[Inq U33Q J4BY 01 PIASI[ed o) /Tealasy 39910 1261 "B9/Qp8T &0 oupsy | 0 e 190nS L12qr] Ly
*A1RIqry (so12® ¢'69) saue] SupAInd
201, 15e319pusiy Aq pordnaoo pue Aydeidodol
ApusLInd 9IS U0 AIIOWISD Surroy  'souoisaAeId
WOy PoAOW S[eLInq 1satjiey o) pue ‘sonjels ‘Suno[oSne 6581 (sno1fyey) A1o10wa) K1s0ws) MomeNeT SUUSAY MIAINET L06




Lyl

‘Auedwos
STIIAL P9ISIOA peOYpeOIg
NJSS0ons Y3 PopUNno}

[BIDISUIWIO))/5S001]

s19Y101g UBWI[[OM /OSNOH
ofeire) pue 9snoH

PESYPROIY 19911Y0IE ‘[[EH UCIEY owdg JuUY eNd 68-€891 sfer11eD pue 90ULDISIY peaypeOIg WeNIM |  199M§ UIBW YINOS OF1
ono9pg (ueulIoN)
*SI091IYDIR ‘PIO] 3 UOSUYOf o) YousIJ/[eAlrsy] IopnJ, $261 2ouspIsoy |  9snOR A0 ¥ Youepald | 1991 VIR YLON ISET
anospoy (uewIoN)
*SI991IYDIE ‘pIOg 79 UOSUYOL o) YOUSLI/[eAIADY] IOpN], YZ61 I0USPISOY | SSNOH ISLG "M SORIOH | 10011§ UIRIN YMON £hET
2INIUINY [e1ou JO
sioyewt ‘Auedwo) Fuumoenuepn
S1inqess a1 jo 1uspisard
01 sem TInqeog IOWIA ISUMO
1991YyoIe ‘SIngoesl1] vV puowsey o) [eAIASY Jopn], 9Z-+Z61 0uapIsay | osnol Singess ‘g J01IA | 19onS Ul YIION TI€1
UOIBpUNO}]
}90[q 91910U00 yoIny) sdwag,
€061 Ut paziuedio PIBOIISTLI “IOMO) [onuBUIIE/YoINYD
YoINYD UIIYISIg polu(] 081D o) 15100 s uefd-ssord 6061 yoInyd USIYISIg oMU 90RID | 1991S UIRA YLON STOT
*(au01s MO pue Youq
rernSo1 “jouq pedwess ‘sofurys
POOM) S[BLISIEW PUR $9INIXA]
Jo Awwuep -uerd joor xoidwo) o) JUUY usend 9681 S0UIPISIY B 19941S UIBN YUON 106
*21019931Yd1e BID-oflIA SayaIe pUllq pue
Aj129 JO IOAIAINS 2JBY o) s1o1senid Qi [eropag 0€-0781 & 20UapISY emonaess 19911S UTBAl YUION 798




8r1

“jIewpue] [800] p1BuUdISSp

v -Suipuad uwoneurwou ‘o[qisie
-1215139Y [BUONIEN POUTULISIOP
fisnonsid '91B1S NI0L MON

Ul S9UDINYD SOUSDS URNSLIYD
1SI 541 JO SUQ "2IOUNSM

‘@ S9UEBYD 1991ydIe Aq paudsa

OV

S[8urys

€681

yanyD

1SHUSIS
1SYD JO YaInyD ISIL]

onuoAy 1sediopusid 1Z€

‘pIeng) [euoneN
fwIy JI10X MoN 21 10]
famoey Suuren pue s1olrenbpesy
L waford vam

soueieadde oYI]-Ss91LI0]
pUE SIOMO} JOUI0D
1M 2119910 YouLlLd

£€-2¢61

Liourry

Arourry 91818 “X°N

SNUSAY U0 $E

*S10911YDI. ‘WIRUULY, % 399
's[ooyos jo -1dng umolsswer
wuensodun 10y poweu Jurping

ORYV

TEAIADY S0UBSSIRUDY

LT6t

1ooyds

100Yds Arejnoworg
QA0 'O [onuIes

199ng suld 79

‘sIsInpeinuew Ieyd ‘Auedwon
% Uydung "M "X PIWA0 young

‘yoiod punosederm
‘poaInD TeAlA9Y
{etIojo)/suuy usand

S681

20uspisey

9SnOH young ‘M 9B

199§ Juld 815

"eg61 ul Julpfmq
Kuedwoa suoydsysl 1outxoy our

posowr pue pajerodioout ‘6761
Ul papunoy seam quid WAOL SYL

saousnpyul onbssurwoy

2061

qu[D S1eAlld
JAuedwop suoydsiag,

UMOISIWE[ JO QNI
uaso] oy]/Auedwon
suoydsja], swoH Syl

192118 duld 01¢

"9G6T Ul YOIy
XOpOYLIQ UEBIUEGY SN0

1§ oswedsag -(uerueqry) ofeiuoy
oruay3e Uy yueogrusis

S 'S sourer Jouopysired

pue JoeNu0d 4q Ing

SIUSWoIe SlAIS
JONS pue A4S 9fFuIys
o1qon musdie),

(Kr01901) Q161
(yanyo) 8881

£101999 pue yoiny)

(yonyD simoy 1§ exe)
YoInyD Xopoyuo
UBIIEQY BIH I1S/Y0InYD
ISIPOYISN
‘518 udpiooryg

192.41S Towred €01




6vL

“UMOISSWef JO AISnpur SLIOISIY

19M0] ONI[-SSR11I0]

Auedwo)
srempiel] enbneineyn

SusseIdol 12UMO JUSLIND OBV 1o JuSUIWOoId 9681 JeLsnpuy JSTINAL paisiop andwg 19001G 101EM T€
19911 puOSSS 1seg
907 1e 21015 A[ddns todedires
pue 1uted e paumo uosuyor
*sIoul00 e siaseqid pseurd o) [eALASY [RIUO[0D 1161 0UOpISoy | 9SNOY uosuyos "] uyof 1oo1¢ 102dso1d STT
“JIewpue] A110 Pa1eUSISIp © ST
asnoy oy ], Aueduiop sdfioisiry 0881 ur Sutuurdsq UOHN[0AY UBIISUNY
UROLIDWY U], JO SISpUnoj $3IN1BSJ [BAIASY [BOISSE[D polspouwray] uoneziued1Q [e00S ay1 jo s1ySneq
91 JO SUO SeMm UOPIPYS o%dg pue sndwyg puooog 75¥81 [oouspisoy /oSNOH UOPIRYS 191104 199118 wedsord 0L
2NUIAY
-ostiod uenIULIOD WHISY-(Ing o) [BAIASY [BOISSE]D 8161 0UIPISIY mmemmenn—e 1sedIopualg €4T1
0 K1sisioydny
uamoisswef Jo yuaprsaid
‘UOSION V PoLI 10§ ing ysrug 00oms anuoAy
“1091Y21e “‘UOSUYO[ Y I9ANO o I [eAlASy Jopn, ST61 0UIpIsey 9SNOH UOSISN "V PaIg 1sef1opuald SETl
uerd
[eoLIouIUIASe pue S[ELISlew [[em siomarpurds yum yolod
Sunseniuoo ool paydnd L1dssis 0 ‘Oye[Iseg/ouly udend G681 & 20UaPISTY emammennan oNUSAY 1sedIopuald 08
“yiomappurds 1BAIADY 9SNOYH
91801[2p pue s[re19p snbsawepy o) [EIUO[OD/3UUY Uand 2681 20uspISaY uosuems v ssiIeg) | onusay iseflepusid 6£9
“UOTIPPE 7661 ‘WENULL,
7% %oog 4q uonippe 7961
{S10911YDJIR 91BID0SSE “WEBYNULL
¥ Yoog ‘uosndiag p weld TeAIASY yoIny)
uuy A1 YI0xX maN Aq pauliseq o) snbsouewoy prequoy goIyD ueLekqsald 151K | onueay 1seS1spusld 60S




0st

€661 sunf

‘§30IN0S JUIOISTY ISYI0 PUE “YIOX MAN ‘UMOISOuler Jo A1) ‘9YIQ SA0SISSY ‘SpIeD) resterddy [eoy 91018 Y10X MoN ‘sdelll JLI0ISIY WOL PoALIOp 210M UOBINNSUOD JO $AEq »

190n§ 279918 U0 Auedmod
fipune ] Awieq Inox, pouMmo
ySnoiqerg UYor JOUMO [BUISLO

ysiuy oooms Im

‘umolSowWef ur 9[A1s 218y [eAlA9Y] [eIUOLOD Ystueds sz61 oouspissy | osnoy ydnoiqderg uyor SNUIAY YHIOMPOOM ¥
‘uepd [eomowwAse
‘19M01 ‘7001 p3[qes-sso1D auuy usand $881 souspisay | 0 - 199115 10SUIM 01V
*SI3UI0D Y3
punore deis SMOPUIM 1USWISED YSIUY 000n3s
[BI9N UMOlSoWel Ul 9[A15 arey im 91A1S [BUOTIBWISIUL Y61 oouopisay | =ssnoy Sisquijoy Iewg SNUAY MO[IM 011
WL SUO0IS anoayg 9SNOH
I 90UBIIUS PIYDIE JOOI B[S Youax3/iopn], ysydug 20USpISOY ‘pAld BIUISIIA 1S9M 001

o

1501Q[Y01§ JoWSH ‘[




is1

1811 Surpymg peieiouuy o1opdwoo 10y w0 L101usAU] 99§ ‘HLON

-S90IN0S JLIOISIY ISYI0 PUE “YIOK MON ‘UmOISsWel JO K10 ‘DO §1088985Y ‘SpIED furadoig resrerddy [eoy 91e1S N10X MoN ‘sdeul SLIOISTY WOI) PIALISP SIom UONONIISUOD HMQMWMM:M
Funnqiuo)d D mopefung 9161 20UIPISoY 208]d Al1oalg €7
Sunnquod o) moresung 9161 ouapIsey 0eld A11enag 61
Sunnqinuo)d o) morefung 9161 20U9pPISAY ooed A11eaagd ST
Sunnqiuo) o) moreSung 9161 OUIPISIY 2oe[d Al19a9g T
Sunnqinuc) o) moreSung 9161 S0UapISY soe[d A139a9g 0T
Sunnqmuo) o) mofesung 9161 90U9pISTY soelg Ai1aaeg 91
Sunnquuuod 2 mofesung 9161 0uPISIY aoe[d Al1oaeg T

AVLINAQISTY ddAL LORILSIA

IDTAISIA OIMOISTH 3DVId ATHIATY *IIVN LORLLSIA
NOLSTIAVIL NI LOTYLSIA DINOLSTH TT4IDITI-JALSIDAY TYNOLLYN QiSOd0dd




49

H
®

[, T/ R TR
SRy 1

wemegensy
1

NEWTON ‘v AV : :
+ . s
% y L] K12 36 © H 1k '
i | & @
+ . *
v Y] Y]
hH D & &
¥
5 R | A &
s T H i
H : :
g ",\ ‘4 e U

g; n IZ' 7 17 G T7

* B g p n R [P 7

B .1 ) T, JbT 1 & ‘
5 o -

PL
petd
=g

~

2

0
=
L.

T A Tk
o B 4] 7 w } »
1) t Q z * - 4 ? o el ]‘ﬂJ‘ . A R ﬂ:'
] w A ™y
¥ .

8 At 1 > sl 7 3

I I S B L 7 1k

« i YWl A n =

B 3
)
L)
/A
~
. .
| s H :
i ::: £ Bhm) :' 5
<8 . e
x n [ 4 n ™
B » & A, &
' e 4 (L ss :
- : *
Il

. /e 1] 7 75 Vo [F} at 4?
) e H ‘ » : oow !
’ M H L. H
et Q"""'

‘-1:..H...;g.f."’.’.’.’ﬂv.m vemerhaaan BLANCHARD ceTestrenes

2 M ay 24

..... ] 3 Luwad

Jey 23
)

.
X7 V. ...f.-.’..'..%.. [

g v a7z NE

o]

2p°

B
0
L

|

l Place
53r0n Drstret

i

i

o

|" = 100 N ‘ ‘
Danlovrn mag : ' | = 152




1398

51T Suipimg poielouwy 9191duIos J0] w0 Arojusauy 295 FLON
€661 Sunf

*$30IN0S OLIOISIY 1910 PUE “YI0K MON ‘UMOISIUWE[ JO K110 ‘90UJO §,10ss3ssv ‘spre Luradoig [esterddy [eoy 91818 10X moN ‘sdeur OLIOISIY WO PIALISP S1om UOIDNIISUOD JO SIIBCT «

901UI02 [9q100 Jouq ‘sfuruado

33010158 91SEM gunngmuod AOPUTA [RIUSWEOS ‘UONONIISU0D YoLIg . G681 B0 1
‘Bunyoed ‘sopdures “yo018 gunnqmuo) UONONIISTOD Youig $881 17
20IUI09 [99100 Youq ‘sfuruado
Sutebq Funnqnuopn MOPUIM [RIUSWTDS “UOHIONIISUOD JoLIg OL8T o1
. $01UI02 199100 Youq ‘s3uruedo
‘Burrsiusl ‘Jurysiuy jem ‘Furysturg Sunnquuo) MOpUIA [21U9WTas ‘WONONIISUCD Youg 8831 "B 6
“1LIOD 194100 Youiq ‘sSuruado
‘Joom ‘aAp u0110D Sunnquuo) MOpuIA [IuswFas ‘UonONIISUod Joug 0061 B0 8
*3SNOY J9[10q ‘JooMm ‘9Ap uoN0D Sunnquuuod J5e1S SYOUIS “UOTIONIISUCD Youg 0061 ‘& L
90TLIOD 12GI00 Youq ‘sTuruado mopuim
‘asnoy ourfuo ‘Surdiem Sunnquuo) reruswSos ‘sirem xoseqd Joug 0061 "B 9
90TLIOD [9Q100 ¥31Iq ‘sSuruado mopuim
Surdiepm Sunngnuop Termomidos ‘spream o3send oug 88381 ‘B0 S
20TUIOD 199100 YouIq ‘sfurusdo mopumm
‘Furaeop Sunnquuod 1eruowSas ‘syrea 1a1send Youg 8881 B0 b
0IUI0D [9q100 Jougq ‘sfuruedo
‘Bunjoed ‘ofeIois ‘sordures ‘SO Sunnqmuo) mopuis [eruswdos ‘wonoNNSUCD Joug 9L8T €
-ofe1018 Sunnqmuod UOTONIISUOD Joug 8881 B0 Z
*afe101s ‘Furpreiq s3uruedo
Sunsm ‘Suruuids ‘Summerp ‘Guruiquio)d FunnquuoD 09V MODULA [21USWTS ‘UONINIISUOD JoLg 88381 8 Tetnsapuy T

IAJILS LSYLA ISVA LIT "ON NV 8I1-76 'SON SSTIAAY
TVIILSNANI ‘HdAL LOTILSIA
IDNISIA OTIOLSIH XATdIWOO TVILLSNANI STIIN AVIHAVOJL ‘HAINVN LOLLSIA
NMOLSTWVL NI LOTILSIA DINOLSTH ATAIDITIA-HALSIDHY TVNOLLYN dd4S0d0odd




[
-
x

H
3} :
. . ‘ ! Awt * @ "
eresencsesImmaccnsamst qresesatacy *-.‘.."!-,’,'ZC- E. 3HD 'N‘""']l-o-uat ST saekonny AR Wlliecfriannnns ,'..
% * |
e, A "0 i WP iEr Sl w e yrasy 228 Py
WS RS a N -
8 l \ ) (73]
R g <
rmé‘f‘,—.".:‘: orh - MUNICIF‘L )
ﬁ & RS W o , o
s ~ . “ O » A A nrg. AU o u
b ) v b o
rien ”n I b Jear "’.5&'3 t 1) N 2
§ o Ha) Homiaans ’ W
e jollol & ,“ N, v o
3 2 E}-‘z 3794 a
lél _, £y 8): i'«;f;{,gg: sy z Fire Sra. N& g
= v L. " LS g s o )
o A : FYrrey " [‘_5".,.-1“-—4 - "
‘! L od { daraame Romp Jb* . e
g A Do W g ¢ . FP ar
b £.94 2! (font B co2an
2- S DN o .
1 a : R ¥
o o § E N
4 < | AL OF ;nv ®
E! 5; B amma? ] o = .
3 [ — —— 3
] i - _ 4R » A
| 7 i.......:.'e.r.mz.... A
X Jd . - . »
e B o Erangeeesad S K. 7T T OO
= ¥ At @, e 20 B 122420 19 92 10 FOS a{' J y 120 2o 22
- "y .
sVoye s | [eBsds]® ¥
- 2-C. g; el B F -]
e
™ H
1 o Ot bl il
3 e Lles
5 -~ - f]
< e =32
§ . - £
3 238 113 (7
4 [ ]
912 4
‘ . i .
l [ N
- . o} ¥ - .‘------al.
.il..---.. --.,5\
.
H X g 3 -
i 3 2 1 :;@’
- -
BN - [ -
N b -
31 *

:': 11 .-_- 1 . ‘.

ek
O
-
10
£ WY

Broadhead Mills Industrial Complex Historic District

154




S91

ofe101s ‘Furysiurea
“Furystiod ‘doys

ZT 'ON 01 IB[IuIs ‘yses
ouednnur ordin ‘9d(100

10018
1U30s3ID 9pT-9TT

UMOISSUIRS Ul
Kuedwos simnuny poos
weuodunr siussorday

TVIALSNANI :FdJAL LOTALSIA

10UIqeD ‘FURIOMPOOM Sunnquo) oWV 19100 ‘opesey 1a1seqd oug 0161 20 8
99eI0}s JoquIn Funnqumrod OBV uSisop weueinn ofJunig 0Z61 ® L
waojsouref ur
Auedurod 2InipuIng poom Kuedwop
Jueniodu syussardayy oRYV sImiwIng [eUOneN uoluf)
UOTONLSUD
ofe101s 195USA Sunnqumuon-uoN | 000 - Joo1daIg wwpoW LOv61 B 9
yses
Supjiompoom Sunnquuod OBV suednnuw s s[rem 1og 0£61 '® S
UONIONIISUOD YUIBL]
25e101s 199usA/A10108 Sunnquod o®VY ‘uSisop ueuennn sjdung 0161 & ¥
yses suedpnur
Supjrompoop, Sunnqumuod oYV 1M opeoey Ja1send Joug 0g61 €
doys sfuiuado mopuim
15U1qR/FUDIOMPOOM Sunnquiuod oO¥V [eruswSos Yiwm S[rem youg 0061 &0 z
Joo1 paddiy
Surpiing wonENSUIPY Sunnquuod i Surpring Youq ojdunsg 1

IORISIA DIMOLSTH LHAAULS INJDSHYO ‘HNVN LOTELSIA
NAMOLSAWYL NI LOTLLSIA DIMOLSIH ITIIDITI-JHALSIOAY TYNOLLVYN TVLINALOd

stoale) ssey vdiop
991§ UBA/SIINS WO0Ipag
SIAB(] 991§ UBA 79 9Z[nyos

19508
14308310 027002

|




951

1517 Swippmg paielouury 191dwod 10§ U0 A10juUsAl] 33§ 210N

€661 dunf

10X MON ‘waoisouref Jjo K10 ‘90yJO S,JOSSISSY ‘SpIeD f1zadorg resterddy {esy 2181S YIOX MON WO PIAMSP 919 UOHDNIISUOD JO SAIB( 4

190ng
03I 07E-00€

1991S
1U0SID $97-8ST

Suunioegynuew yses suedpnu
Kmsjoudn unnquiued owv i apedey Joisend Youg €161 '8 ST
-umolssuref ur Aweduroo
Suuniogjnuel SIMIULINg ‘ouf “Aeisjoydn
wuenrodun sjussaidey oWV [eA0y umolsowes
JUOLHIOIS suoneIaie
oderen FunnqIuo)-UoN ———en ssel§ pue wnuIwn[e WIPOW I918] M ‘9Z-0761 $1
yses suednnu Yim wiisep
asnoyles IO Sunnqmuod OBV 3ouq uepreignn spdung SE-0€61 €1
umolsewe( Uy Ansnpur KLuedwo) [1Q uos[EIUR]
o sy siuesardoy 2BV /IO plepumis
8 "ON Ol Ie(iuIis
‘yses suednjnu ‘oaIuod
OSTOYSIEM, FunnqLuoD oWV 199100 ‘opeoe 1aseqd oug 0161 "®0 Fai
[e1oW paiefnIIoD YA
ofessed SunnquIod oFVY peoey ‘Suipiing Funosnuod 0261 & 11
Sumystuy ‘Suppoed
«doys 1ouiqes ‘AIouyorwr [e1oW pateSniIon Yiim paoe]
Suryzompoom Sunnquuaod OBV “udisop wenreimun odunts S061 ‘&0 ot
ffurpts
a8e101g SunnguIuod-uoN OR®V PoIEdnIIoD YIm PoYs PaqeD 0861 “© 6

(1u0)) 19918
W0S31D 9Y7-92Z




Lst

LOTYLSIA DIHOLSIH IETULS INTOSHED

FEAISRVA ¥ 32 INH0S \\\\-

1S Woodasy SIAVA :
—

“ONL "TVNOLLYN

= R O e~ e
_ et —1  Taesths S0t 3 e
\\ ] ) - - ) 3 uu S5 ()4
' " S0r s ol
3 - s e B ’ V1T At
A S0IP Tk LI PP} a . . " gnkdng 3 .
(I ' : B .
iw-sl”a‘\@hhiaﬁ @ la'“O“‘l: .’ 7 ) ,'ml e
e Y L sfL it T
T > — N . N -
g, I P I I ¢t Y% in Gmkd .
o ) a4 N q ] H ey
Y E ¢ c RIS 4 Iy o=
it (% N I 1 M 3
. :..n u»n =+ 4 h g ! & =X & R Y
B T i B A abason 2vamny o i L < .
g I i ' w .M.
G6€  pren erme | ..n\.h...m q o2l m" .fr\ H M : e e A N
DAl Y Mo e SX 0zt Y g i e e A
o> b ™o he 2 8
 cr0e “ h M..: o) e 177 = IR X 9 IR ,
216 fosramva @ ) 8 wokarr i L
e 73 H ! v & .o.w.. & Famne!
el _tems : S T e, A S N Bl e ) e 1 s ol
..... mgeer INIOSI YD i . i &\dﬂ%\h«u\u}hxx.:-.......Sv...u.\,\..: 1IN3DS3YD -

®
i
Re
e
@

|
|
|
|




861

1517 Suipying patelouuy o19[dwoo 10§ w10,y A101usAu] 99§ HLON

€661 sunf
*$30IN0S JLIOISIY 19410 pUE “IDZ MSN ‘UMOISIUES JO AlID ‘OYJO SI0SSISSY ‘SpIed f1xadoig resrerddy [esy 91€1S NIOX 4N ‘sdewr SLIOISIY WOL PAALISP 9I9M UONOMIISUCD JO $IB( «

‘uleq 90uopISaY Ajnurey
pue Ioamol Jusurmord e sey asnoy S, Funnquuo) o) B[IIA UEHEI[ 0881 ~321Y ] /50UapIsoy ssnoy sdiiiyd ‘D 3@ | onuoAv 15910g €1
TeAIAY
‘Jool pajqed [ensnun) Sunnquiuo) o) [eruoo) yoing L061 Qouapisey | 0 20UIAY 15910, LZ1
ouspIsey Ajrure)
e Sunnqmuod o) suuy uvsnd 6061 -OM ] /20UPISSy R SNUSAY 15910 611
[eAlsOY S0uspIsay Ajrurey
R Sunnqumuo) o) BIUOI0D 9161 -99I1 ] /ouapIsay mmees SNUIAY 159104 STT
S0USpISYY Afturey
R Sunnquuo) o) ouuy ueend S061 -0M[/20U9DISSY e ANU2AY 15210, SOT
[ealsqd
jutivce)
...... Sunnquuod o) ‘suuy ussnd S061 20UIPISTY memn oNUAY 15910 10T
PuTY usend SO » sidy ISNOH
"[fe19p u9lieq pue pleoq FunseIaiu] Sunnqriuo)d o) “ous 5881 JoouspIsay FoO[eH V Wl SNUSAY 15310 L6
*STIAL PRISIOM JO 15U pue Iofew Iem
[IAID ® “WA\ JO UOS 1S9P[3 JO SWOH SunnquIuoD o) FUUY usnd $681 Se0IO/ouopIsoy | 9SNOH [IBH ‘O WEelIM onusAY 159104 18
‘€L81 ‘umolsomref
Ul [[TUI PSISIOM ISI 9Y1 POUSIqelsd
syewnsnpur Jusurwold e sem [[eH Sunnqmuo) ord [BAIASY 921D LS61/9%81 S30WJO/a0UaPIsIY 9SNOH [eH WelIm 9NUBAY 159104 €L

TVILNAQISHY ddAL LOLSIA

IOTAISIA DRIOLSTH ANNAAV LSHYO0A HIWVN LOMILSIA
NAMOLSTVS NI LORILSIA ORIOLSTH FTAIDITA-YALSIOTY 'TVNOLLYN d3s0dodd




651

LOIALSIA OIMOLSIH ANNIAV LSTIOS

“d
. x

-4

®

RN r/ec

JOVHHIL

R - P

;oo
-
Re|

L

L

£

£

g

204r

.51

Perwra

ﬁ
—d

V9 NOINTT

dd'

1

sy ey

I
f
$H21A
4|

fs
[

et

InoN s

o HIHLvHd

AY

ST A

wyvd TVIHOWIN  NOINIS

¥Hvd  1S3voy

HIgON ==

WINILEY  Hinos =

s2%




091

TYIINHAISHY dJAL LORLLSIA

LORILSIA OIMOLSIH HONJAY MAIAIN VI ‘HIWVN LOTILSIA
NAOLSTAVI NI LORILSIA DROLSTH ATAIDITI-HALSIOHY TYNOILYN ddS0d0dd

...... - SunnqIuo)-UoN o “mmenen SL6T Supimg 1weunedy mommmeeee "9AY M01A%ET 001
...... - sunnquuop o o1eue|el] 381 oouspIssy wemmmeneen DAY MOIADNET $S
........ Funnqruod o] S1euEl[eI[/oNelseq 0L81 90UIPISY mroeenee- 24y MIIANET 9
[eALASY [BIUO[0D S0USpIsaY AIuej-omL,
...... - SunnqImuod o) [outy ussnd 881 feouspisey wmmamees DAY MOIANET P
...... - Funnquuon o) [BAAY JII0D 6681 siuswsedy/20uspisay rrmnoene OAY MIANET 8¢
‘9061 Ul umolsswref
JO I0ABIAl ‘Syoom 0USPISOY ATTWIE-OM],
sowtef 4q patdnooQ Sunnqmuo) o} SUUY UsInY 2681 [eouaplsay “eremnaeen DAY MOIANET PE
30UpISoY ATTuIej-om[,
e Sunnquiuod o) [eAlAsy] 110D 0881 /s0uapIsay e “9AY MolAINE] OF
*S10911Y21R
‘wepuL, % Yo°d funaqumuod 0 TBAIASY [BIUO[OD ©Z61 20UPISTY 9snoH umbeq [ wewol | 9AV moldNET 9T
“PIMYdIe ‘ST A 'V Sunnqmuod o) [EAIASY] [RFUO[OD 9Z61 20UOPISTY 9SNOH ueuUE] W 'H | oAV molaaNe] 81
 — SunnqumuoDd o) [BAIAY [BIUO[OD S061 Quopisey | 0000 Ay MIIAET {1
..... = Sunnqumuo) o) Seuenel] 9881 0uspIsey oo PRV MILADNET TT
“19YIE ‘|[eH UoIEY Sunnqmuo) o) SuUUY udIND/eHeNse 6381 simommredy/aouopissy eemmmeeenn "RV MOIADNET 9




191

“$12931Ydo1e
‘wreyul], 29 Yo9g Sunnquiuod o) [eAASY Jopn], 8761 0ULPISNY 9snoH AMMIsYy ' SSMBYD | ‘9AY MOIANET $TS
....... Junnquiuon o) [BAIAYY [ETUO[OD €261 B QouapIsay memmmenn "9AY MILASNET 8TS
........ Funnqmuop o) uBwIsyeId ol6l 0UIPISIY smmmmme '9AY MIIANET 805
*913s sty Jo
sopdurexs M3y Jo UQ Sunnqumiuod o) SLIY xneog [557:) 0UIPISIY memmencann DAY MIASNET Z0S
Sunnquuod ) [ealsay [RIUOI0D ¥l61 80 2ouapIsay memmenene DAY MIWANET 9TF
..... - Sunnquuoy o) IE[OBUISA 7981 2ouapIsay memeeean "9AY MILANET Q1Y
mmenes Smmnquuoy o} IR[NOBUIOA 981 UIDPISFY "OAY MIIASHET 90
........ Sunnqmuod o} suuy U9 5581 20UIPISTY mmemnnanne 98V MOIASNET TOP
...... Sunnqimuod-uop o} 9Le6l Suiping 1weuntedy “ommmnenee 9y molaNeT 00€
‘fuedwop 10uIqRD
TISMPED JO [[oMpeD
uyor 4q pardnoQ Sunnqmuo) o} SYE[ISEE/PUUY US2ND S681 20UapIsIY mmemmeee- 98y MIANET TIT
“pooguaAl] UOP[PYS (onusay
el 49 410 91 fooyds | 9Fe[10D AMNWINC) UMOISOWE | MIASHET 90T-+0T)
01 Po[[M Sem 9SnoH Sunnqmuo) fo) 90UBSSIBUSY-03N SZ61 [30USPISTY /2SNOH uop[sYS 1S Iouooled 6
*13u0018]
welip, TeussauIsng
wusurmoid
4q perdnoo Sunnquuo) o} Suuy uesnd 0681 uspissy | 0000 e AV MO HET
0uspIsoy Awiej-omJ,
e Sunnqmuo) o) SUUY UINY 0061 foouopisay | 0000 e 98V MOIASNET OF]
e Sunnqmuo) o] ayepiseq $881 SOWO/OUSPISY seemmeenes oAy molaaNe] 071
o Sunngmuod o) UBUWISHRID 9061 ouapisey | 00 e - "9AY mOlANET 811
‘sIginjoejnueW
204s ‘suog % £oYoO
"M "N 30 &2j0D 20uspIsSY AuIeJ-oM],
‘wpm £q pardnoo Funnquuuod o) IR[NOBUIOA 0681 foousplsay | 00 e "9AY MOIAET HT1




9

1

N SunnqmuoD o) o1durys 1581 OUIPISIY 9SNOH uosIded WEBIIIAM 9AY MIASNET €
091gose ‘FInqeory
v puowiey Sunnqumuo) o) [eAlADY JOpn], 9Z61 0UIPISIY SSNOY WOSIRT SIe] | "9AV M3aNeT $06
*$10911Y2Ie
‘weyul], % yosd Sunnquuod o) [eala9y I0pN], 8¢ LT6T USPISIY ISNOH UMPOOD ‘M Allad | 199:1§ ofepng 701
........ Sunnqmuo)d o) amoredung 161 0UIPISIY mmeanan 9AY MOIASNET Z08
aIenbg
m—anane Sunnqmuo) o) -In0y UedLISUry 0161 20UaPISIY e DAY MINASHET 008
(rony
AotAaNeT OTL-80L)
...... Sunnquiuod o) [RAIASY [BIUOIOD 0761 0UIPISIY e 19018 sonds
A9y [BIUO[OD
e Sunnqimuoy o) /euuy uIsnd o161 wuoplsey | e - oY MIANET 90L
A9y [BIUOIOD
..... - Sunnquuo) o) /AUUY U930 0161 ‘B0 20uapISSY D PAY MOIASNET Z0L
49 [eIUO[0D
AR Sunnqmuod o) /oY usend ST61 S0uSpISTY e 98y MIIANET 00L
........ Sunnquuod o) Uy usend 06T siuounIedy/aouspissy B AV MOIANET $€9
........ Bunnquucy o) [eAIAYY [BIUOI0D 9061 JouspIsey oY MOIASNET 0£9
........ SunnquuoD-uoN 0 youey 83561 USPISY meamammee Ay MIASNET $T9
mememens Funnqunuo)-uoN o) youey p361 0UIPISTY e OAY MINA9NET 019
....... Sunnqmuo)-uoN o} youey €361 AUIPISIY mmmmese— 9AY UOMMIN S
J1SSB[D 2915
e Sunnquuod o} /ouuy usend 8061 PUIPISIY | 000 e "9AY MOWINET S
*$10011Y0IE
‘pI0g 2 uOsuyor Sunnquiuod o [eala9y 10pn] 9161 AUIPISTY 9SNOY slae( D SI91BM | "9AY MIIASYET QbS
0USPIS9Y ATTuie)-omL
ememme Sunnqmuod o) epised/ouuy Usdnd S58T Jaouspissy osnoY opdures °f onwes | 'SV MOWINET TES




€91
SO 7 NUIPISTY
e aant Sunnquuo) QUUY usend ZI61 A[IWIBJ-OMI/O0UOPISSY |  meememmeee "OAY MIIANET 10T
SoUapISIY Ajrurey
::::: Sunnqmuoe) suuy usend 9181 ~99IT ] /O0UIPISIY "OAY ASTASNERT £€T
SIITAL PRISIOM
ondurg jo juspiserd
o1 £q patdnooo Sumngquuod sueld 061 DUapissy | 00000 OAY moldNeT LZ1
i Sunquuo) IB[NOBUIDA SL81 ouspISoy Ay MoIASNET €71
B Sunnquuod IR[NORUIOA 681 S0UaPISIY —mmmeeee Ay MoIANYT 171
Tealaoy] onoxg
memnmee Sunnquuco ‘SYeId % SUV 1161 50uapIsoY oAy MIIASYET 611
oNUAY
I Sunnquiuod IB[MOBUIOA 8581 uapIsY | 0000 e - MIANET LIT-STT
“asnoyg
sq1 ut pajerado
sem SYaoM\ “H eylisg 0UIPISSY oNUSAY
Jo jootyos s1eand oYy, Sunnqmuo) JB[NOBUISA 0161 AJTuIe-0Mm 1 /o0uopIsey 20uIpISaY A1asNeT 11-601
mmeem Supnqmuop-woy, | O | e 9361 Suiping wounredy | 000 e - 98y MININET 101
*§19911YDIe
‘WepfuLL, % Yood Sumnquiue) [eAASY I0pRL yZ61 90uspISTY 9SNOH UBWAT ISWeD [ | 9AV MOlAONET SY
‘Kuedmoy Aempreyy
199I1§ UMOISSUIEL
JO I01°1p ‘Mmeyspelg
V"M 4q parduooo Sunnqmuod [eAlady [BlUO[OD $981 WuUepIssy | 00 s AV MIIASHET SE
— Sunnqmuod s[8umys S581 siawiredyy/oouspisoy e “BAY MOASYET LT
SOWO
pue siuswiredy
amrnnns Sunnqnuoy Ie[NOBUIIA €261 [eouapsay “OAY MIIAONET LT
$10911YdIe
‘wemyuLy, % Yoog Sunnqmuod [BAIAY] [BIHO]0D €261 90USpISaY 9SNOH DPRIGPIF] "I'M | 9AV MOlAeT 1T




9

I

....... SunnqIuod o) Uy Ussnd 8581 stueunredy/a0uspisay e 9AY MILAINET 609
........ Sunnquuod o} auteid 2161 0uUSpPIseY mmemnes DAY MIIASHET €09
emeneae Sunnquoc) o] Jg[noeuIa A SL8T SOUIPISIY memmm———- DAY MOWSHET TGS
e Sunnquuo) o) Uy usend 061 siuswIedy/eouspIsay mmmeemnnen "OAY MOIASYET LHS
[BJISSBID-09N ,
e Sunnquuo) o) /TeAIADY [BIUOIOD 5061 S0USPISIY OSNOH DPIBYDING BOSUSS | "9AY MOIASHET €hS
*S1091IOIB
‘ureyqull, ¥ ¥oog Sunnquuo) o) [BAIADY] Iopn] €261 DUDPISIY ISNOH ISIo1Sne] 'H "WM | "9AY MOIAYRT S¢6
som———- sunnqinuo)-uoN o [BIUO[0O-09N 9961 SOURPISY B PAY MIASYRT GTS
—_ q3unnqmuo) o) SUUY usInd 0381 S0uapISIY DAY MoWNET 61§
....... Funaqnuod o) S1BURI[EI]/IBNOBUIIA 9581 20uU2pISOY B DAY MOIASNET 11§
109lydIe ‘FIngoary
v puomdey Sunnqrnuod o] [eAA9Y Iopn], $061 S0uspIssy 9SNOH UBWISA AV | ‘9AV MIIASNET 608
e Sunnqiuod ) [BAIASY] TBIUO[OD 9581 SOUIPISFY Tmemsmn—. OAY MIIASNET 106
R Sunnquuuo) o) SYeID 79 SUVY 8981 SOUIPISIY B ‘OAY MILAINET] ST
semmae SunnqrLnuo)-uoN o) IR[NOBUIOA 0881 WVUSPISIY | 0 - -mmun ‘DAY MIANET 60V
*I2IMOBJNUBUL [ealA9y
12510 © sem weyNur], Sunnqmuo) o) Jeruofo) yangg 8061 S0UIPISOY OSNOH WeYNULL, Pold | "9AY MOrAaNeT €0t
smmemne- Sunnqmuod o) SyeI1d) ¥ SUY 9161 J0UIPISTY 9snoOH ySneqowllH °g 94T | "9AV mIMONET STE
——eeemee Sunnqmuo) o) suuy usend S061 IOUBPISHY mesumaoas DAY MIIAONET 60€
e———— Sunnqmuop o) UUY u3dnO 0681 0UIPISIY semeeenees ‘9AY MOASNET 10€
1991oIE BIISSBID-09N
Yomsiq 'O = Sunnquuuod o) /499 100 1161 9oudpIsay 9SNOH [IeH ‘d HOUOPaL] | "9AY MSIIANET 11T
0UIPISIY
—memee Sunnquuod 2 deuelfel] 5881 moemeenees

Aqnurey-om/20uapisay]

"SAY MWL SO0T




S91

1817 Surping pareiounry s10idwios 10§ Wiog A101UsAU] 995 HLON

€661 unf
*S90INOS SLIOISIY 1910 PUe 10X MON ‘UMOISSULES JO AID ‘QOIJO 5,J0s59ssy ‘spre) Muzedoid resierddy [eoy 911§ NI0X MoN ‘sdem SIIOISIY UIOL] POALIS D1oM UONOTLIISUCD Jo sole(,

..... - Funnqmuod o) IP[IOBUIOA 061 souopIsey e 190118 IOSUIM £€9

....... Sunnqmuc) o) SYrID % SUV 1161 SouopIsay 19518 10SUIM 679

........ Sunnqmuop o] [BAIASY [ETUOIOD $761 20u9pIsaYy R 199115 I0SUIM $T9

[ealaoq

..... - Sunnqmuop o] [BIUO[0D YoIngT <061 20UaPISY 190115 IOSUIM 059

R Sunnqmuop o) [eALAY [BIUO[OD 161 30U9PISIY 195115 0SUIM ZH9

....... Sunnqmuo) o) [eAlaay 0pn], 1161 2ouspIsay 199115 I0SUIM 9€9

..... Funnqmuop 0 aofesung S161 S0upISY 199115 I0SUIM 7€9

S0USpISeY

R Sunnquiuop o) morefung £161 Apurey-om1 /o0uspisoy memeenma— 192118 JOSUIM 0E9

........ Sunnqmuo) o) sorefung €161 30UBPISYY 19911S JOSUIM 879
-A[uo 93e 01 sup
‘FUnNgINUOS-uou St
oInYd STYL 109MdIe

‘1ouodepy g pioreH | SunnquIUoD-uON o) 1stuoIssoIdxg $561 oIy | YoInyD ISIPOYISIN POl ISIL] | "OAY MoMSNET £99

syeId

R Sunnqumuo) o) % SIIY/IB[OOBUISA 2161 0USPISIY memmm——- OAY MIMASYET LSY

R Sunnquuop o) SUUY Us9nd 5381 90UapIsey wrmmmenanes "SRV MOASHET €59

e Sunnqiouo) o} sure1ld 1161 Nuopissy [ 000 e === AV MOIASYET Sp9

..... - Sunngmuo) 2 12AIA9Y] [eIUOIOD $161 UPISIY mmemeeees 9AY MIIYET T¥9

J— Sunnqmuo) o} [eAIADY Jopnl, 0z61 uapssy | 000 OAY MIIAINET LEY

....... Sunngqmuo) o} are1g ¥161 0UAPISY mmmmem——— "BAV MIUINET £€9

(ony

MOABNET ST9)

e Sunnqmuo) o) [eAAGY 10pnL 1261 20uapIsRy mememnene *9AY PHONE 9¢




991

8 . - AN A N AWM 1)
e Y £5. & & &}
riseien
I# avi - /w 3 I iy .
r a - % K LN 7 IR
IONAISIA ORYOISIH ANNTAY MIIATIVT | & ; 53 b (-] mi o
o
S\ E = S
g 33 S
= = i & . 2ry .
7 o av wway
I3 & -
- b“%s .
72 A R 7w N\
2 Vid -4 e #rmy .- H \.. D
-7 ] ey q o 4 2wt
. i ¥ v
FEo Er gy 1ES L
g - - e : 2 |.l o
b ‘ 2] 14 : .
; D privieg O A isid 4 ailon3 L
v 7 = .
y — x E E“M\ 3 H - .:. . I & % » ] Ul
AR e i N F e [ e P ] g et
ShegiTw | | B | \ ! - - I& :
: . . L g A |
v r4 r4 r's r r Rl . ol ot m@ \
~ Cl 2] H
R .m..W 3 o N
a @ u g i L ﬁ m H r (03 B ﬂ @ v (2] N
= : S9 S izl
] o g L T
v PE 4 x.rs M ¥ 7 B U
‘—u [y X r E N
. 3 L ¥ 2 [ A N
L. " ﬁ* ﬂNH e b e - 1
- o ! ! Py
A > 3 . < a “ -
1 [ [ahed B e i
| E . HRR “1d NOSTIMm e 8o
T . g, H — L4, 10 4T G, 1% adf ya . to
s 7, } -
el Mr.w m M n._. m? ! : g EB fon [ pn [pen [ e faeesn | pe- -5
ol e | B g | [l LBk
by ¥ 3 r : - d
i v b4
| e VY e
e P4 + g 2 ’ - v E ' M
Loy 0y —a IR = e B B @. H [}
c~—l o ¢’ XK Ev?lg w H__.__T A j 13:3 4
SR Lz Y B .wig d .
v - BN Saniee )
E - um 5 >
S TI rK .ﬂu s —— »
2 3] 7] 8 :
. . vy o
S [ T
' e, a & o } s : WNOIIYINGT
oy 7 | T ¥ Y ND¥OND WIIN GILIND 15V
W T Ty L 3 A - . . . i "
. w R ik Ovd4ng
egsrar &
i . \Mv N o
- ._
= 1 i
R
r .

€

e

)_

Lo
o

’ i
§

T
B
m
z
g _—
m
b
o
>
s
z
3
&/ L
el TR
1




i # dVIN
IDTYISIA DIMOISIH ANNIAY MTIATIVT

D18y qerge

7] m
e T/ 1 b

2 SBWmD3 com mrdburt 48 ores suesery

i

g
&
£# dVIN HLIM HOLYIN

ToF

[z

G4

MIIATUYT
LSVONIANIYHY

£25.

\'4

1# dVIN HLIM HOLwviy




891 £# dVIN
JONILSIA OTYOLSIH ANNIAY MHIATNVT

SR

0€

®
.
2

YINOIIVI IO S

AL oL L

Wi

m.m
“

SNl

ey

T

l
2,
E .
L cpan S
T

ar s

7 NYHESOUD

2L a <.

L5 k
g -1«“ [ | Ay N" -
“N e A% . ¢
] - -

EFT TR

T
[-]
[¢;
- L Cyrers avey,
: tovar
JED g
q
.y
Loy 4 Iz’
N3d¥N8 NVA

e

dVIN HLIM HOLVIN

=
by

—.mwd

MIBIAINYT

2 A3 srve mpORerE 18 44 tieieds

o€

ONOYLS & A
o G £ s &
A2l F
. 4
e i ]
1 e
& v
»§ L ”u
RY ar ¥ ke
NYWSSOHD

Fol

[BEE

62 e
X pp—
3 "“..m“(._ (7] @ ] n i p
wSa il = Hl_ E” !
<l R -
all | gy | o : T p
@ @ 2 B d by P e
“ M\. » 4 2
N3HNG NVA g
= = Lt n__

(2
St

]

-

a

m_j u 4 ra M H.m_1 3 f
Fw ﬁ\ L2 R - i e B @
CFE o | )k
g o A M - -
3214d i r & . Sl 301Yd
o
&

1SYOY3IAN3YHd

3o e mamano,

L7

et LTSRN §

4

PP S——




